
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P. 0. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
January 10, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, January 10, 2019, 
in the BART Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California. 

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda. 
Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the entrance to the Board Room) 
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter 
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment. 

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted. 

Items placed under "consent calendar" are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved, 
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a 
Director or from a member of the audience. 

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as 
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses. 

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who 
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made 
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please 
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information. 

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing 
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the 
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail. 

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website 
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx); at bart.legistar.com; and via email 
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBAR T /subscriber/new?topic id=CATRANBAR T 
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets 
(in PDP format) are available for review on the District's website and bart.legistar.com no later than 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in 
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or 
telephone 510-464-6083. 

Patricia K. Williams 
District Secretary 



Regular Meeting of the 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire 
in connection with: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Roll Call. 
B. Pledge of Allegiance. 
C. Introduction of Special Guests. 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of December 20, 2018.* Board 
requested to authorize. 

B. Declaration ofNovember 6, 2018, Election Results.* Board requested to 
authorize. 

C. 2019 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments.* · Board 
requested to authorize. 

D. Resolution Fixing the Employer's Contribution to the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) Medical Premium for BART 
Police Officers' Association.* Board requested to adopt. 

E. Transit Security Advisory Committee Membership Appointments and 
Reappointments.* Board requested to authorize. 

F. Grant of Right of Way, Easement and Driveway Relocation: Pleasant Hill 
Transit-Oriented Development.* Board requested to authorize. 

G. Fiscal Year 2019 First Quarter Financial Report.* For information. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT- IS Minutes 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under 
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at 
the end of the Meeting.) 

4. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS 
Director Allen, Chairperson 
NO ITEMS. 

5. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS 
Director Simon, Chairperson 

A. BART Legacy Fleet Decommissioning Report.* For information.· 

* Attachment available 2 of4 



6. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS 
Director Raburn, Vice -Chairperson 

A. Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded 

Agreements.* Board requested to authorize. 

B. Affordable Housing & Sustainable Communities Grant Application 

Agreements.* Board requested to authorize. 

7. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 

A. Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative, 
and Roll Call for Introductions Items. 

8. CONTROLLER/TREASURER'S REPORT 

A. Quarterly Report of the Controller/Treasurer for the Period Ending 
September 30, 2018.* For information. 

9. INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

A. Quarterly Report of the Independent Police Auditor. For information. 

10. BOARD MATTERS 

A. Board Member Reports. 
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are available 
through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board members to report 
on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.) 

B. Roll Call for Introductions. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future 
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.) 

C. In Memoriam. 
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.) 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under their 
jurisdiction and not on the agenda.) 

* Attachment available 3 of 4 



12. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room) 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: 
Designated representatives: Grace Crunican, General Manager; Michael Jones, 

Assistant General Manager, Administration; and Martin Gran, 
Chief Employee Relations Officer 

Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555; 
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal 

Employees, Local 3993; 
(3) BART Police Officers Association; 
(4) BART Police Managers Association; 
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021; and 
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021, 

BART Professional Chapter 
(7) Unrepresented employees (Positions: all) 

Government Code Section: 54957 .6 

13. OPEN SESSION 

* Attachment available 4 of4 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 

Board of Directors 
Minutes of the 1,829th Meeting 

December 20, 2018 

DRAFT 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 20, 2018, convening at 
9:01 a.m. in the Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California. President Raburn 
presided; Patricia K. Williams, District Secretary. 

Directors present: 

Absent: 

Directors Allen, Ames, Dufty, Foley, Li, McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, 
and Raburn. 

None. 

President Raburn called for Introduction of Special Guests. 

President Raburn introduced and welcomed Director Mark Foley for a ceremonial swearing-in 
by his father, John Foley. 

President Raburn also introduced and welcomed Barbara Silver, Chief Executive Officer of 
Family Paths, the District's 2018 Holiday Toy Drive recipient. Ms. Silver addressed the Board. 

President Raburn noted that there were no items for the Administration Committee; the 
Engineering and Operations Committee; or the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation 
Committee. 

Consent Calendar item brought before the Board was: 

1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of December 6, 2018. 

Director Allen moved that the Minutes of the Meeting of December 6, 2018, be approved. 
Director Li seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Allen, 
Dufty, Foley, McPartland, Saltzman, Simon, and Raburn. Noes - 0. Abstain -2: Directors Ames 
and Li. 

President Raburn called for Public Comment. No comments were received. 

President Raburn introduced and welcomed Doug Linney, Director of the East Bay Municipal 
Utility District, representing Ward 5. 

President Raburn called for the General Manager's Report. 

General Manager Grace Crunican had no report. 

-1-



President Raburn called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In 
Memoriam. 

DRAFT 

Director Simon reported she had attended the annual Conference of Minority Transportation 
Officials (COMTO) award ceremony, and the Contra Costa Mayors Conference. 

Director Dufty reported he had attended a Safety & Policy meeting with San Francisco Travel. 

Director Saltzman reported she had attended the swearing-in of Director Janice Li, and had 
toured the Hayward Maintenance Complex. 

Director McPartland reported he had attended the swearing-in of Director Elizabeth 
Ames, and a meeting at the 24th Street Mission Station with Director Dufty. 

Director Allen reported she had attended the Contra Costa Mayors Conference, a meeting of the 
Rotary Club of Dougherty Valley/ San Ramon, the swearing-in of Director Elizabeth Ames, and 
the Contra Costa Transportation Authority meeting. 

Director Foley reported he had met with Assemblymember Jim Frazier and Tri-Delta Transit 
about accessibility priorities and thanked BART staff for the new webpage design. 

President Raburn reported he had attended the annual COMTO award ceremony, the Annual 
Moose Feed, BART Police Department's award ceremony, and. the Alameda County Mayors 
Conference. 

President Raburn brought the matter of Election of Officers before the Board and opened the 
floor for nominations for President. Director Simon nominated Director Dufty for President of 
the Board of Directors. Nominations were closed. Director Simon moved that Director Dufty be 
elected Board President for 2018. Director Li seconded the motion, which carried by roll call 
vote. Ayes - 9: Directors Allen, Ames, Dufty, Foley, Li, McPartland, Simon, Saltzman and 
Raburn. Noes - 0. 

President Dufty shared comments on the upcoming year. 

President Dufty opened the floor for nominations for Vice President. Director Simon nominated 
Director Saltzman for Vice President of the Board of Directors. Director McPartland nominated 
Director Allen for Vice President of the Board of Directors. Nominations were closed. Director 
Simon moved that Director Saltzman be elected Board Vice President for 2018. Director Li 
seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote. Ayes - 5: Directors Li, Raburn, Simon, 
Saltzman, and Dufty. Noes -4: Directors Allen, Ames, Foley, and McPartland. 

Vice President Saltzman shared comments on the upcoming year. 

President Dufty thanked Director Raburn for his leadership and presented him with a 
commemorative plaque. 

President Dufty called for Public Comment. No comments were received. 

-2-



The Meeting was adjourned at 9:40 a.m. 

-3-

Patricia K. Williams 
District Secretary 

DRAFT 



\ . 

/ 

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

·7Zu-M.'. Approve and place (lll Board Meet/~g agenda ' 

DATE: 12/24/2Ql8 BOARD INITIATF:D ITEl\1: NO · 

· O~iginator!f rep1fred b·y: Patricia 

Williams 

General Counsei Contl"oller/Treasurer . District S~cretary . BARC 

De : District Sec~etary 

.. --,;x~ 
Signature/Date: · . 

,~.·~i .,i 

"DECLARATION OF NOVElVIBER ·6, 2018, ELECTION RESULTS 
\ 

PURPOSE: . . . 
·./ .. - •. · '.,~ 1... - • .-' • . ~ : ··1 . : '. . ·. ·.- ,' ' 

'I)tls pro1msed acti9n is to
1 
declare .the r9sults of the general di~trict election held ~n 

·Noyem:bet 6, 2018,for Di~tricts 2,,4, 6, anct8,. 
I , ' : , 

Dl~CUSSION: . .· ... · ... · . . ...... · ·. . . . . . . . ·.· . 
;The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit; D~strict was. sche~uled to hold. a general disti;ict 
election O!J. Nov~111ber 6, 2018, for the purpose of electing or;ie Director in each of Districts · 
2 4. '6·.· .. 'd·.·8' . , i' '\ ' ·, I' ' . ,, ., ·'·,an. . . . . . ·. . . '. 

' . · ... _'· '. . . . -~ , . . . . ;; ,' ' . '' \ ·\ 
The Registrars ofyote~s ofAlanieda County and Contra Costa County, and the Department 

· ofElectionsfor the City and County ofS@ ];?rancisco, have certified the election returns for 
Election Districts 2, 4, 6, and 8. \ · ' · · 

' I 
I 

ELEC1'ION RETURNS, NOVEMBER 6, 2018 

District/Candidates 
District No. 2 - Contra ~osta County 
MarkF9Iey 
Joel Keller 

Total votes Percent 

62,743 
-36,815 

I 

99,558 

63.02 
36.98 



DECLARATION OF NOVEMBER 6, 2018, ELECTION RESULTS 

District No. 4 - Alameda County 
Paul Cummings 
Robert Raburn 

District No. 6 - Alameda County 
Liz Ames 
Anu Natarajan 

District No. 8 - City and County of San Francisco 
Janice Li 
Eva I. Chao 
Melanie Nutter 
Brian J. Larkin 
Jonathan Lyens 
William Walker 
Invalid Write-In Votes 

FISCAL IMP ACT: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: None. 

43,656 41.11 
62=526 58.89 

106,182 

46,831 53.77 

40=270 46.23 
87,101 

39,997 32.05 
24,525 19.65 
23,659 18.96 
16,527 13.24 
~4,688 11.77 
5,070 4.06 

343. 0.27 
124,809 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors adopts the following motion. 

MOTION: 
That there be entered into the Minutes of the Board the official canvass of the returns for 
Election Districts 2, 4, 6, and 8 as taken by the Registrars of Voters of Alameda County and 
Contra Costa County and the Department of Elections for the City and County of San 
Francisco for the election of November 6, 2018, the elected candidates having received the 
highest number of votes cast in their respective election districts based on said official 
canvass; and that the following candidates are hereby declared elected to the Board of 
Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District: 

Mark Foley, District 2 
Robert Raburn, District 4 
Elizabeth Ames, District 6 
Janice Li, District 8 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

,TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 4, 2019 

FROM: District Secretary 

SUBJECT: 2019 Organization of Committees and Special Appointments 

Board Rule 3-3.2 requires the ratification by a majority vote of all members of the Board any 
appointment of any Committee member by the Board President. The Rule includes a provision 
that such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board. 

In accordance with Board Rule 3-3.2, President Dufty is bringing the 2019 Organization of 
Committees and Special Appointments before the Board of Directors for ratification atthe Regular 
Board Meeting on January 10, 2019. 

Should you have any questions about the recommended appointments, please contact President 
Dufty or me at your convenience. 

Attachment 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Deputy General Manager 
Executive Staff 

MOTION: 

Lf>~"UJ~ 
Patricia K. Williams 

That the Board of Directors ratifies the proposed Organization of Committees and Special 
Appointments for 2019 (attached). 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS 

ADMINISTRATION** 
Lateefah Simon, Chairperson 
Debora Allen, Vice Chairperson 
Rebecca Saltzman 

STANDING COMMITTEES 

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS** 
Mark Foley, Chairperson 
John McPartland, Vice Chairperson 
Janice Li 

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS AND LEGISLATION** 
Robert Raburn, Chairperson 
Rebecca Saltzman, Vice Chairperson 
Liz Ames 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

LABOR NEGOTIATIONS REVIEW SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty, Chairperson Rebecca Saltzman, Vice Chairperson 

PERSONNEL REVIEW SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty, Chairperson John McPartland, Vice Chairperson 

Mark Foley 

Lateefah Simon 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY PARTNERSHIP SPECIAL COMMITTEE** 
Bevan Dufty Mark Foley John-McPartland Robert Raburn 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - LIAISON 

CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON 
Debora Allen, Primary Mark Foley, Alternate 

PARA TRANSIT SERVICE REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEES LWSON 
Robert Raburn Lateefah Simon 

SAN FRANCISCO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY** LIAISON 
Janice Li, Primary Bevan Dufty, Alternate 

** Brown Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirements. 

NOTE: BART Directors discharging liaison functions do not serve as members of either a committee of BART or the other organization, nor 
as members of a joint committee. Any action on behalf of BART must be taken by the full Board. 

Proposed 01/10/2019 



SAN FRANISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - EXTERNAL 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION** 
Rebecca Saltzman, Primary Robert Raburn, Alternate 

ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE AMERICAN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSOCIATION BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 
Robert Raburn 

BART AND AC TRANSIT COORDINATING COMMITTEE** 
Robert Raburn (Co-Chair) Rebecca Saltzman Lateefah Simon 

CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD*** 
Debora Allen, Contra Costa County 
Bevan Dufty, San Francisco County 

Robert Raburn, Alameda County 
Rebecca Saltzman, Alameda County 

Mark Foley, Contra Costa County John McPartland, Alameda County Alternate 
Janice Li, San Francisco County 

DIRIDON STATION AREA JOINT POLICY ADVISORY BOARD (City of San Jose)*** 
Robert Raburn 

OVERSIGHT BOARD TO SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF SAN FRANCISCO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY*** 
BevanDufty 

PLEASANT HILL BART STATION LEASING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS*** 
Debora Allen Mark Foley 

. SOUTH HAYWARD BART STATION ACCESS AUTHORITY** 
Liz Ames John McPartland Robert Raburn, Alternate 

TRI-VALLEY - SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL AUTHORITY*** 
John McPartland 

WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WCCTAC)** 
Lateefah Simon, Primary Mark Foley, Alternate 

** Brown Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirements. 
*** Brown Act Board, subject to public meeting requirements. 

Proposed O 1/10/2019 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: "'} A .., __ GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 
::, I ieC c..ulcS , 

DATE: 12/21/2018 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Originator/Prepared by: Diane Iwata Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

o,~~''"""' 

Signature/Date: 

\ 1111ft ,VO)~ [ l 

Fix the Employer's Contribution to CalPERS Medical Premium for BPOA 

PURPOSE 

To obtain Board approval to adopt the resolutions which are required by the Public 
Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA) to implement the District and 
Employee/Annuitant premium contribution amounts for BART Police Officers' Association 
(BPOA) based on the collective bargaining agreement that was previously ratified by the 
Board. 

DISCUSSION: 

The collective bargaining agreement (CBA) with BPOA provides that the maximum that the 
District will contribute for employee and annuitant medical premiums will be based on the 
more costly of the CalPERS Bay Area HMO Blue Shield Access+ basic plan or the 
CalPERS Bay Area HMO Kaiser basic plan for the applicable level of plan participation for 
the employee, less employee/annuitant new monthly contributions of $155.46 in calendar 
year 2019, $160.12 in calendar year 2020, $164.93 in calendar year 2021, and $169.87 in 
calendar year 2022. Employees and annuitants who choose more costly plans will be 
responsible for the additional premium cost. For 2019, the earliest this can be deducted will 
be in March 2019. All future changes will be effective January 1st of the respective year. 
This schedule is also subject to the retiree medical eligibility schedule. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

For the 238 BPOA employees currently enrolled in health care coverage and 165 current 
retirees, the contribution increase is estimated to produce a cost savings of $252,326 over 



Fix the Employer's Contribution to CalPERS Medical Premium for BPOA (cont.) 

four years. For FY 2019, savings are already included in the budget. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

This is a negotiated benefit for represented employees which the Board approved when it 
ratified the BPOA collective bargaining agreement of2018-2022. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Board adopts the following motion. 

MOTION: 

To adopt the attached resolutions pertaining to BPOA employees and eligible retirees 
regarding "Fixing the Employer's Contributions under the Public Employees' Medical and 
Hospital Care Act" and authorize the Board President to sign the resolutions on behalf of the 
Board. 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLUTION NO. 
FIXING THE EMPLOYER VESTING CONTRIBUTION UNDER SECTION 22902 

OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 
FOR GROUP 002 BART Police Officers' Association (BPOA) 

(1) 

(2) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is a contracting agency under Government 
Code Section 22920 and subject to the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act 

(the "Act") for participation by members of the BART Police Officers' Association 

(BPOA); and 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is a contracting agency has filed a 
resolution with the Board of the California Public Employees' Retirement System to 
provide a postretirement health benefits vesting requirement to employees who retire 
for service in accordance with Government Code Section 22902; and 

That the employer contribution for each annuitant subject to vesting shall be the 
amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of 

family members, in a health benefits plan up to a maximum of the higher of Kaiser Bay 
Area Basic or Blue Shield Access+ Bay Area Basic, less annuitant share of $155.93 per 
month (2019), $160.12 per month (2020), $164.93 per month (2021) and $169.87 per 

month (2022) plus administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and 
be it further 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District has fully complied with any and all 
applicable provisions of Government Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth 
above; and be it further 

That the participation of the employees and annuitants of San Francisc.o Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District shall be subject to determination of its status as an "agency or 
instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State" that is eligible to 
participate in a governmental plan within the meaning of Section 414(d) of the Internal 

Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations pursuant to such Section. If it is 
determined that San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District would not qualify as an 
agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State under such final 
Regulations, the California Public Employees' Retirement System may be obligated, and 

reserves the right to terminate the health coverage of all participants of the employer; 
and be it further 

That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct, the 
District Secretary to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and to perform 

on behalf of San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District all functions required of it 
under the Act. 

That coverage under the Act be effective on March 1, 2019. 

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District at Oakland, California this this 10th day of January, 2019. 

Signed:-------------



President 

Attest: -------------
District Secretary 



WHEREAS, (1) 

WHEREAS, (2) 

WHEREAS, (3) 

RESOLVED, (a) 

RESOLVED, (b) 

RESOLVED, (c) 

RESOLVED, (d) 

RESOLVED, (e) 

RESOLUTION NO. 
FIXING THE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION UNDER SECTION 22892 

OF THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 
FOR GROUP 002 BART Police Officers' Association (BPOA} 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District is a contracting agency under Government 

Code Section 22920 and subject to the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act 

(the "Act") for participation by members of the 002 BART Police Officers' Association 

(BPOA); and 

Government Code Section 22892(a) provides that a contracting agency subject to Act 

shall fix the amount of the employer contribution by resolution; and 

Government Code Section 22892(b) provides that the employer contribution shall be an 
equal amount for both employees and annuitants, but may not be less than the amount 

prescribed by Section 22892(b) of the Act; and 

That the employer contribution for each employee/annuitant subject to vesting shall be 

the amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the 
enrollment of family members, in \a health benefits plan up to a maximum of the higher 

of Kaiser Bay Area Basic or Blue Shield Access+ Bay Area Basic, less employee/annuitant 

share of $155.93 per month (2019), $160.12 per month (2020), $164.93 per month 

(2021) and $169.87 per month (2022), plus administrative fees and Contingency Reserve 

Fund assessments; and be it further 

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District has fully complied with any and all 

applicable provisions of Government Code Section 7507 in electing the benefits set forth 
above; and be it further 

That the participation of the employees and annuitants of San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 

Transit District shall be subject to determination of its status as an "agency or 
instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State" that is eligible to 

participate in a governmental plan within the meaning of Section 414(d) of the Internal 

Revenue Code, upon publication of final Regulations pursuant to such Section. If it is 
determined that San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District would not qualify as an 

agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State under such final 

Regulations, CalPERS may be obligated, and reserves the right to terminate the health 

coverage of all participants of the employer. 

That the executive body appoint and direct, and it does hereby appoint and direct, 

the District Secretary to file with the Board a verified copy of this resolution, and to 

perform on behalf of San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District all functions required 
of it under the Act. 

That coverage under the Act be effective on March 1, 2019. 

Adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area 

Rapid Transit District at Oakland, California this 10th day of January, 2019. 



Signed:-------------
President 

Attest: -------------
District Secretary 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: 

12M M"/. ?c.« 
DATE: 12/26/2018 

Originator/Prepared by: Roddrick Lee 

Dept: Gov't & Community Relations 

z v~.A.I te, r( 
GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

Transit Security Advisory Committee Membership Appointments and 
Reappointments 

PURPOSE: 

Request the BART Board of Directors to appoint nominated candidates, Crystal Raine and 
Jessie Jones; and re-appoint Janet Abelson, Chris Finn, Sue Kuipers, and Armando 
Sandoval to the Transit Security Advisory Committee (TSAC). 

DISCUSSION: 

The BART Board approved the creation of the TSAC in October 2012 to implement AB 
716 (Dickinson), which created a pilot program allowing BART to issue prohibition orders. 
In 2017, the BART Police Department was granted permanent legislative authority through 
AB 730 (Quirk) to issue prohibition orders to persons cited or arrested for certain offenses. 
The overall purpose of the prohibition order program is to better protect riders and BART 
employees by reducing passenger misconduct and disruptions in the BART system. As 
mandated by law, the BART Transit Security Advisory Committee (TSAC) was created to 
monitor the number of citations and exclusions issued by BART and oversee the training of 
transit personnel. Board-appointed members of the TSAC are professionals in the areas of 
mental health, homelessness, public safety, disability rights and youth advocacy. 

New Candidates for TSAC Membership: 

• Jessie Jones, a candidate for membership to the TSAC, works with Homeless 
Outreach Teams in the City and County of San Francisco and will serve as a youth 
advocacy professional. 



Transit Security Advisory Committee Membership Appointments and Reappointments (cont.) 

• Crystal Raine, a candidate for membership to the TSAC, is a Community Resource 
Coordinator with the Union City Police Department and will serve as a public safety 
professional. 

Reappointment of Existing TSAC Members: 

• El Cerrito City Councilmember Janet Abelson, a candidate for reappointment to the 
TSAC, is a member of the BART Accessibility Task Force and will serve as a 
disability rights advocate. 

• Chris Finn, a candidate for reappointment to the TSAC, is a BART Operations 
Foreworker and will serve as an At-Large Representative. 

• Chaplain Sue Kuipers, a candidate for reappointment to the TSAC, is the BART 
Chaplain and will serve as a youth and mental health advocate. 

• Armando Sandoval, a candidate for reappointment to the TSAC, is the BART CIT 
Coordinator and Community Outreach Liaison and will· serve as a mental health 
advocate. 

These TSAC membership recommendations are being submitted to the BART Board for 
consideration. 

The prospective candidates, if approved by the BART Board, will be officially seated or 
reseated as members of the TSAC on January 22, 2019 for a term of two years, or until the 
BART Board announces appointments and/or re-appointments for a new term. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

The two new Committee members will be provided a $15 stipend per meeting via Clipper 
Card for travel to and from meetings. A total annual cost of approximately $360. 

Funds will be budgeted in the Office of the District Secretary, Dept. 0401141, Account 
603110-Travel & Mtgs Out of Distr-Empl. Funding for travel to and from TSAC meetings 
in the fiscal year are included in the Office's existing operating budget. Funding for 
subsequent years will be included in the proposed annual operating budget, which is subject 
to Board approval. · 

This action is not anticipated to have any fiscal impact on the unprogrammed District 



Transit Security Advisory Committee Membership Appointments and Reappointments (cont.) 

reserves in the current fiscal year. 

ALTERNATIVE: 

Do not make the appointments nor the reappointments. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Appoint Crystal Raine and Jessie Jones; and reappoint Janet Abelson, Chris Finn, Sue 
Kuipers, and Armando Sandoval to the Transit Security Advisory Committee (TSAC). 

MOTION: 

The BART Board accepts the recommendation and appoints the nominated candidates, 
Crystal Raine and Jessie Jones; and reappoints Janet Abelson, Chris Finn, Sue Kuipers, and 
Armando Sandoval to the TSAC for a term beginning January 22, 2019 for two years, or 
until the Board makes new appointments and/or reappointments for a new term. 



Jessie P. Jones 
1812 Trinity Ave. Apt #118, Walnut Creek CA 94596 II 925-812-2892 II JessiePaulJones@gmail.com 

Experience 
Nov 2018 - Current - Director of Youth and Community Life, Faith Christian Fellowship, Walnut Creek, CA 
• Developing and implementing new programs for Middle School, High School, and College Aged Youth within our local community 
• Creating innovative marketing, web and graphic design campaigns for fund raising, and furthering community awareness 
• Overseeing Project management and serving as a liaison between youth, parents, and our immediate community 

Notable Successes: Developed 3 youth programs that are scheduled to launch within 90 days of their conception 

Feb 2017- Current - Bart PD/MUNI Homeless Outreach Specialist, S.F. Homeless Outreach Team, San Francisco, CA 
• Assisting BART PD, EMS & SFPD with homeless encampment resolution efforts, service referrals & connections 
• Attending BART PD MDFT meetings & debriefing outreach strategy & methodology with CIT Coordinator & Zone 4 Officers 

• Generating and presenting detailed reports & client encounter statistics for Bart PD & MUNI superiors 
Notable Successes: Successfully connected 76% of BART's Most Critical Cases to social services and resolved 26% of Critical Cases 

March 2015 - Dec 2016 Member Advocate and Member Staff Manager, Trinity Center, Walnut Creek, CA 
• Oversaw crisis intervention & case management to homeless, high risk, suicidal, & dual diagnosis adults 
• Partnered with city council, WCPD, social services, medical, & mental health providers to further homeless resolution efforts 
• Responsible for daily program management and supervision of 8-10 member staff 
Notable Successes: Successfully connected over 40 homeless adults to full-time and part-time employment opportunities within the first year 

of my employment training program's conception 

Nov 2014-Apr 2015 Shelter Manager, Y.E.A.H "Youth Advocacy & Housing", Berkeley, CA 
• Provided advocacy services for gang-related, dual diagnosis, homeless, & other at-risk youth within the immediate community 

• Managed all shelter operations according to facility policies & procedures, documented any incidents of serious violations 
, Facilitated crisis control & de-escalation when applicable while working with B.P.D & mobile crisis to resolve major behavioral health concerns 
Notable Successes: Published in the Berkeley Spirit Newspaper for my work with the homeless and my personal impact in the community. 

Education and Training 
(California Security Training Academy) 

Sacramento, CA - July 2009 

Security Officer Level I, II, & Ill 
Powers to Arrest 
Crowd Control 

Basic Field Notes & Report Writing 
Courtroom Demeanor 

Liability & Legal Aspects 
Search & Seizure 

Preserving the Incident Scene 

(Diablo Valley College) 
Concord, CA - Current 

AA. in Addiction Counseling 
Relapse Prevention Therapy 

Motivational Interviewing 
Dual Disorders 

Group Process and Leadership 

40 Hours) Bureau of Security & Investigative Services #348 
Cert# 0907-029 

Baton Permit 
(8 Hours) Bureau of Security & 

Investigative Services 
#348 Permit No 158794 

Exposed Firearms Permit 
(14 Hours) Bureau of Security & Investigative Services 

#348 Cert# FQ09-193 

(Association of Certified Biblical Counselors ) 
Walnut Creek, CA - Current 

Biblical Counseling Certification 
Marriage and Family Dynamics 

Addiction Counseling 
Theology 

(National Counsel for Behavioral Health) 
Oakland, CA - June 2018 

Mental Health First Aid Certification 
Suicide Prevention and Assessment 

Mental Health Assessment 
Crisis Intervention and Triage 

(Midwest Counter Drug Institute) 
Mountain View, CA - May 2018 

Assessing Non-Verbal Cues Certification 
Assessing Microaggressions 

Assessing Non-Verbal Cues for Violence 
Assessing Non-Verbal Cues for Deception 



21109 Gary Dr. Unit #205 
Castro Valley, CA 94546 
(510) 830-7977 
Crystalraine22@gmail.com 

Crystal Raine 

Objective To secure a position with the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District Transit 
Security Advisory Committee (TSAC) by providing general input related to 
community services such as accessibly access upgrades by utilizing my unique skill 

set in customer service, supervisory, organizational experience and law enforcement 
background. 

Summary An energetic self-starter with the ability to multi-task to meet a· variety of deadlines 

while remaining detail oriented, thorough and accurate under pressure. Highly 
motivated and result oriented with solid supervisory and organizational skiHs. 
Customer-focused, adaptable, reliable, positive, high-energy, self-motivated a team 

player who thrives in a fast-paced, dynamic environment. Able to work effectively in 
a team environment as well as exercise independent judgment and solid decision-

making. Strong interpersonal skills and a positive attitude. Able to manage in a 
diverse environment with a focus on BART's rules and customer service. 

Experience accumulated though 6 years of successfully establishing and managing 

one of the police department's highly valued public outreach programs (Community 
Oriented Policing and Problem Solving - COPPS Unit for 2 years under the Police 

Chief, Darryl McAllister at Union City PD and for a total of 4 years as a COPPS Unit 
. . 

Coordinator with BART PD. This position includes regular coordination with Union 

City Managers, and in the past with BART Board of Directors, BART Executive Staff 
and interest groups on behalf of the Police Chief. The opportunity to chair and serve 
on several BART committees facilitating problem-solving efforts and project 
management. 

Broad industry experience in the COPPS Unit, both municipal and transit, will also 
help me to organize, direct and coordinate the development and implementation of the 
BART's social media and community engagement strategy for this accessibility 
program. 

Additionally, being involved with the Emergency Command Center (BOC) under 

leadership of BOC Manager, Marla Blagg was an experience in seeing how the BART 
system would operate in an emergency. 

Goals in this work environment may include providing sensitivity and accessibility 
Page 1 of 5 



Skills include: 

Experience 

training for front-line BART employees, representing BART at various events, 
overseeing BART's reasonable 1:1.ccommodation program and providing accessibility 
guidance on policies, procedures and projects at BART. 

This position may encompass being responsible for accessibility coordination at 
BART, by working with passengers, BART staff and external stakeholders to make 
BART accessible for everyone. Ongoing tasks may include a broad range of customer 
access issues, with the most important ones being to ensure that BART remains fully 

compliant with the rules and regulations of the Americans with Disabilities Act and is 
accessible to all. 

• Self-motivated 

• Social media- Facebook, 
Twitter, Nixile, Next Door, 
Instagr-am, Snapchat etc. 

• Team liaison 
• Receive and respond to 

citizens inquires 
• Defusing volatile situations 
• Team leadership and large 

groups 

• Sensitive and comfortable working with 
diverse community groups 

• Supervisory experience 
• Detail and task oriented 
• Data management -

IBM/Macintosh, Windows 10, Microsoft 
Office 2010 (including: Word, Excel, 
PowerPoint) Publisher, Dragon Speak, 

• Outreach Event Coordination 
• Team/Community Liaison 
• Organize District correspondence on 

behalf of the Police Chief and the 
General Manager's Office 

Union City PD 2016-Current 
Union-City, CA 
Community Resource Coordinator- (COPPS) Unit Coordinator 

• Create and coordinate multiple community outreach programs (NNO, shop 
a Cop, toy drives, Reading with Cops, Coffee with Cops, etc.) 

• Member of Social Media Management team (Face book, Twitter, Nixle, 
Union City Patch) 

• Member of Public Information Officer (PIO) team 
• Volunteer Coordinator - Including Special Dementia Friendly Program 

Volunteers · 
• Member of California Crime Prevention Officers' Association (CCPOA) 

Create and Coordinate crime prevention programs - Safety Presentations, 
Safety Awareness events Neighborhood Watch and Business Watch groups 

Page 2 of 5 



BART PD 2012-2016 
Oakland, CA 
Commµ.nity Service Officer(CSO)/ COPPS Unit Coordinator 

• NOBLE Law and Youth Training- Certification-2014 
• Crisis Intervention Training (CIT)-2013 
• Crime Prevention by Environmental Design(CPTED) - 40hr course 

completed-2013 
• Emergency Operations Center (EOC) - CSO Coordinator - Emergency 

response team 
• Program facilitator for implementation of AB716 Prohibition Order 

authority 
• Staff liaison for multiple workgroups- examples: Transit Security Advisory 

Committee (TSAC), Metal Theft Strategy Task Force, BART Accessibility 
Task Force (BATF)-ADA Compliance Task Force, Cal Trans- City of 
Oakland, Multi-Disciplinary Forensic Team (MDFT) 

• Coordinate internal and external agencies for Crime Problem Solving, 
Community Outreach and Homeless Encampments 

• Oral Board Panelist for internal and external Community Service Police 
related careers (ex. BART CSO boards, City of Oakland positions) 

• Lead problem solving efforts regarding community issues, particularly 
those that require multi-jurisdictional responses 

• Lead/Supervise 8 COPPS Zone Community Service Officers (CSO) in 
problem solving efforts regarding community issues, such as homeless 
encampments but all including outreach events specific identified for each 
Zone including NNO activities 

• Coordinate outreach to patrons using multimedia and interface methods. 
that require multi-jurisdictional responses 

• Develop long and short-term program goals and evaluation measures 
• Encourage and engage in customer satisfaction and optimal employee 

performance . 
• Represent the Chief of Police to various interest groups at public meetings, 

such as the BART Accessibility Task Force and the BART Bicycle Task 
Force. 

• Plan and prepare written reports and recommendations to California's State 
Legislature, Chief of Police and Department staff via staff meetings, board 
presentations, newsletters and e-correspondence 

• Manage financial and human resources to accomplish tasks 

Continuously involved in ways to improve performance and quality of service 

Page 3 of 5 



'BART PD 2010-2012 
Oakland, CA 
Community Service Officer (CSO) 

• Awarded Co-Community Service Officer of the Year - 2012 
• CSI-40hr course completed- 10/2011 
• Independent patrol and parking enforcement 
• Encourage and engage in customer satisfaction and optimal employee 

performance 
• Provide technical assistance to police personnel involved in safety and 

community service activities throughout the District. 
• Issuing citations for parking violations, patrolling parking facilities, stations 

and trains, conducting surveys, 
• Regularly providing police presence at board meetings, facilitate in taking 

crime reports. 
Continuously involved in ways to improve performance and quality of service 

BART PD 

Oakland, CA 
Police Officer Candidate 

• ACSO Graduate 10/22/2010 

2010 

• Sworn Officer Street Patrol in all four counties that BART serves. 
• Defensive tactics training 
• Firearm training 

Continuously involved in ways to improve performance and quality of service 

United Airlines 
San Francisco, CA 
Flight Attendant 

1993-2010 

• Emergency Safety Professional - 1 st responder & Evacuation Manager 
• Self-managed groups of 3~18 attendants in service and safety situations. 
• Encourage and engage in customer satisfaction and optimal employee 

performance 

Continuously involved in ways to improve performance and quality of service 

Page 4 of 5 



Education 

Computer 
Literacy/ 
Technological 
Expertise 

Affiliations 

In-Flight Duty-Free Sales Representative 1989-1993 

• Created and maintained computerized inventory for over 15 international 
and domestic stations for Duty-free products. 

• Import/Export -- Maintained contracts with domestic and over-seas 
vendors. 

• Warehoused and shipped products to appropriate locations. 
• Responsible for receiving shipments and maintaining physical inventory. 

Continuously involved in ways to improve performance and quality of service 

University of Phoenix 

Completed 50% of MBA program in Business Admin. 

University of Phoenix 2007 

Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Admin/Management 

San Francisco State University 1986-1990 

Completed 4 years studying Business Administration. 

Bishop O'Dowd High School, CA 1986 . 

• Working knowledge of BART Programs: Outlook, Maximo, Telestaff, 
Alliance, Citrix, CADS, Crimes and Cal Photo, Aeries 

• Demonstrated literacy in IBM/Macintosh, Windows 10, Microsoft Office 2010 
(including: Word, Excel, PowerPoint) Publisher, Dragon Speak, Facebook, 
Twitter, Nixile, Next Door, Instagram, Snapchat etc ... 

• Familiar with Software for creating Websites and other work-order processing 
software ( ex. StoresOnline, Corrigo) 

National Alliance of Mental Illness (NAMI - San Francisco Bay Area) Fundraiser 

Northern California Special Olympics - Volunteer/Fundraiser 

National Organization of Black Law Enforcement (NOBLE) Volunteer 

California's Crime Prevention Officer's Association- Member 

Page 5 of 5 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

DATE: 12/19/2018 

Originator/Prepared by: David Baumann 

Dept: Real Estate and Property 

Development 
ge_ ~~ 
~~ 

Signature/Date: 

t:>I/ o~ l "I 

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary 

[ l [ l 

Grant of Right of Way, Easement and Driveway Relocation Pleasant Hill TOD 

PURPOSE: To request Board authorization to execute the following routine real estate 
items:1) an agreement granting an easement to the Contra Costa Water District ("CCWD") • 
across portions of BART parcel O-CS0-8950-01 in the unincorporated area of Contra Costa 
County, 2) documents that will relocate a driveway used to access the Pleasant Hill/Contra 
Costa Centre Station, and 3) two Right of Way Quitclaim Deeds relating to property along 
Del Hombre Lane in favor of the County of Contra Costa. 

DISCUSSION: In 2005, Contra Costa County, Avalon Bay Communities, and BART 
entered into a Joint Powers Authority ("JP A") to advance transit-oriented development at the 
Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre station. Blocks A, B, & E, which combine a mix of 
commercial and residential development have been completed, and Block C (parcel just east 
of the station), which is programmed for approximately 200 residential units and 
approximately 2,000 sf of retail is currently under construction(see Attachment A). The 
following three actions are needed before the Block C component is completed. 

1. Pleasant Hill TOD Waterline Easement: During design of Block C development, it 
was determined that an additional easement will be needed to accommodate CCWD facilities · 
outside of the Block C building. The newly proposed easement lies alongside Jones Road 
(see Attachment B) and will not impact BART operations at the Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa 
Centre Station. 

2. Pleasant Hill TOD Proposed Driveway Relocation along Jones Road: Vehicular 
rights of access were relinquished to Contra Costa County along Jones Road in the mid-
2000's, except for a driveway opening for Lot I located adjacent to Block C (see 
Attachment C). The proposed driveway relocation will move the current driveway 



Grant of Right of Way, Easement and Driveway Relocation Pleasant Hill TOD (cont.) 

approximately 11 feet to the South, which will center the driveway in the middle of the block 
between Anthony Drive and Coggins Drive and will be paid for by the developer of Block C, 
Avalon Bay. 

3. Del Hombre Drive right of way quitclaim (fronting 2 parcels): Pursuant to an 
agreement dated September 8, 1964, BART and Contra Costa County formalized the 
process by which BART would make overpass improvements, street improvements and 
street relocations as part ofBART's test track construction. In 1965, BART acquired right 
of way to four parcels from private property owners on the east side of Del Hombre Lane to 
accommodate the required street improvements. Once BART made the street improvements, 
BART was obligated to dedicate the right of way to Contra Costa County. Upon recent 
review of County records by potential developers, it was discovered that BART is still on 
record as the owner for the right of way for the strips of land that front two of the four 
parcels. (see Attachment D) 

Contra Costa County has been maintaining and policing the underlying street since it was 
opened sometime in the mid-to late 1960's. The developers and Contra Costa County have 
requested that BART quitclaim the remaining two rights of way strips of land to Contra 
Costa <County. The properties in question are distant from BART's operating right of way 
and executing quitclaim deeds would have no impact on BART's operations. 

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the easement, right of way quitclaim, and 
abutter's rights documents as to form. 

FISCAL IMPACT: BART will not incur any costs in granting the easement, relocating the 
driveway opening, and quitclaiming the right of way. 

ALTERNATIVE: To not enter into a new easement, to not approve of the driveway 
relocation, and to not quitclaim the rights of way. Staff has determined that alternative 
locations for the easement and driveway are either impractical or may negatively impact 
BART operations. The rights of way proposed to be vacated are not contiguous to BART 
right of way and are clean-up/holdover land rights associated from the BART test track. The 
right of way vacations would have no impact on BART's operations. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the following motion. 

MOTION: Approve the attached resolution: " In the matter of authorizing the 
relinquishment of vehicular rights of access, the acceptance of vehicular rights.of access 
from the County of Contra Costa, the execution of an Agreement and Easement Deed to the 
Contra Costa Water District, and the quitclaim of right of way to the County of Contra 
Costa." 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

In the matter of authorizing the relinquishment of vehicular rights of access, the acceptance of 
vehicular rights of access from the County of Contra Costa, the execution of an Agreement and 
Easement Deed to the Contra Costa Water District and the quitclaim of Right of Way to the 
County of Contra Costa. 

BART Parcel: O-C50-8950-01-El, C-215 and C-216 
(Po11ions of APN 148-221-040-6). 148-170-041-5 and 148-170-001-9 

Resolution No. -----

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 

RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT that: 

1) the Board of Directors determines that relocation ofan existing driveway to Lot 1 

at the Pleasant Hill Station the grant of a new easement to the Contra Costa Water District arid 

quitclaim of Right of Way are in the best interest of the District, and 

2) the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the PresidentorVice President of the---------- -- - ----

Board and the District Secretary or Assistant Secreta1y to, on behalf of the District execute a 

Relinquishment of Abutter's Rights of Access to Jones Road, and accept a Grant of Abutter's Rights 

of Access to Jones Road from the County of Contra Costa, both of which are attached hereto as 

Exhibit "A" on behalf of the District. 

3) the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the President or Vice President of the 

Board and the District Secreta1y or Assistant Secretary to, on behalf of the District, execute the 

Agreement, and Grant of Easement, attached hereto as Exhibit "B." 

4) the Board of Directors hereby authorizes the President or Vice President of the 

Board and the District Secretaiy or Assistant Secretaiy to, on behalf of the District, execute the Right 

of Way Quitclaim Deeds both of which are attached hereto as Exhibit. "C" 

116845.1 



### 

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, PATRICIA WILLIAMS, District Secretary of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 

RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a tme copy of the original 

resolution adopted· by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID 

TRANSIT DISTRICT at its meeting regularly called and held. on ____ ~· 2018, a majority 

of the members of said Board being present and voting therefor. 

Dated this_ day of _____ _. 2018. 

Patricia K. Williams, District Secretary 
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

116845.1 



Attachment A: 
Pleasant Hill/Contra Costa Centre BART 

Transit Village Site Plan 
~~·r LJ ' ~-r r,, t11 u-, 11'""'--r-r ------, 
/ 

' I 
' I 
' "·--\.. 

> 
~/) I , -- - ·..-

,.....-\ I 

\ I : 

I 

)
,',,I 
i I 

f I , , 
I 
i I, 

/ l 
! ~ 

I ~ 

'\~ 0 

I I I 
l ; _.,, 

.,. 
~ --

-
TREAT BOULEVARD 



ATTACHMENT B 

LEGEND 
S.F.± SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS 
(T) TOTAL 

r.·.7 .7 ... , PROPOSED WATERLINE 
................................................ EASEMENT ................ 

(0-C50-8950-01) BART PARCEL NO. 

Prepared By 
Luk and Associates 

Civil Engineers - Land Planners - Land Surveyors 
738 Alfred Nobel Drive 

Hercules, California 94547 . 
PHONE: (510) 724-3388 

22120-15\PLA TMAPFORLEGAL/CCC WATER EASEMENT /WE-BLOCK C.dwg 

j, 

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT 
WATERLINE EASEMENT 

SUBDIVISION 8950 
PLAT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY - CALIFORNIA 
NOVEMBER 2018 SCALE: 1"=20' SHEET 1 or 1 

PLOT DATE: 11/5/2018 



0 / 
/ 0 

Prepared By 
Luk and Associates 

Civil Engineers - Land Planners - Land Surveyors 
738 Alfred Nobel Drive 

Hercules, California 94547 

22120-15 PLATMAPFORLEGAL NEW-ABUTIERS.dwg 

7777777777777 NEW RELINQUISHMENT OF 
ABUTTER'S ACCESS RIGHTS 

ING 

---- OLD ABUTTER'S RIGHT OF ACCESS 

ABUTTER'S RIGHTS 
TO JONES ROAD 

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY - CALIFORNIA 
NOVEMBER 2018 SCALE: 1"=100' SHEET 1 OF 1 

PLOT DATE: NOVEMBER 5, 2018 



Cl 
E--< z 
i:.i.:la-----------------------...----------------.------------------11 
~ 
:r:: u 
< 
E--< 
E--< 
< 

DEL HOMBRE LANE 
RIGHT OF wAY GRANT OF 

~NINCORPORATED AREA OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
1533 

EXHIBIT A 

co. coco RTE. C I Sheet 1 of 1 

SCALE: 1 '=60' I DATE: 12/271201 OI DR. NO. 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 10, 2019 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: FY19 First Quarter Financial Report 

The FY 19 First Quarter Financial Report (July - September 2018) is attached. The net result for the quarter 
was $8.0M favorable to budget; however, staff does not anticipate FYI 9 will remain favorable. 

Operating Sources 

Total Ridership was 0.7% under budget for the first quarter ofFY19, and 0.9% lower than in the same 
period of FYI 8. Although budget expectations for FYI 9 ridership were flat based on FY 18 performance, 
monthly ridership in FY19 is trending slightly below the budget. First quarter FY19 weekday trips were 
0.1 % below budget and weekend/holiday trips were 4.3% below budget. Passenger revenue in the first 
quarter was $0.2M (0.1 %) favorable. The majority ofrider loss continues in the shorter-trip, lower-fare 
market, which is why passenger revenue is slightly over budget compared to under budget passenger trips. 

Financial Assistance in the first quarter of FY19 was favorable to budget primarily due to revenue from 
Property Tax and Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) credit sales. Property Tax was $0.SM (43.4%) 
favorable to budget in the first quarter of FYI 8 and 7.3% higher than Property Tax revenue from one year 
ago. Additionally, LCFS credit sales in the first quarter exceeded the $1.6M budget by $2.0M (124%) due to 
strong pricing. Per the LCFS Policy, proceeds from LCFS sales will be allocated equally to the Sustainability 
program and to the general operating fund. 

Operating Uses 

Total Expense for the first quarter was slightly under budget, finishing $6.3M (3.3%) favorable. Labor and 
benefits were on budget, at $0.08M (0.1 %) unfavorable. Total non-labor was $6.3M (13%) under budget, 
largely due to timing of expenses for professional & technical service fees; reduced material usage costs; and 
a one-time rent savings. 

As FY19 progresses, low ridership is expected to have a negative impact on the net operating result.· 
Additionally, Iabor expenses are projected to increase while non-Iabor savings are expected to be offset by 
increased expenditures later in the Fiscal Year. The ridership and expense trends may result in an operating 
deficit by FY19 Year End. Staff have implemented cost saving measures and are committed to limiting 
spending and increasing efficiencies to help manage the projected FY19 operating shortfall. 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Deputy General Manager 
Executive Staff 

w~. ~ ¥ Grace Crunican 



Revenue 

• Avg weekday t rips for the quarter were 419,692, 0.1% under budget and 0.1% below the sa me 
quarter last year. Total trips for the quarter were 0.7% under budget and 0.9% lower than 
FY18Ql, with weekend and holiday trips 4.3% under budget. Net passenger revenue was 0.1% 
over budget. 
• Parking revenue was $0.2M favorable mainly due to daily non-reserve and long term programs. 
• Other operating revenue was $0.SM favorable mainly due to $1.SM over budget investment 
income, offset by $1.0M under budget advertising revenue. Final ad revenue payment for 
September has not yet been received. 

Expense 

• Labor was $0.lM unfavorable. Savings from 12.9% vaca ncy rate was offset by $14.SM of 
unfavorable overtime ($14.3M) and temp help ($0. lM). 
• Power was $0.SM favorable due to lower th an expected energy costs, particularly in the 
California Independent System Operator (CAISO) transmission costs paid in Ql, as well as lower
than-expected solar and hydro deliveries. 
• Total other non-labor was $5.BM favorable due to timing of invoices and insurance cla ims 
($3.9M professiona l fees and $I.3M of misc. expense); $1.9M rent credit at 300 Lakeside; and 
$0.9M in repairs & maintenance due to discount pricing on wheels. These savings were offset by 
$2.3M unfavorable material usage. 

Financial Assistance and Allocations 

• Sales tax for Ql was 6.3% below FY18Ql and $0.SM unfavorable due to changes in the state's payment 
pattern and issues with the implementation of the new sa les tax payment software. Expecting issues to 
be resolved in Q2. 
• Property tax and other assistance was $0.7M favorable due to over budget property tax payments and 

loca l financial assistance. 
• Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) program revenue was $2.0M favorable to budget due to higher than 
anticipated sa le of credits generated as a result of strong market prices. 

• Capital and other allocations were $I.3M greater than budget primarily due to $2.0M of increased 
LCFS revenue (a llocated equally between susta inability and general operating fund per LCFS Policy), 
offset by $0.4M under budget SFO Ext fare revenue and $0.2M under budget incremental fare increase 
revenue. 

Net Operating Result 

• The net operating result for Ql was $8.0M favorable, mostly due to non-labor savings which 

are not expected to continue throughout FY19. 

$ 

Quarterly Financ ial Report 
First Quarter 

Fiscal Year- 2019 

Current Quarter 
Bud et Actual Var 

124.8 125.0 0.1% 
9.2 9.4 2.1% 
7.1 7.6 7.0% 

141 .1 142.0 0.6% 

140.9 141 .0 -0 .1% 
11 .0 10.4 4.6% 
7.6 7.6 -0.4% 

30.2 24.4 19.4% 
189.7 183.4 3.3% 

(48.6) (41 .5) 14.6% . 

60.6 60.0 -0.8% 
2.5 3.2 27 .9% 
1.6 3.6 123.8% 

(11.7) (11 .7) 0.0% 
20.1 (21.4) -6.4% 
32.9 $ 33.9 2.9% 

(15 .6) $ (7.6) $ 8.0 . 

74.4% 77.4% 3.0% . 

0.396 0.383 t 3.2% 

• 
D 

• 

($ Mill ions) Year to Date 
Budget Actual Var 

Revenue 

Net Passenger Revenue $ 124.8 125.0 
Parking Revenue 9.2 9.4 

Other Operating Revenue 7.1 7.6 7.0% 
Total Net Operating Revenue 141 .1 142.0 0.6% 

Expense 
Net Labor 140.9 141 .0 -0.1% 

Electric Power 11 .0 10.4 4.6% 
Purchased Transportation 7.6 7.6 -0 .4% 

Other Non Labor 30 .2 24.4 19.4% 
Total Operating Expense 189.7 183.4 3.3% 

Operating Result (Deficit) (48 .6) (41 .5) 14.6% 

Taxes and Financial Assistance 
Sales Tax 60.6 60.0 -0 .8% 

Property Tax, Other Assistance 2.5 3.2 27 .9% 
Low Carbon Fuel Sid Prag 1.6 3.6 123.8% 

Debt Service (11 .7) (11 .7) 0.0% 
Capital and Other Allocations (20 .1) (21.4) -6.4% 

Net Financial Assistance 32 .9 $ 33.9 2.9% 

Net Operating Result (15.6) $ (7.6) $ 8.0 

System Operating Ratio 74.4% 77.4% 3.0% 

Rail Cost/ Passen er Mile 0.396 0.383 t 3.2% 

* Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million. 

No Problem 

Caution : Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed 

Significant Problem 



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 3, 2019 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: BART Legacy Fleet Decommissioning 

Attached is the "BART Legacy Fleet Decommissioning" presentation that will be presented to the 
Board at the January 10, 2019 meeting as an information item. 

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Tamar Allen, Assistant General 
Manager, Operations at 510-464-7513. 

Attachment 

cc: Board Appointed Officers 
Deputy General Manager 
Executive Staff 

~ Grace Crunican 

\ 



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERALMANAGERAPPROVAL: 3 "J'M Z:c;t,,9 
~Arl.~ 

DATE: 12/21/2018 

Originator/Prepared by: Abigail Thorne- .. 

Lyman 

Dept: Systems Development 

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

~[] 

Fruitvale Transit Village Phase JIB: Modifications to Recordt:d Agreements 

PURPOSE: 

To obtain Board authorization to modify currently existing recorded agreements with the 
City of Oakland for Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Fruitvale Transit Village was built in partnership with the Spanish Speaking Unity 
,· Council ("Unity Council") following negotiations that commenced in 1994 and culminated 

with the completion of Phase I and the BART parking garage in 2003 and 2004, respectively. 
The Transit Village Master Plan originally envisioned that the completed garage would 
accommodate all BART patron parking at the station, and that the remainder of the prope1iy 

south of 35th Avenue would be developed with a second phase of mixed income 

condominium and rental residential units, located on 3.4 acres of property bounded by 35th 

and 37th Avenues to the North and South, and East 12th Street and the BART tracks to the 
east and west. 

In 2010, as a result of the Great Recession, it became clear that the second phase of the 
development was not feasible. At that time, the Unity Council and the Oakland 
Redevelopment Agency requested modifications to the deal tenns to ensure the long-term 
feasibility of the overall plan. BART agreed to sell the 3.4-acre property to the Oakland 
Redevelopment Agency for $6 million (fair market value in 2010) and a series of covenants 
and other agreements were recorded. Upon the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency in 
2012, the property was transferred to the City of Oakland. The City currently owns the 



Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded Agreements 

property and 1.mtil recent construction, the Unity Cm.mcil managed a private paid surface 
parking lot on the site. 

The City has subdivided the 3.4-acre prope1iy into two separate projects, the first led by a 
partnership of the East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation (EBALDC) and the Unity 
Council, and the second led by a partnership of BRIDGE Housing and the Unity Council 
(hereinafter the "developer team"). In 2017 the BART Board approved modifications to 
these agreements for the first phase of development on 1.25 acres of the 3.4-acre prope1iy, 
also known as Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIA, or Casa Arabella. That project, which 
includes 92 units of affordable housing and 2 market rate units, is currently under 
construction. 

Phase IIB has recently been fully approved by the City of Oakland and includes a four-story 
affordable housing project with 179 rental units affordable to households earning between 
20% and 80% of the Area Median Income, two managers units, 6,000 square foot ground 
floor commercial space to be leased by Communities United for Restorative Youth Justice, 
and approximately 100 total parking spaces. The developer team is cutTently seeking its final 
funding for the project and will be applying for an Affordable Housing and Sustainable 
Communities grant this cycle, as is noted in a separate item at the January 10, 2019 Board 
meeting. 

This station is identified as an "Urban Neighborhood/City 1Center" in BART's TOD 
Guidelines, which aiiiculates a desire for seven-story buildings and no more than 0.5 car 
spaces per unit. As some of the parking will be designated for the commercial use, the 
project meets BART's 0.5 car spaces per unit guideline but does not meet BART's seven
story guideline. BART staff urged the developer team and City to consider a taller building 
but were infonned that such a change would trigger undue delays in a long-awaited 
development, due to existing site entitlements and funding allocations. 

I. Recorded Agreements between BART and the City of Oakland 

At the time of the sale of the prope1iy to the City of Oakland Redevelopment Agency (now 
the Successor Agency) three agreements were recorded: (l) a Construction Covenant; (2) a 
Developer Transit Benefit Fee Agreement; and (3) a Unit Owner Transit Benefit Fee 
Agreement. All three agreements include tenns adopted by the BART Board in 2010: 

l. The Construction Covenant includes a Conditional Purchase Option, which provides 
that the City may, at its discretion, provide BART an option to repurchase all, or a portion 
of, the property if it includes an affordable rental housing project. The City of Oakland staff 
have advised BART that the City does not intend to approve BAR T's execution of an option 
to purchase the prope1iy. 

2. The Developer Transit Benefit Fee Agreement includes: 



Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded Agreements 

• A Transit Benefit Fee, which is a provision included in all ofBART's TOD 
agreements with for-sale developments, requires the property owner or owners to pay 
BART a 1.5% transfer fee when each unit is sold to allow BART to participate in the 
future increase in property value due to its proximity to quality transit service. The 
Transit Benefit Fee only applies to condominimns sold and would not apply to the 
proposed project. 

• A Covered Property Transfer Fee, requiring a 1.5% transfer fee to BART if the 
Developer transfers all or any portion of the prope1ty. Because the land is owned by 
the City of Oakland and will be leased to the developer, this provision would not apply 
to this proposed project. 

• A Delayed Transfer Fee provision where the developer is expected to pay BART 
1.5% of the appraised value of the prope1ty every 5 years so long as the property has 
not been constructed as or converted to for-sale condominiums. This Delayed Transfer 
Fee was waived in 2015 because there was no proposed development at the time and 
the City was still the prope1ty owner. The Delayed Transfer fee will be contractually 
required again in 2020. 

• A Contingent RevenuJ Fee, provides that BART would receive 25% of the smplus 
revenue from the development if the project achieves the greater of (i) a twenty-five 
percent inten1al rate of retmn on invested capital or (ii) a twenty percent net margin on 
revenue. Language in this section applies only to condominium units, and the proposed 
project is 100% affordable rental housing, therefore this section would not apply. 

3. The Unit Owner Transit Benefit Fee Agreement lays out the terms by which the 
Transit Benefit Fee would be paid for each resale of a unit. This would only apply if the 
project were condominiums and would therefore does not apply to the proposed rental 
project. 

II. Request for Waiver of Delayed Transfer Fee 

The development team for Phase IIB has requested that BART waive the Delayed Transfer 
Fee provision because the proposed project is 100% affordable housing. The development 
team and City are requesting this waiver because funding to pay BART the Delayed Transfer 
Fee could potentially render the proposed project financially infeasible. BART staff has 
worked with an outside economic consulting firm, Keyser Marston Associates (KMA), to 
review the pro fmma analysis for the project to determine whether the Delayed Transfer Fee 
would render the development infeasible, and to estimate the potential revenue impacts to 
BART. 

KMA has determined that the Delayed Transfer Fee would have a negative impact on the 
project's competitiveness for potential City, County, and State financing sources by 
diminishing the project's ability to generate any residual cash flow to the public agencies that 
would provide financing. Fmther, public agencies that have already allocated financing to the 
project, such as the City of Oakland, would receive a lower amount of return from the 



Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded Agreements 

project than anticipated at the time of award, which would diminish futme subsidies for 
affordable housing from those sources. 

Further, KMA has estimated that the Delayed Transfer Fee would generate a maximum of 
$500,000 every five years to BART. This revenue to BART has not been incorporated into 
BART's budget forecasts, therefore if a full waiver of the Delayed Transfer Fee is approved, 
BART would forego roughly $500,000 every five years (2020, 2025, etc.) for the period of 
the ground lease with the developer. 

III. Request for Modifications to Other Agreements 

The development team has also requested that BART modify the Construction Covenant, 
Developer Transit Benefit Fee Agreement, and Unit Owner Transit Benefit Fee Agreement to 
clarify that the other terms described above do not apply to the Phase IIB development as 
proposed. Changes to the project or affordability levels might result in the agreements being 
reinstated. 

IV. Staff Recommendation to Waive Delayed Transfer Fee and Modity Agreements 
1 

Given the severity of the regional housing crisis, the potential ability of the developer to 
deliver 179 units of affordable housing in a short time frame, the impact of the Delayed 
Transfer Fee on both future affordable housing subsidies and the feasibility of this particular 
development, and the maximum fiscal impact of $500,000 every five years, Staff recommend 
that the Board consider waiving the entire Delayed Transfer Fee so long as the project 
maintains its current proposed affordability levels, for the duration of the ground lease 
between the City and the Developer. 

Staff also recommend modifying the Construction Covenant, Developer Transit Benefit Fee 
Agreement, and Unit Owner Transit Benefit Fee Agreement agreements to ensure that these 
terms do not apply to the Phase IIB development as proposed, but could potentially apply in 
the long term if the affordability or ownership status of the project is changed. 

The Office of the General Counsel will review and approve as to form all modified 
agreements. 

V. Pedestrian and Bicycle Path 
I 

The Board approved the waiver of the Delayed Transfer Fee and easements required on 
BART property for Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIA with the condition that the developer 
build a two-way bicycle path to be shared with the emergency vehicle access and loading 
area that would run adjacent to BART's trackway. 

As a condition of the waiver of the Delayed Transfer Fee, the developer team has agreed to 
design the portion of the two- way bicycle path that would nm underneath the trackway on 



Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded Agreements 

BAR T's property parallel to the development, as well as an improved pedestrian path in the 

area north of 3 5 th A venue to the station entrance. The developer team has fmiher agreed to 
work with BART to secure funding to build these improvements as part of the construction 
of the Phase IIB development, and will apply for funding for these improvements as part of 
the FY2017-2018 Affordable Housing & Sustainable Communities grant application. Lastly, 
the developer team has agreed to maintain the pmiion of the two-way bicycle path that is on 
BART Property unde1neath the tracks, via a maintenance agreement that would be executed 
with BART. The Unity Council is already required to maintain the pedestrian path between 

35th Avenue and the fare gates as part of its existing ground lease with BART for Fruitvale 
Transit Village Phase I. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Independent economic analysis of the developer's pro forn1a indicates that the maximum 
Delayed Transfer Fee payment BART would receive in 2020 is $500,000, translating to an 
estimated maximum of $100,000 a year in initial Delayed Transfer Fee revenue that would be 
waived if the Board approves this request; The potential maximum foregone revenue to 
BART would be roughly $9.5 million over 99 years, assuming a total of 19 payments. 

The changes to the other Agreements are clarifications of the Agreements themselves rather 
than a change in the deal terms, thus, there is no fiscal impact. 

Construction and maintenance of the cycletrack and pedestrian improvements may have 
some minor positive fiscal impact to BART, due to the reduced need for grounds 
maintenance under a portion of the trackway, and possible removal of existing trees adjacent 
to the station box, which have caused damage to the station drainage system requiring 
previous, and possible future repairs by BART. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

I. Do not waive the Direct Transfer Fee requirement. Project feasibility and 
competitiveness for funding would be affected. 

2. Waive a pmiion of the Direct Transfer Fee requirement, reducing the amount from 
1.5% to a smaller share of the appraised value of the covered prope11y. A reduction 
would still have an impact on the feasibility of the development. 

3. Do not modify other existing Agreements as described above to clarify that they are 
inapplicable to the proposed Phase IIB development, as requested by the developers 
and their lenders. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Adopt the following Motion. 



Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB: Modifications to Recorded Agreements 

MOTION: 

Authorize the General Manager or her designee to modify the existing recorded agreements 
between BART and the City of Oakland for Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB in order to 
waive the Delayed Transfer Fee requirement and acknowledge that the other major terms of 
the agreements do not apply to this development, so long as the development includes a 
minimum of 179 units of rental affordable housing for households earning less than 80% area 
median income. In lieu of the fee, the developer team and City of Oakland will design, build 

and maintain pedestrian and bicycle improvements connecting the station entrance to 37th 
Avenue. 



. EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: 

DATE: 12/21/2018 

Originator/Prepared by: Abigail Thorne

Lyman 

Dept: Systems Development 

':J V,,,,.N 20 I 9 ~!NERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: 

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No 

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC 

{1}0~ 
[1l/ \i'[1 

Afforda~le Housing and Sustainable Communities Applications for FY2~17-2018, 
and Pass-Through Agreements for FY2015-2016 Awarded Grants 

PURPOSE: 

To obtain authorization to enter into agreements required to apply for and receive funds for 
transit access improvements from the FY2017-2018 Affordable Housing and Sustainable 
Communities (AHSC) grant program and to execute pass-through agreements to receive 
funds from previously awarded FY2015-2016 AHSC grants. 

DISCUSSION: 

The State of California Strategic Growth Council (SGC) and Housing and Community 
Development Department (HCD) have issued a Notice of Funding Availability for the 
FY2017-2018 Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Grant Program, 
funded by Cap-and-Trade auction proceeds. 

BART's Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Policy sets a goal of "Partner(ing) to ensure 
BART contributes to neighborhood/district vitality, creating places offering a mix of uses 
and incomes." BART has previously successfully partnered with private developers and 
used the AHSC program to secure funding that will both build affordable housing and 
enhance active transportation access to stations. In this forthcoming round of funding, 
BART has been working with seven potential applicants on an array of improvements, as 
shown in Attachment 1. Affordable housing developer applicants who are seeking AHSC 
funds to subsidize the construction of their projects are more competitive if up to 30% of 
their funding request will be for projects that improve pedestrian, bicycle, or transit 



Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Applications for FY2017-2018, and Pass-Through Agreements for 
FY2015-2016 Awarded Grants 

infrastructure. The projects included for BART are therefore mutually beneficial, making the 
applications more competitive and providing improvements to BART and surrounding areas. 

The grant requirements do not require BART to be a direct applicant for these funds for any 
of these projects. BART would be a subrecipient, and, under the terms of the grant 
application, must enter into agreements in advance of the application deadline, confirming 
that BART retains ownership of property being improved, and establishing roles and 
responsibilities for making transportation improvements and seeking reimbursement for 
costs from the lead applicant(s). 

In four of the anticipated applications (improvements at MacArthur, North Berkeley, Civic 
Center, and Millbrae stations), the BART-related transportation improvements are separate 
from the housing project, and BART would receive funds via a pass-through agreement with 
either the City or housing developer applicant. 

The affordable housing projects associated with the remaining three anticipated applications 
, (improvements at Balboa Park, Fruitvale, and West Oakland stations) are proposed to be 

immediately adjacent to BART's improvements, and BART is an active participant in the 
negotiations associated with the housing development. Transportation improvements 
requested through the AHSC application have been negotiated by staff as a condition of 
approval of other property-related negotiations with BART (which will be brought to the 
Board for approval as separate items either at this or future meetings); specifically: 

• Balboa Park: Approval of easements on BART Property (the subject development 
occurring on adjacent City-owned property) 

• Fruitvale: Approval of modifications to recorded agreements on the City-owned 
property where the subject development will be taking place 

• West Oakland: Approval of the transit-oriented development on BART property. 

The affordable housing developments associated with these applications cannot be built 
without these approvals, and the agreements required for the AHSC applications will 
therefore only be enacted subject to the Board's approval. The State of California requires 
AHSC-related agreements to be executed in advance of the AHSC grant application deadline 
ofFebruary 11, 2019. 

Staff is seeking Board approval to enter into agreements with various parties as described in 
Attachment 1. The agreements would: 

• Describe BART's previous experience with at least two similar projects within the last 
10 years; 

• Stipulate the terms of agreement between the developer, City and BART for completion 
of BART-related improvements including roles and responsibilities for making the 
improvements, and a schedule of performance; 

• Stipulate the terms for funding and reimbursement, and responsibility for cost 



Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Applications for FY2017-2018, and Pass-Through Agreements for 
FY2015-2016 Awarded Grants 

overruns; 
• Confirm that BART has site control and entitlements or approvals needed to construct 

the transportation improvements; and 
• Confirm that BART will work in good faith and in a timely manner with the developer 

to provide any necessary permits to enter BART-owned property, as appropriate. 

Staff is also requesting authorization from the Board to enter into pass-through agreements 
with Applicants if they are awarded the funds, contingent on Board authorization of all other 
required agreements as stated above. SGC and HCD are expected to announce grant awards 
in Summer 2019. 

Pass-Through Agreements for 2015-2016 AHSC Applications 

Additionally, BART included transportation projects in several applications in the FY2015-
2016 round of AHSC funding. At the time no Board action was required by the application 
date. Several applicants received funding, and BART is ready to implement associated 
transportation projects. These projects and the requested dollar amounts are shown in the 
table below: 

Improvement Co-Applicant Funding Amount to 
BART 

2 Bicycle Stairway City of Oakland $93,800 
Channels at Coliseum 
Station 
2 Bicycle Stairway City of Oakland $235,000 
Channels, Accessible Fare 
Gate at Lake Merritt Station 

Staff is also requesting authorization from the Board to enter into pass-through agreements 
with the City of Oakland to receive funds for these projects. 

All agreements will be approved as to form by the Office of the General Counsel. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

Depending on which applications are awarded, the AHSC program could provide between 
$0 and $11 million in contributions to BART capital improvements as described in Table 1. 
Some of these contributions will support planned Measure RR station access projects, 
leveraging BART's own funds. Proposed AHSC improvements at the Balboa Park, 
Fruitvale, and West Oakland stations may not take place without AHSC funds as no other 
fund source has been identified. 

Funding for the FY2015-2016 AHSC applications will contribute $328,800 toward BART 



Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Applications for FY2017-2018, and Pass-Through Agreements for 
FY2015-2016 Awarded Grants 

station capital improvements with BART providing $48,000 in matching funds which have 
been previously allocated in the capital budget toward bike channel improvements. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

Do not authorize staff to enter into these agreements. BART will not apply for funds from 
AHSC as a subrecipient. The related affordable housing projects could be negatively 
impacted as the BART portion of the applications contributes to the competitiveness of their 
applications for AHSC, and some of the proposed improvements as noted above would not 
necessarily occur. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Adopt the following Motions. 

MOTIONS: 
' I 

1. Authori,ze the General Manager or her designee to enter into agreements, including 
Memoranda of Understanding and Pass-Through Agreements where BART is a recipient. 
Agreements would be executed with the following Applicants or their affiliates ( e.g. limited 
partnerships) for the FY2017-2018 Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities grant 
program as required in order to apply and receive funds for Sustainable Transportation 
Infrastructure and Transit-Related Amenities: 

• City of Oakland with BRIDGE Housing and the Spanish Speaking Unity Council 
(Fruitvale) 

• City of Oakland with East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation 
(MacArthur) 

• City of San Francisco with the Related Companies L.P. and Mission Housing 
(Balboa Park) 

• City of San Francisco with Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation 
( Civic Center) 

• Core Companies and Millbrae Transit Village L.P. (Mill brae) 
• BRIDGE Housing (North Berkeley) 
• China Harbour Engineering Corp. and Strategic Urban Development Alliance 

(West Oakland) 

2. Authorize the General Manager or her designee to enter into Pass-Through Agreements 
with the City of Oakland for successful FY2015-2016 AHSC applications. 



Attachment 1: 
· FY2017-2018 Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) 

Overview of Anticipated Applications with BART Involvement 

Max BART Current Affordable 
Station BART Project Funding Estimated Other Funds Housing 

Request Project Cost Location 

Projects with Pass Through of Funds to BART for Transportation Improvements 

---------------
_____ . __ , ________ 

40th Street ----·-------------- ---·· 
------------------- ·---

owantfundi ,i~2nd & San 
MacArthur \ ............. -- stJ8R~J>~B t~ e~AfJi- asure RR Paoro)i:;;~~-~; 

Lighting Pc .... --- -------·---------------------·· 
.•. - -· 

------------------- ,_ --

North 
.Access Measure RR 

Berkeley 
Improvements, $900,000 $3,000,000 Other Funds Berkeley Way 

Part I TBD 

Measure RR, 

Station Proposition A 

Civic Center Entrance $1,000,000 $2,000,000 (City/County) 500 Turk St. 

Canopy (Part of Larger 

Project) 

Tail Track & 
Federal, BART, Gateway at 

Millbrae Possible Station $2,000,000 $5,000,000 
Measure RR Millbrae 

(Part of Larger (BART TOD 
Improvements 

Project) Project) 

Projects Where Developer Would Build Transportation Improvements on BART Property 

Road 

Balboa Park 
Conversion to 

$4,500,000 $5,500,000 
Proposition K Balboa Park 

Ped, Bike, and (City/County) Station 

Transit Plaza 

Ped/Bike 
Improvements Fruitvale 

Fruitvale from Station $1,000,000 $1,000,000 None Transit Vi,llage 

Entrance to Phase 118 

37th Avenue 

West Oakland 
West 

Bike Station $1,000,000 $1,000,000 None Station (BART 
Oakland 

TOD Project) 

Possible AHSC Grant Funds 
$11,000,000 

to BART 

Affordable Party/ies to 
Housing Side 

Developer Agreement 

j East Bay Asian 
Local 

- Development 
City of 

Oakland 
Corporation 

(EBALDC) 

BRIDGE 
BRIDGE Housing 

Housing 

Tenderloin 

Neighborhood 
TNDC 

Development 

Corp. (TNDC) 

The Core The Core 

Companies Companies 

Related 

Related Companies, 

Companies, City City of San 

of San Francisco, Francisco, 

Mission Housing Mission 

Housing 

BRIDGE 
BRIDGE 

Housing, Unity 
Housing/Unity 

Council 
Council, City of 

Oakland 

China Harbour 

Engineering 

Corporation 

(CHEC), 
CHEC, SUDA 

Strategic Urban 

Development 

Alliance, LLC. 

(SUDA) 



TO: 

FROM: 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 

Board of Directors Date: January 4, 2019 

Controller-Treasurer 

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER-TREASURER 

Attached is the Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer for the quarter ending September 30, 
2018 which will be presented to the Board on January 10, 2019. 

Please feel free to call me at 510-464-6070 with any questions you may have. 

'~.Poblete 





TIM DUPUIS 


REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 


December 6, 2018 


REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 
ALAMEDA COUNTY • CALIFORNIA 


Patricia Williams, Interim District Secretary 
Bay Area Rapid Transit District 
300 Lakeside Dr., 23rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 


Dear Ms. Williams: 


CYNTHIA CORNEJO 


DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 


Enclosed is the Certificate of Election Results and a copy of the Official Canvass for the Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District at the General Election held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018. 


If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 272-6933. 


Sincerely, 


~4 
Tim Dupuis 
Registrar of Voters 
Alameda County 


Enclosures 


1225 FALLON STREET• OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-4283 • (510) 272-6973 • FAX (510) 272-6982 • TDD (510) 208-4967 







STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 


I, TIM DUPUIS, Registrar of Voters for the County of Alameda, State of California, having 
canvassed the returns of all votes cast in the Bay Area Rapid Transit District, District 4 at the 
General Election held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018, do hereby certify the following to be a full, 
true and correct Statement of the Results of all the votes cast, to which this certificate is attached, 
at said election for each candidate in the Bay Area Rapid Transit District, District 4 for the 
office of Director, District 4. 


I hereby set my hand and my official seal this 6th day of December 2018. 


(~/,(/ 
T~DU~-
Registrar of Voters 
Alameda County 
State of California 







215900 - Vpte by "1ail Reporting 


215900 -, Election pay ~eporth,g 


224000 - Vote by Mail Rel)Orting 


224000 - Election Day-Reporting 


224200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


224200 - Election Day Reporting 


224400 -Vote by Mail Reporting, 


22¥00 a ~lection l;>EIY, RElp!)rtiri!l, 


22450P-Vc>te,by Mail Reporting• 
224500 - Election Day Reporting 


224600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


224600 - Election Day Reporting 


2fooo -vote by Mail Repqrting • 


~:~:: e~:t;~t~Jt~~:~:: 
224aoo -Eiaciian D-ay R~poriing · -


225600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


225600 - Election Day Reporting 


225719- Vote-by Mail Reporting 


229710 -!;k!ciion lliiy Rep~rting, 


225510 ~ j,C1te i:,y M
0
ai~~~_r!ing •· 


225810 - Election Day Reporting 


225900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


C 
0 


i ·g, 
a:: 


6_08 


608 


1071) 


1079 


1320 


. , 284 


155 
, 683 


e ... = 0 
E 
= I-


46.71 


25.49 


63.30 
, 209 ' 19.37 


831 62.95 


1320 279 21.14 


57.50 


21.88 


58.!;J? 
21.22 


66.52 


553 . 318 


553 121 


1508 · 889 


15()8 320 


905 602 


905 


1092 


.'. 1092 
522 


522 


782 


782 


1091 


10~1 


699 


699 
860 


195 21.55 


· 611 55.~5 


227 20;79 


3~~ ~9.iJ9 
123 23.56 


461 58.95 


180 23.02 


664 60.8~ 


234 21.45 
,io2 · 5?:91 
'i47 21.03 


588 68.37 


225900 - Election Day Reporting ,. 860 156 18.14 


~591,0-Vot&6yMiilRiip<irting, 1375 .· • 849 .61:75 


~~f,~~-~~t:;~=~-~~1/~, ,,,, ·1;~ . . , •• ~:: :;!~'.:~ 
226100 - Election Day Reporting 732 165 22.54 


226200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1072 660 61.57 


226200 - Election Day Reporting 


~~f ~~~2w~:~r.~~r:: 
226400 - Election Day Reporting 


245000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


245000 - Election Day Reporting 


2451 Q() "lfote ily Mailijiiportinii · 
24s1 oo-·E1ectiori o~y Reii~rtir1g, 


3ooq~ ~ vpi~ tii~~Jr.~,ilortl~g ; 
300000 - Election Day Reporting 


300100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


300100 - Election Day Reporting 


aocn10·0 votetiy M'a11 Reporting 


30011 b - Eiectici'nriay Rei,o~rnii 


3~~130. -y~1~ ~i MM ~~ecirting 
300120 - Election Day Reporting 


300140 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


300140 - Election Day Reporting 


300150.- \iota i,y Mail Reporting 


30915Q " El~cuon p;y R~porung 


~00170 :vo!~;~y Mal(R~pPrting. 
300170 - Election Day Reporting 


300180 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


300180 - Election Day Reporting 


300210 -Voie by Mail Reporting 


30021 il - Election D~y Reporting. 


300300 - Vote by Maii Reporting · 


300300 - Eiection Day Reporting. 


300400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


1072 


795 
· 79s 


703 


703 


814 


814 


216 20.15 


540 .67'.92 , 
'1ia , 15:41 · · 
411 · sr:a§ 
123 17.50 


531 65.23 


150 18.43 


. 813 · 504 ijfgg 
a1a · 1-ea -·22.s1 


1457 -··.·. 140 ,_ fo:-,s 
1457 
1217 


1217 


895 


!!95 


1471 


1471 


1279 


1279 


1030 


1039 
637 


637 


790 


790 


824 


824 


808 · 


aria 
1444 


214 ··is.ai 
797 65.49 


186 15.28 


4!1? sis$ 
171 .19.11 


802 - 54.52. 


276 18.76 


738 57.70 


213 16.65 


607 58.93 


156 .15.1? 


395 62.0i 


99 15.54 


445 56.33 


149 18.86 


5'1j 62.01 


130 15.78 


480 59.41 


169 20.92 


855 59.21 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


: 


, .· 
' 


: , 


, ·. 


U) 
(!) 
z 
SE 
::;;; 
=> 
(.) 


...J 
=> 
~ 


55 


35 


180 


47 


172 


56 


71 


.41 


172 


65 


124 


44 
144 ·. · 
'<~3 
·'.62 


32 


125 


50 


148 


57 
90 


36 


117 


41 


19$ 
69 


123 
37 


144 


46 


142 


24 


n~ 
29 


152 


36 


13.3 
44 


· -259 
\..:.:',!. 


72 


241 


60 


156 
,44 


271 


98 


246 


61 


170 


47 
110 


33 


149 


48 


183 


37 


123 


53 


207 


z 
a:: 
=> 
Ill 
c( 
a:: 
I-a:: w 
Ill 
0 a:: 
158 


76 


340 


93 


447 


153 


166 


55 


527 


168 


334 


94 


309 
·•,,•\ 


99 


177 
58 


224 


62 


334 


98 


193 


59 


326 


74 


429 
125 • 


217 · 


94 


347 


116 
258 .· 


·. :, 
. ~9 


~-~~ i: ,• 
66 


230 


68 


253 


83 


255 
' . '.)'. ~ 


91 


347 


73 


189 


--89 -
- ,307 


106 


254 


75 


253 


50 


11!~ 
44 


175 


47 


178 


'46 


217 


60 


421 


~ 
~ ... 
a, 


"t:I 
C 


=> 
'68 , 


38 


155 


68 


200 


66 


78 


,23 
' 180 


83 


137 


56 


147 


69 


· _67 ---
32 


108 


65 


, .169 .. 
.75 


113 
51 


137 


40 


228 


88 
1.18 


33 


159 


51 
1~·· 


29 
- , 


1:26, 
26 


139 


42 


114 . 


56 
~ 
110 


211 


50 


135 
-·-45 


221 


71 


238 


74 


18~ 


.57 


116 


20 


121 


53 


146 


45 
132 


53 


218 


1 
·o 
2 
0 


4 


0 


0 
0 


0 
0 


0 


3 
g 
CJ 


ii 
2 


0 


3 
.·9 
0 
0 


1 


0 
CJ 
(J .-·. 


.1 · 
0 
0 


0 


CJ 


Q 
,b 
0 


1 
0 


0 
·.o 
1 
.•; 


0 


0 


0 


, ', ·' 
.. 


.0 ·. 
,, 0-- --


.1 
0 


0 


0 


ii 
0 
6 
0 
Q 


0 


CJ 


0 


0 


2 


_.• 


· .. 


.· 


I· 


,: 


. 


: 


'. 


',,' 


·.'· 


·. 


. 


, 


,· 


Page 993 of 1199 







30.0400 ° Electi~n qa¥ Reporting 
301100 - Vote by M_ail R13porting · 
agt 1 o6 -Electio_ii. pay Rep9rting 
301200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
301200 - Election Day Reporting 
301400 -Vote by Mail Reporting 
.~01400" Election Day fteporting. 
301520 -Vole by M~il RElporling 
3015iCl -.EleciiohDay ~p~riirig 
301800 -Vote by Mail Reporting 
301800 - Election Day Reporting 
301900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


:~ii~~~;!:~~~;~~!%~i, ,. 
302100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
302100 - Election Day Reporting 
302200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


:;~Es~~=t~~~.~!;r:· · 
302500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
302500 - Election Day Reporting 
30251 O - Vote by Mail Reporting 


il~~!li!~i~~~:; 
303000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
303000 - Election Day Reporting 
303300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


!!r!!I& 
303500 - Election Day Reporting 
303600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


,aoAA;oo -El.eiiiiiin. fiay r{Elporif~g • 
303800;, Vote b\lMaH Reporting. 


~PM99.;~l~ci(orip~~ ~~~9rting: 
304000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
304000 - Election Day Reporting 
304120 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


!Ei~~~~~~~~;r~~~~: 
· 304500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


304500 - Election Day Reporting 
304600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
3~00 ~·1:ieciion Day Reporting 


.304?po-y~l~ by,ME!jl RE!porling 
~O:'EOO O ~I_Eiclion I;leiy.~epo~ing · 
304800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
304800 - Election Day Reporting 
304900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
304900 - Eiection Da{Reporting 
3050()0 - Vole by IVlail Reporting 
305000 - Election Day Reporting 
305'010 : vote t>y Mail Reporting 
30501 o - Election Day Reporting· 


753 
753 . 


784 
784 


1536 
1536 


15'46 
154e 
1035 


1035 
1011 


,' 1011 


·1913 
. 1013 


783 
783 


1435 


1,,435 
873 
873 . 


1513 


1513 
890 


890 
.. 985 


9~5 
868 


868 


1199 


'1199 · 
·-;:' 


7,35 
735 
799 


799 


1535 
153$, 
1091 ·. 


.. 1007 


900 
900 


1543 


1543 
fo 
712 
911 


911 
1075 


1075 


867 


867 
1053 


1053 


807 


807 


744 
744 


1341 


1341 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


165 
442 


189 
925 


30) 
,815 


~ -:, 0 
E 
:, 
1-. 


21.95 


60.69 
21.91 
56.38 


24.11 


60.22 
19.60 


52.72 


~~~ • 19'.28 
522 50.43 


258 24.93 
528 52.23 


. 195 19.29 
565 . 55.77 
202 1ii:s4 
356 45.47 


160 20.43 
864 60.21 


32? 22:79 
425 · :.4i6a 


· ;fag ... · 21.~5 
768 50.76 
285 18.84 


420 47.19 


208 • 23.37 
500 :~a:ts 


c2~_ •. · 
457 


210 
691 


1iij 
47~ 
136 · 
422 


207 
785 


318 
585 


'18.50 
52.82 


25.91 


51.14 


26/2 


2g~ 1's:~~ 
468 


256 


.18.54 
49.51 


189 20.75 


562 52.28 


225 20.93 


43S 50 . .1.7 
1.71 19.72 
458 43.49 


237 22.51 


418 51.80 


181 22.43 
353 47,45 
.133 17.88 
848 63.24 


155 11.56 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote . 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


..i-
I-
(J 


ii:: 
ti 
c 
al U) z 
0 C> 0:: 


z :::, 
I- a:i (J :ii ~ w :e s 0:: c :::, I- ~ s 


(J 0:: ~ I- -' w ... 
Cl) ... 0:: :::, a:i "C Cl) 


<( ~ 0 C e; a:i 0:: :::, 


84 1.33 99 0 


121 208 124 0 


51 78 36 0 


120 221 1'61 


43 90 54 0 


252 449 218 


94 133 72 b 
230 380 191 2 


87 106 !19 0 


136 242 138 2 


73 116 68 0 


149 262 112 1 


45 89 57 0 


166 266 .131 0 


5~ .~.~ '53 b 
94 178 83 0 


41 79 37 0 


226 434 198 0 


84 163 7$ 0 


.114 8~ 1 


50 66 ci 
213 191 2 


92 77 0 


125 98 1 
-6~ 62 CJ 


139 11~ 0 


63 ?~. 0 


142 92 0 


67 91 50 0 


215 174 1 


45 Cl 
113 0 


55 41. 0 


183 105 0 


91 52 0 


359 183 0 


.1a2 88 0 


.265 148 0 


10~ ~2 0 


215 97 0 


60 127 65 0 


375 197 0 


110 78 0 


210 · 119 0 
35' 53. 43 0 


128 200 120 0 


34 85 70 0 


154 278 125 1 


55 107 62 0 


115 214 106 


43 88 36 0 


130 209 115 0 


88 87 59 0 


101 214 98 0 


42 96 44 0 


109 160 79 1 


49 55 29 0 


245 369 226 2 


48 51 55 0 


Page 994 of 1199 







3051 oo -Vote by Mail Reporting 


305100 -Election Day Reporting 


36¥_00 -~ y~~e_bJ_ IVlaH R,ep_oriing . 
305400 - Election Day Reporting 


305410 -Vole by Mail Reporting 


305410 - Election Day Reporting 


305500 - Vq\e by Maii Reporting 


305500 ~ ~lecjlon D~y Reporting 


~05600 -V:ote tiy M13il Repot1ing 
305600 - Election Day Reporting 


305700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


305700 - Election Day Reporting 


3230.00 ~vciiei !iyMaff Reporting, 


·:~~~:~~!~;:~i:::: 
325100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


325100 - Election Day Reporting 


32s110 ~vote by Mali Reporting . 


,:~:1: :~tttt:t:tt::~:.· 
325200 - Election Day Reporting 


325300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


325300 - Election Day Reporting 


.~~~~;~~~~~~'.~~~~~:. 
325500 - Election Day Reporting 


32551 o -Vote by Mail Reporting 


325510 - Election Day Reporting 


.:l~~i~fi;~~~~!;i~:-
325700 - Election Day Reporting 


325800 - Vole by Mail Reporting 


325800 - Election Day Reporting 


3~~100a,lh!e~y¥~~],i#ing 


3331 oo " Et~clion D/iy Repprtihg • 


,~33i® ali6te'.by:~~11fie~rtl~g .• 
333200 - Election Day Reporting 


333210 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


333210 - Election Day Reporting 


333400-v<lteiiy Maii Reporting· 


:;~~ :e:i~t~:ft~mt:. 
333410 - Election Day Reporting 


333500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


333500 - Election Day Reporting 


3f:!3s1b-vo1e tiy Maii"Reporting 


333510 C Eiection Day Reporting 


~3,3600 -\/qte ti,~,~;i[ R.13f>(lrtlng 
333600 - Election Day Reporting 


333800 - Vole by Mail Reporting 


333800 - Election Day Reporting 


333900 - Vote by Mail Reporting . 


333900 - Electio~ Day Re~orting 


334000 - ".oleby Pd11il Reporting . 
334000 - Election Day Reporting 


334100 - Vole by Mail Reporting 


C: 
0 


! 
1ii 
·c, ... a: 


1312 


1312 


852 


852 


744 


744 


1234 


1234 


1204 


1204 


971 


971 


842 
842 


1132 


1132 


1190 


1190 


798 


798 


1063 


1063 


1360 


1360 


766 
766 
!!86 
886 


1576 


1576 


~D? 
802 


1454 


1454 


1412 


1412 


1123 
1123 


1192 


1192 


639 


639 


872 


872 


1458 


1458 


1272 


1272 


1381 
1381 
400 
400 


1272 


1272 


966 
966 


1252 
1252 


1520 


December 04, 2018 5: 12 pm 


1ii C "' 0 -.l!l :::, 
0 


..!:! E ni :::, 
m I-


651 49.62 


176 13.41 


.442 51:88 


192 22.54 


422 56.72 


136 18.28 


491 39.79 


187 15.15 


546 45.35 


233 19.35 


558 57.47 


209 21.52 


.489 58.08 
:,': 


. 163 19.36 


603. 53.27 


237 20.94 


633 53.19 


259 21.76 


456 57.14 


177 . 22.18 


593 55.79 


230 21.64 


775 56.99 


196 14.41 


422 55.09 


161 21.02. 


5-43 61~. 
179 20.20 


904 57.36 


345 21.89 


500 • 62,34 


• 125 15.59 


849 5a:rie 


336 23.11 


868 61.47 


273 19.33 


593 . ~2.~0 


185 16.47 


'1'16 60.07 


210 17.62 


352 55.09 


103 16.12 


'365 41.86 


96 11.01 


883 60.56 
247 16.94 


723 56.84 


281 22.09 


769 55.68 


275 19.ej I 


246 61,50 


52 13.00 


650 51.10 


189 14.86 


415 42.96 
128 13.25 
449 35.86 
192 15.34 


647 42.57 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


-.t' 
I-
0 
ii2 
Iii 
E 
a:· U) z 
0 (!) a: 


z ::, 
I-


:iii m 0 < w ::;;; a: a: 
E 


::, I-0 a: 
I- ..I w 
a: ::, m 
< ~ 0 m a: 


210 264 
62 111 


127 206 


46 94 


137 183 


51 48 


168 231 


Bf 63 


166 250 


60 115 


176 255 


62 90 


9,1 2132 


37 82 


1.22 21)5 


57 111 


142 362 


60 121 


119 225 
40 93 
';• 


132 309 


65 88 


188 392 


50 74 


@i 2cio 
. 38 73 


145 ·. 2§1 


43 83 


231 409 


96 125 
143 .. 226 
.• ?$ ·~ 
191 450 


79 156 


204 435 


67 126 


154 267 •. 


44 ·80 


190 355 


60 91 


72 174 


27 43 


95 167 


19 A1 


270 408 


68 117 


191 344 


64 131 


200 361 


64 130 


71 109 


15 21 


170 320 


66 61 


127. 176 


34 55 


115 204 


58 70 


166 293 


s 
~ ... ... 
,:, 
C: 
::, 


170 


47 


.105 


49 


97 


37 


88 
40 


124 


53 


116 


54 


1~ 
4~ 


178 


66 


115 


77 


1CJil 


4i 
145 


74 


182 


63 


89 
45 


1~ 


49 


233 


115 


1,18 
33 


192 


95 


223 


77 


157. 


56 
166 


53 


100 


31 


_98 
33 


191 


58 


177 


85 


195 · 


ea 
63 


16 


145 


56 


98 


38 


127 


58 


170 


s 
~ ... ... 
> 


0 
0 


0 


1 


o 
o 
o 
1 


3 


o 
1 


o 
-2 


0 


o 
1 


o 
a 
0 


5 


o 
1 a· 
0 


o 
9 


o 
'1 


o 


o 
1 
0 


1 
o 
1 


2 


0 


0 
0 


o 
o 


·3 


2 
o 


Page 995 of 1199 







334100 - EIE!ctipn Day Reporting 


33'1600 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


334600.-Election Day Reporting. 
334700 ~vote t>y-Mail Reporting 


334700 - Election Day Reporting 


335300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


335300 , Election Day Reporting 


3357(!0-Vpta byM~if Reporting 
3~fi!<?O - l:lactio~ Day ~=porting 
335710 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


335710 - Election Day Reporting 


33581 O - Vote by Mail Reporting 


335010.- Election i::>ay Reporting 
,336900 -Vote by Mail RB(>orting 
a:46900 :: E1ectii,n ·ll~~ Re~orii~g 


337000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


337000 - Election Day Reporting 


337100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


337100 .- Election. riiay' Reporting 


337110 -V~te by Mail Repo}tlng 
'3371 j O C Election Qay Reporting 


337200 : vote by linai1 R,',pcirting 


337200 - Election Day Reporting 


344000 - Vote by Mail Reporting :t~: :e:i~V~!(~tt:/~f 
3:4401 o ~ E~cir6ii oa{R'eportirig • 
344100 -Vote .by Mail Reporting. 


344100 - Election Day Reporting 


344200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


El:!~~! 
344500 - Election Day Reporting 


344600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


a+1/foo, i:iediori o~y' ReJl\iriing 


344700 -Veile ~y "1aJI Reporting 
~70Q ~ 1:;1ecticin i:iii;.Repqrttriil .. 


344800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


344800 - Election Day Reporting 


344900 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


344soo -i:liicticiri bay Reiioriiris • 
345oop O liote by 1:,1~(R~portinil 


345ciob- Electlor(ciay Riiporlln!i 
:i4sfoo -voie tiy Maii Reporting. 


345100-Election Day Reporting 


345200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


345200 - El~ctionDay Reporting 
345310 °Vot~ tiy Mali Reporting 
345310 - Election Day Reporting. 
3,is,ioo - vaie.by Mail Rep'ariiri9 
345400 - Election Day Reporting 


345500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


345500 - Election Day Reporting 
345600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


345600 - Election Day Reporting . 


345700 - Vote by Mail-Ra.porting 


345700 - Election Day Reporting 


C 
0 


i 
'c, 
GI 


0:: 
1520 


1805 


1805 


710 


710 


1279 


1279 


1304 


13~ 


989 
989 


825 


825 · 
967 


96 
940 


940 


466 


466 


530 


530 


521 


521 


1045 


1045 
. 819 • 


·. 81~ .·. 


691 


691 


1287 


. 12_01 


959 


959 


1467 


1467 


838 


838 


6~8 
628 , 


654 


654 


916 


916 


917 


917 


11{1 


1111 


1306 


1306 


1028 


1028 


988 


988 


775 


775 


762 


762 


831 


831 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1ii :.!:! .. e... 
(.) -.I!! ::::, 


0 
.2 C 


oi 
... 
::::, 


Ill I-


282 18.55 
856 47.42 


302 ,16.73 


250 35.21 


115 16.20 


607 47.46 
·. 325 25 .. 41 


679 52.07 


227 17.'11 


507 51.26 


223 22.55 


343 41.58 


140 16.97 


~ 56.46 .M 17.27. 


428 · 45.53 


99 10.53 


168 36.05 


86 · .18.45 


214 . 41J:38 


38 7;17 


225 43,fa 


107 20.54 


432 41.34 


202 f9.3~ 


30~ 37.61 


142 · 17.34 


269 38.93 


148 21.42 


578 44.91 


24~ 19.04 


5!ii~ 61:,64 
209. • 21.79 .. 
814 55.49 


246 16.77 


519 61.93 


1.51 ·18.02 


414 .65.92 


117 18.63 
.,;. ·-'- \ 


427 65.29 


136 20.80 


491 53.60 


168 18.34 
486 · 53.go 
t.·' 


20.72 190 


524 47.16 
235 21.15 


660 50.54 


289 22.13 
\ 


550 53.50 


233 22.67 


526 53.24 


261 26.42 


445 57.42 


148 19.10 


454 59.58 


178 23.36 


499 60.05 


188 22.62 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


... 
I-u 
ii2 
Iii c 
~ U) z 


C> 0:: 
0 z ::, 
I-


:ii Ill (.) <( w ::;; 0:: 0:: c ::, I-(.) 0:: 
I- ....I w 
0:: ::, Ill 
<( ~ 0 
Ill 0:: 


97 108 


243 405 


105 12!;i 


81 125 
45 49 


154 302 


89 128 


165 32~ 
81 · 88 


139 256 


64 99 


111 140 


54 47 
151 265 


47 ,7~ 


97 208 


35 32 


44 77 


20 34 
52 86 
1/;i 10 


61 115 


28 56 


158 176 


.~~ ; 81. 
9_7 1,36 · 


1~ 52 


89 127 


38 55 


177 262 


88 .s~ . 
?43 306 •. 


5.0 108 


196 418 


53 118 


123 279 


40 .Bf 
94 215 


,,::·; 


17 SE) 


119 211 


42 56 


131 249 


56 75 


1.10 242 


41 85 
172 228 


80 97 


191 304 


98 117 


17? '225 


62 95 


161 240 


90 96 


123 206 


51 60 


107 228 


49 83 


123 256 


56 89 


~ 
~ ... 
GI 


"Cl 
C 


::, 


67 
194 


~ 
40 


18 


142 


103 


1.74 


.57 


100 


56 


88 


36 


118 


44 
117 


30 


44 


30 


70 


12 


45 


22 


93 


49 


64 
35 


45 


50 


129 


60 


1:46. 
48 


190 


72 


112 


48 
· 103 


44 I 


93 


35 


108 


37 
121 


1?1 
117 


54 


156 


70 


135 


6~ 
118 


69 


113 


36 


114 


42 


111 


40 


2 


0 


3 


0 


2 


Cl 
CJ 


0 


1 
0 


2 
1 
2 


0 


.~ 
1 


o 
2 


o 
0 


.1 
0 


Cl _, __ ., 
o 
o 
0 


0 


2 
0 


o 
4 


0 
2 
2 


1 


0 


o 
0 


1 
0 


0 


1 


Page 996 of 1199 







C 
0 


i -~ 
a:: 


346000 - Vote by Mail Reporting · 509 


346000 - Election Day Reporting 509 


346100-yote by Mail R~rtlJl.g 976 
346100 - Election Day Reporting 976 


346200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1362 


346200 - Election Day Reporting 1362 


347110-Vote PY M~il.~eportin? 549 


34711.0 -Election Day Reporti~g . 549 


3472QO -Vote py Mail Repo~irig 1365 


347200 -Election Day Reporting 1365 


347300-Vote by Mail Reporting 1086 


347300 - Election Day Reporting 1086 


35:3300 - 1/ote ~y Mail Repoitlr,g I .·• 607 


353300-Electioh hay Rep~rUrig. 60.7 


353310 ~if91~ byM~ii6~porting • 1303 
35ai10: E1ec1ion-6av Reporting 1303 


353400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


353400 - Election Day Reporting 


353~00 ~ vote b/Maii Ffeportiiiii, 


::i;i::9f~;;~;,~_;~:i~,· 
353600 - Election Day Reporting 


353800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


353800 - Election Day Reporting 


35~900-vaie tiy "1ai1 Rep6rt1nii , .· 
353~00 .~. gleciioJ D,~~.,~~~rtip~ 
354000 ".Vote tiy Mail R~portlng • 
354000 : Ele~tion oa; Reporti~g. 


354100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


354100 - Election Day Reporting 


•:El~~~~Jsz~~~~~~· 
354300 - Election Day Reporting 


354400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


354400 - Election Day Reporting 


3~~1)() :yote by ~a,.ii ij~i,Qitirig ·. 
354500 ° Electior1 1)8:y R,porting ·• 


:a5110C1 c "~'~ by Maii Refi!l~~g · 
354700 - Election Day Reporting 


354900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


354900 - Election Day Reporting 


aMe10 ~vote by Mail Reporting• 
35491 o .. !:i~ciio11 o~yflepcirting •. 


3!;s~6p, \ill~~ ~y M~ij ~!~_rti~g · 
355000 - Election Day Reporting 


355100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


355100- Election Day Reporting 


3!iEiOCJO -Vole by Mail Reporting 


356000 - Election Day Reporting' 


35Ei21JO c V~te ~Y "1aii Rep!l~ing '. 
356200 - Election Day Reporting 


35621 O - Vote by Mail Reporting 


356210 - Election Day Reporting 


356400 -Vpte by Mail Reporting 


356400 - Election Day Reporting 


356500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


35esoo - Election cfay Reporting 


361 OOO - Vote by Mail Reporting 


959 


959 


1081 
1081 . 


937 


937 


619 


619 


.13~2 


13.52 · 
1525 


1525 


1657 


1657 
·.711 


'' 711 


1481 


1481 


1066 
1066 


1762 


1762 


11fa 


1112 


780 


780 


960 
96C 


. 820 


820 


1265 


1265 


fr34 
1.1:34 
1188 
1188 


1165 


1165 


598 


598 


1513 


1513 


1102 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


'Iii ~ ... !.-
(.) -J!! ::, 


0 
.2 C 


oi 
.. 
::, 


ID I-


231 45.38 


9:Z. 18.07 


447 45.80 


194 19.88 


535 39.28 


207 15.20 


210 38.25 


70 12.75 


576 42.:ZO 


227 16.63 


477 43.92 


214 19.71 


·. 303 49.92 .,.·, .. 
138 ~.73 


570 43.75 


233 17.88 


494 51.51 


204 21.27 


592 54,76 


238 22.02 


.438 46.74 


219 23.37 


293 47.33 


119 19.22 


5Q$ . 3jji,5 


' 205 .· :-,,.:,:,: 
1s.1e 


559. .~(~ .. 
220 14.43 


688 41.52 


318 19.19 


351 
.. 


4S:37. 


· 133 'i~;r.1 
449 30.32 · 
·-·- - ' --- ·-- ,. ~" 
264 17.83 


361 33.86 


142 13.32 


583 . 3icis 


266: ·15j~ 


aii:4 34.S3 


196 17.63 


268 34.36 


142 18.21 


337 35.10 


207 21.se 


344 41.95 
144 17.56 


509 40.24 


200 15.81 


460 40.56 


210 18.52 


425 35.77 


176 14.81 


447 38.37 


215 18.45 


202 33.78 


84 14.05 


570 37.67 


257 16.99 


347 31.49 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


-.f' 
I-
(.) 


ii2 
Iii 
E 
~ U) z 
0 (!) a:: 


z =i 
I-


:15 ID 
fi3 < 
a:: :E a:: 
E =i I-(.) a:: 
I- -I w 
a:: =i ID 
< ~ 0 
ID a:: 


64 98 


22 44 
123 212 


59 89 


192 215 


82 77 


87 80 


24 22 


21.4 218 


72 92 


166 205 


71 88 


71 15j 


41 .52 
161 262 


64 101 


122 237 


59 83 


12~ 304 


... 66 106 
:.1.·-


223 10~ 


52 101 


90 134 


28 52 


160 237 


60 · .82 · 
204 233 


78 92 


191 322 


98 134 


87 m, 
~j '•17 .,-, ,-. " 


164 182 
,· .c 


96 103 


129 146 


55 49 


179 266 
101 . 86. 
14:;! 157 


67 68 


90 122 


48 53 


115 141 


68 74 


1bO 172 


49 50 


176 225 


59 91 


148 205 


68 83 


143 185 
54 71 


163 175 


72 88 


60 94 


33 29 


205 240 


87 100 


104 170 


~ 
~ .. 
Cl) 


"C 
C 
=i 


66 
23 


104 


41 


109 


35 


40 


21 


1~8 
60 


97 


51 


7~ 
38 


1:36 


57 


128 


59 


154 


65 


108 


58 


65 


30 


97 
60 


107 


39 


158 


80 


85 
40 .-·:·, 


91 


50 


80 


33 


, 118, 
71' 


69 


56 


49 


35 


71 
58 
66 


42 


97 


42 


98 


53 


83 


45 


101 


53 


40 


20 


113 


62 


58 


~ 
~ .. 
Cl) 
> 
0 


o 
I) 


0 


0 


2 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


2 


0 


i 
0 


2 


0 


0 


0 
0 


0 


0 
0 


1 
0 
i 
0 


2 


2 
CJ 


·:o 
6 
4 


2 


0 


4 


2 
3 


0 


3 


3 


3 
0 
0 


2 


0 


2 


2 


0 


0 


0 


1 
1 


0 


4 


.· 


.· 


.. 


· .. 


. 
. 


Page 997 of 1199 







361.000 - Election Pay Reporting 


. 361130 -Vote by Mail Reporting · 


3~~13Cl -EIE>~I?"- CJ~{R.E>Pll~irig' 
361200 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


361200 - Election Day Reporting 


361300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


361300 - Election ci,i1y f{ep.cirting 


,361500 ~ Vot111:>yMai1 Reporting 


~61~00 c ~e<:liori_l)~}'.~e~~~in_!I 
362100 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


362100 - Election Day Reporting 


362110 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


~i~~·~~~~~i·it$~~~-
362500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


362500 - Election Day Reporting 


362510 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


*51DsEIE>ctfi,riDay.R~iloijing· 


C 
0 


i 
'ci, .. 
et: 


1102 · . 


651 


651 


1278 


1278 


668 


666 


1232 


1232'• 


746 


746 


1415 


1415 
, 984 


984 
508 


508 


1053 


10~ 
1035 ;;;,;:·~~;~i~t ;;;;:: .·_ !O~ .. ·. 


362700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


362700 - Election Day Reporting 


362800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


:z:w:i~r~t~:ri,r:~m~:; · 
.9~29@~.~~c:ticiii'ti4t~~~b/tfr~g· 
363000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


363000 - Election Day Reporting 


363100-Vote by Mail Reporting 


;a,a~1R9,7 ~'~~i,iii )?~~ ~~p,arjins • 
3sa200 ,vote oy MairRe(i<irting· 1 


3~3?1i9"]~6l;~"·o~~ii4iili~ioo• . 
363310 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


363310 - Election Day Reporting 


363600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


~~sag ., ~!e.ction ti~y R~p.;irting. 


~64~P!l • Vote by ~iii( ~~J)brting · 
3~00 • ~!~ctlori ~~y Reporting: , •.... 


364700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


364700 - Election Day Reporting 


364800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


wieoo a Electiil~ Day RilportTn,i-


364900 ~ voi~by M~U Reporting . . 


~9Q<l ~ El~~iorj D~{R~pbrti~~, · 


365000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


365000 - Election Day Reporting 


365200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


alls~oo. -r::ie.ctidn pay Repprting 
373100, Vi:ite hY Mali Reporting 


373100 - Eleciioh Day Reporting 


373400 - voie ti;, Mail Reporting 
373400 - Election Day Reporting 


373500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


373500 - Election ciar Reporting 


373900 - Vote by IVlail Reporting 


373900 - Election Day Reporting 


400SOIJ -Vote by Mail Reporting . 


400800 - Election Day Reporting 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1084 


1084 


920 


92~ 


87~ 


~j~ 
1396 


1396 


1406 


.1406 


,773 


773 
1623 


1623 


1531 


1531 
1174 


1174 ... 
1015 


1015 


838 


838 


1461 


1461 


707 


707 


1265 


1265 


~25 


825 


1750 


1750 


1027 


1027 


1272 


1272 


808 


808 


1n 
Ill 


0 


~ 
'iii 
m 


217 


196 


135 


354 


210 


164 


106 


·.309 


241 


246 


148 


405 


233 


,318 


.166 


117 


87 


401 


197 


432 
271 


623 


205 


507 


196 
c.:_.· 


332 


.21~ 
422 


267 


491 


273 
248 


133 
'c_\.J 


488 


311 


447 


2asi 


~24 
271 • 


523 


174 


313 


154 


.804 
30$ 


277 


148 


446 


237 


248 


149 


506 


279 


263 


190 


.343 · 


214 


326 


160 


C -::, 0 
E 
::, 
I-


19.69 


30.11 


20.74 


27.?IJ 
16.43 


24.55 


15:87 


25,08 


19.~ 


32.98 


19.84 


28.62 


16.47 


• 32.32 -:;•, 


16.87 


23.03 


17.13 


38.08 


18.71 
• 4{74 


26.18 


57.47 


18.91 


55.11 


2.1,30 


37,77 


24.57 


30.23 


19.13 


34.92 


· ·19:42 
. ~2.Cl8. 


.17,21 


30.07 


19.16 


29.20 


18.68 


·.53.151, 


23.08 
.::_'. _ _,_ 


51.53 


17.14 


37.35 


.18.38 


55.03 


20.94 


39.18 


20.93 


35.26 


18.74 


30.06 


18.06 


28.91 


15.94 


25.61 


18.50 


26.97 


16.82 


40.35 


19.80 


. 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


... 
I-
0 
ii2 
Iii 
o 
r:L U) z 
0 C> et: 


z ::, 
I-


=ii m 0 <C w :;; et: ! et: $ o ::, I-0 et: g 
I- -I w '-
et: ::, m .. 


li; 'O 
<C ~ 0 C c3 m et: ::, 


89 84 40 0 


76 82 28 2 


63 44 25 0 


148 140 50 4 


103 56 42 1 


61 71 18 4 


48 34 18 0 


140 11.8 43 2 


97 86 45 


95 108 37 4 


64 51 32 0 


171 163 60 4 


.92 ea 50 0 


126 131 55 3 . 
74 57 29 0 .. • 


40 54 22 0 


37 24 20 0 


161 160 72 4 


95 50 48 0 


. 134 191 .· . 102 ·.· 


93 109 61 0 


144 329 137 3 


55 87 61 0 


160 239 100 1 


57 re 58 1 


.120 135 . 66 2 .·. 


.'69 · 83 59 0 


171 169 70 0 


102 88 66 1 


171 209 95 3 


109 95 5.5 1 
94 106 44 2 


. - . .. 
·' 


59 44 27 0 


216 170 86 3 


129 107 62 1 


161 200 69 4 


fog. (:,94 66 5 
228 . 243 142 0 


79 :116 69 0 


·., 


~ .. I : 


140 258 110 


62 59 49 0 


126 124 52 2 


60 54 :iii 0 
232 369' . 191 i 
109 101 93 q 


.. 
108 98 59 1 


55 54 39 0 


153 202 74 6 


94 82 47 1 
103 105 33 4 


61 48 36 0 


206 197 82 4 


115 96 53 1 


114 100 34 5 


91 67 26 0 


136 143 53 3 


92 70 44 0 


136 140 41 


65 52 39 0 


.. 


I ·. 
.' 


·. 


' 


. 


. 


. 


.. 
! 


Page 998 of 1199 







400900 -1/ote by Mail Reporting_ 
400900 - l:lectio~ Day Reporti_ng 
4011 O<l -Vote by ~ail Reporting 
401100 - Election Day Reporting 
410100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
410100 - Election Day Reporting 
410300~Voteby Mail Reporting 


410~00 - Election Day Repqf!ing 
4_1 ~00-Vllte by Man Reporting -
410400 - Election Day Reporting 
410500 -Vote by Mail Reporting 
410500 - Election Day Reporting 


410000 "Vote t,y Mail Reporting 


1l~tijttc~~~,;:tz;z:_-
415000 - Election Day Reporting 
415200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
415200-Election Day Reporting 
415300 ~ vaie fo, M~ii R~p11r1ing -
415300 C !:Jec;tio(l r;>ay Re~orting -


'41
0
~~p<l-V_c>t~_bf ~~il·~~,P?~ing 


415500 - Election Day Reporting 
415600-Vote by Mail Reporting 
415600 - Election Day Reporting 


4158CJ(l C ){018 bJ'~~i)ff8p6flillg 
'415aoo ," E1ei:tian"c:i11y' fle11drti~g 
415,~~ ~-v~1{by M;i1 ~!~~,ng-
415900 - Election Day Reporting 
450300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
450300 - Election Day Reporting 


45qa{o :.yqieliy ""liifR'tiportirig 
:4soo10- Eieiiiori'o~~ ~-.iporting 
4soscio_ -v;:;i; by_ ,.,~ii' /i;por1in11 • 
45oaoo - E1~ction oay Reporti~g 
451 OOO - Vote by Mail Reporting 
451 OOO - Election Day Reporting 
451500. vote i,y Ma11 Reirorif~ii- -
451600 - Election Day Reporting 


:~S,17~ ~~6tij_b~/@jll~ii(>~i~~: 
451700 - Election Day Reporting 
452100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
452100 - Election Day Reporting 


452200. vcitet>y Maf1 ~eporting • 


::t~: ~;1i;~:rz;:z:~: 
452400 - Election Day Reporting 
452500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
452500 - Election Day Reporting 


45~900 ~ )i~te by M;i,il Repoiting -
45890(1 - 1:iectidn cay RepQrtirig 


92t5,8!9, V9t~ by "1_aU ~ep~rting 
9215810 - Election Day Reporting 
9224300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9224300 - Election Day Reporting 


9224420 - Vote by I\Aaii Reporting 
9224420 - Election Day Reporting 
9224440 - Vote by Mail Rep9rting 
9224440 - Election Day Reporting 
9224810 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1415 
1415 
1429 
1429 
1781 
1781 
1416 
1416 
1714 
1714 
875 
875 


1064 
1064 
1106 -
1106 
760 
760 


1223 
122~ 


959 
950 


1022 
1022 
893 


-89~ 


585 
585 
995 
995 


974 
' 9,74 
1096 


1096 
1490 
1490 


1276 
1276 
1031 
1031 
1213 
1213 
1672 
1672 


1141 
1141 
861 
861 
738 


_ 738 
105 
105 
204 
204 
62 
62 
57 
57 


297 


1n ~ 
"' !?.... 
(J -J!! :::, 


0 
.2 C 
ni 


.. 
:::, 


m I-


656 46,36 
319 22.54 


-591; 41,71 
307 2i.fa 
526 29.53 
332 18,64 


419 -29.59 


197 13,91 
609 35.53 
342 19.95 
277 31,66 


179 20.46 
504 47.37 
205 19.27 


2?6 2:f95 


202 18-26 
223 29,34 
125 16.45 


'!31 _35.24 
173 14.15 
2-42 _25:47 
179 18,84 


343 33.56 


174 17,03 


239 26.76 
166 '/18,59 
191 32.65 
118 20.17 
457 45.93 
132 13,27 


--<~~ -_- _4il'.iil 
1411 - 15;30 
486 4,4:34 


._: ~:::..:,· ' 


1:i.32 146 
677 45.44 
218 14.63 


559 43,SJ 
206 16.14 
430 :41;'?'1 


174 is.as 
497 40,97 
174 14.34 


774 46,29 


265 -- 15;8$ 


424 37.1~ 
220 19,28 


334 38.79 


133 15.45 


274 37.13 


116 15.72 
62 59;05 


3 2,86 


149 73,04 
6 2.94 


37 5~.68 
4 6.45 


33 57.89 
0 0,00 


222 74,75 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 , 


,q" 


I-
(J 


ii: 
Iii 
c 
ol u, z 
0 C) a: 


z ::::, 
I-


~ m 
(J 


~ w :;; ! a: J!! c ::::, I-
(J a: g 


li2 ...I w .. .. 
::::, m "O :;; 


< ~ 0 C e, m a: ::::, 


207 305 129 2 


108 115 90. 2 


221 _ 244 127 0 


124 110 62 0 


201 214 84 7 


135 118 51 4 


178 165 65 0 


84 7l 39 1 


247 229 11~ 2 


138 120 69 


118 98 57 0 


80 51 40 1 


193 186 109 2 


75 69 \ 60 6 
127 105 28 i 
75 82 35 0 


98 81 39 2 


58 43 20 0 


167 184 79 - 1 
67 62 3~ 2 


100 103 27 3 


71 71 31 0 


144 131 54 5 


78 61 29 0 


98 10? 35 _Q 


;78 '53 -:31 'b 
70 _8~ 29 - 1 .--
50 44 18 0 


177 141 131 0 


56 40 36 0 


1117 13~ 1sj - 1 
63 45 · 39 Cl 


215 
,.·' 


,'3 1~~ 1~~ 
63 35 46 0 


277 185 199 2 


103 54 57 0 


201 17~ 176 1 
78 58 65 6 


19) 146 ~8 _o 
65 54 54 0 


198 161 124 


68 44 60 0 


296 255 205 1 
114 65 ~o 0 


172 145 97 1 


95 55 62 0 
135 104 89 0 


43 40 44 0 


131 133- 53 0 


54 ·35 24 0 


16 30 15 0 
0 2 0 


41 65 42 0 


0 1 5 0 


e 23 6 0 


1 0 3 0 


11 16 3 0 


0 0 0 0 


52 114 50 0 


Page 999 of 1199 







922481.0-1;:l~cUo_n Day.Reporting 


9224910 - \/oje by Maii Reporting 


9224910 - Election Day Reportin 


9225500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9225500 - Election Day Reporting 


9323400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9323400 C Election bay Reporting 


93250()() ~ yoie tiy MaU Reporting 


~325000 ~ Eiectlon tiay Reporting 


9333300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9333300 - Election Day Reporting 


9333420 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


933~20 .• Eiiiciloii p~y Reporting 


:::~:~}~t~d~t~it}tt~:: 
9333920 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9333920 - Election Day Reporting 


9333930 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


933~.~~0,; .~1~1n, efr~teo_rtln~ . 
933451 o "Vote, ~y Mail Reportiog 
s334s1 o • Eie~~~ p~y ROli','.oriinii 


9335800 ~ Vote by Mail Reporting 


9335800 - Election Day Reporting 


9335910 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


i~[i~1~:~~io~~i~~t~~i : _--
9345110 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


934571 O - Election Day Reporting 


9347210 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


:Ef ~i~~~~~~i~itct~! 
935521 O - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9355210 - Election Day Reporting 


9355220 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


_9as5220_ -~f~\;ti§ffpaY~~lioftiri.~ 


936.0~CJ-yot~ ~YJ:Ml~R~p~rti~g :::;~6 ~e~~ti:t ~=~;~:::~ii~~ -_. -
9361100 - Election Day Reporting 


9361210 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


9as121<i: e~c11cinhay f{ep~riliio 


::~:6~-~~:r~~B:~:Z~~i~~ 
9362000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9362000 - Election Day Reporting 


9373000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


saiaooo -efiiciion Day l'{eportinil 


937~010 -Vot~by~~I! R~flO~ing 


8373?1 a ", 1:1<:..cii§n _ ~llr~a110.r1in~ 
9373020 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9373020 - Election Day Reporting 


9373030 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


9373030 - E.leciiori Day.Reporting 


9416220 - Vole by Mail Reporting 


9416220" El~ction Dar~~porting 
9450920 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9450920 - Election Day Reporting 


December 04, 2018 5: 12 pm 


297 


182 


182 


131 


131 


0 


0 
387: 


387 


116 


116 


1 


1 
1¥> 
136 
93 


93 


413 
413 


8 


- 8 
318 
318 


145 


145 
·.-:, 


141 


11l4 
104 


,·'. 


282 


282 


109 


1Cl9 
_ 31 


:31 
29 


29 


0 


0 


87 


_87 


428 


428 
0 


0 


0 


0 


0 
0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 
0 


1n ... 
u 
.I!! 
..2 
ii 
al 


~ 
~ ... 
:::, 
0 
C .. 
:::, 
I-


3 .1.01 


159 87.36 


2 1.10 


91 69.47 


6 4.58 


0 0.00 


.a 0.00 


234 60.47 


7 (81 
~'- _:.~ 


65 56.03 


8 6.90 


1 100.00 


6 -o.ob 
97 ·11:~~ 
6 .4.41 


48 51.61 


3 3.23 


225 54.48 


fo 2.42 ~. ./·-·-: 


_37.50 
() 0,00 


;:...: 
212 66.67 


2 0.63 


74 51.03 


8 
69 


5 
85 


0 


79 


14 
41 
·4 
153 


\ 6 


54 


2 


1;! 


6 
23 


1 3.45 


0 0.00 
I) 0.00 


25 ?8,74 


9 10.34 
153 35.75 


14 3.27 


0 0.00 


Cl 0.0() 


0 a.go 
0 0.00 


0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


..... 
I-
u 
ii: 
Iii c 
r!2 u, z 
0 C) ~ 


z ::, 
I-


SE al u ;:; w :;; .!l ~ .!l c ::, I- ~ u ~ ~ I- ..J w .. 
~ ::, al 


Cl) .. 
"t:I Cl) 


c( ~ 0 C 8 al ~ ::, 


2 1 0 0 


49 67 43 0 


0 0 2 0 


27 31 29 0 


0 5 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 b 
45 107 78 2 


2 0 4 0 


18 27 14 Cl 
1 5 2 0 


0 0 0 


0 6 0 0 
12 62 20 0 
: 3 :2 CJ 
19 14 14 0 


1 1 0 


61 108 48 2 


.1 ·-· 5 4 0 
2 


0 


59 


0 


21 


2 
18 
1 .,., 


26 


0 


36 


0 


75 24 0 


2 3 0 


17 24 12 0 


-·~ ·9 )1 0 


·5 5 2 0 


'o .CJ ··o b ,, 


3 9 11 0 


1 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


6 6 () 0 


12 ~ 4 0 


4 3 '2 0 


51 73 20 0 
5 5 4 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 Cl ci 
0 0 b CJ 
0 0 0 Cl 
0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


·O 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


Page 1 OOO of 1199 







9450930 7 Vo.le by M~il ~epoflini;i 
9450!330 -' Eleqticin[iay R13porting 


~i~.i-~~'!~Y !-1.a.il ~ep~rti~ 
9451500 - Election Day Reporting 
9452000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9452000 - Election Day Reporting 


9484000 ~ yoiebfMaii R~portfng 
;948'i0()0 ;, Eiection llay Reporting 


···~---··~--
Vote by Mail Reporting Totals 


Election Day Reporting Totals 


ulstrfd i"o1a1s-Abieirte~ : - -·· ... -··- -,·.•;• ... -· 


I_~·_:~' . .' ., :_'.:~_:....~, -· .. -~ .' 
District Grand Totals 


13th Congressional District 
9th State Senatorial District 


I~~lrtl!~~;itl~tion 


3rd Supervisorial District 


4th Supervisorial District 
5th Supervisorial District 
ALJ\MEDA .. -' 


:g~f!~:~t~;~~;J 
Unincorp/Eden Township 


Grand Totals 


C: 'lil 
~ 0 ... 


I (.) -
~ 


:::, 
0 


"i:i, E ... iii :::, 
a,: m I-


2 0 •. o.oo 
2 0 .0.00 


298 187 .62.75 
298 3 1:01 


0 0 0.00 


0 0 0.00 


2 i 50.00 


.2 0 0.00 


216879 102828 47.41 


216879 40092 18.49 


216879 


216879 


4742 
'.- .. :,:, 
21213cy 


~1~7~ 
116391 
62707 


37781 


142920 
142920 


~768 
139152 


14292Q 
77811 


38395 


26714 


65.90 


65.90 


iil:46 
65.60 
65:so 


66.85 


61.23 
70.71 


216879 · 142920 . ,:~~-~p 
•. ~i:2. '3~27. 73.65 
1_9?5!8 ~?2 ,64J)7 ' . 


12787 7520 58.81 


2 50.00 


.· 216879 . 142920 . 65.90 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 4 


'Sf' 
I-
(.) 


ii: 
ti 
E 
a,:" U) z 


(!) a,: 
0 z ::, 
I- m (.) :is ~ w ::;; ! a,: .$ E 


::, I-(.) a,: ~ I- -I w .. ... a,: ::, Ill .., :;; 
<( ~ 0 C: > m a,: ::, 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 - 0 0 
8_2 61 44 0 


0 1 2 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


CJ CJ 1 0 


0 0 0 0 


30895 46520 23653 269 


12761 16006 10455 62 


43656 62526 34108 331 


43656 62526 34108 331 


SC!$ . 1836 975 4 


42751 · 60690 33133 327 


.43656 62526 34108 331 
23552 33697 19383 142 


13019 16248 8196 127 


12581 6529 62 
. ·. 62526 , . 


341pii 331 
1Q501 . '15743 9189 · 29 


445F. 
-·:.,' 


292 30091 22883 · 
.• , • .<,." 


3064 2266 2035 10 


0 0 1 0 


-43656 62526 


1 Page 1001 of 1199 







STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


} SS 


COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 


I, TIM DUPUIS, Registrar of Voters for the County of Alameda, State of California, having 
canvassed the returns of all votes cast in the Bay Area Rapid Transit District, District 6 at the 
General Election held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018, do hereby certify the following to be a full, 
true and correct Statement of the Results of all the votes cast, to which this certificate is attached, 
at said election for each candidate in the Bay Area Rapid Transit District, District 6 for the 
office of Director, District 6. 


I hereby set my hand and my official seal this 6th day of December 2018. 


~~=-
TIMDUPUIS 
Registrar of Voters 
Alameda County 
State of California 







422300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


422300 - Election Day Reporting· 


422~(!0 ° Vote by Mail R_eporting 


422600 - Election Day Reporting 


422700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


422700 - Election Day Reporting 


422810 -Vote by Maii Reporting 


422810~ ElectionDay Reporting 


422900 - Vote by Mail l'tt3jl0rting. 
422900 - Election Day Reporting 


422910 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


422910 - Election Day Reporting 


422920 -\iote tiy Mai Reporting 


422920 ;. Fllection D~y Re'pbrUng 


,,fa:fooo -: vote· by Mail Reporting 


423000 - Election Day Reporting 


423100 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


423100 -Election Day Reporting 


423400.yote tiy M.iii' Reporting 


423-400 - Ekfot1on cay R'porting 


:42~500 ~ Vrii~ by Mall Reporting . 


42asoci ~ Eiection i:iay Reporting 


423600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


423600 - Election Day Reporting 


::~~1~:~!t1w·~;:~:~x~:: 
423710 - Election Day Reporting 


424000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


424000 - Election Day Reporting 


~!!~t~~~w~l:~~i~i·· 
/ 424300 - Election Day Reporting 


424400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


424400 - Election Day Reporting 


43281Q-voiiibyMaii.R¥porting 
432810- Electi,;,n cay Reporti~g 
a211<iQ-\t~iii WM~u ~~~rting • 
a211·60 -Eie"ciTori oay Reporiin-g 


821110 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


821110 - Election Day Reporting 


821140 ~ vole by Mail Repiiitir\g 


821149 - E~ciiori ~ay Repo,:ting. 
_·.---_, ... , .· ,., .... \ -.:_ ... 


~212ng c 1/e>te: b}'i11!11_il ~porting·•· 
821200 - Election Day Reporting 


821210 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


821210 - Election Day Reporting 


a2f4oi:J -v~iii 1,i,liAafl Reporting 
821400 "Elecii~i'I D~y Reporting 


82j50()-Vot~ by M~II Rep6rting. 


821500 - Election Day Reporting 


821600 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


821600 - Election Day Reporting 


821710 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


821710 -Election Day Ref)orting 
!!21730 - Veile ii,Y Mail Reporting 


821730 - Election Day Reporting 


821800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


C: 
0 


! 
1ii 
"c, ... 
a: 


1567 


1567 


1705 


1705 


1266 


1266 


1054 


1054 


1274 


1274 


1589 


1589 


1176 


1176 


1062 
1062 


1035 


1035 


867 


$67 
664 


664 


684 


684 


1650. 


1650 


1134 


1134 


1562 


1562 


74~ 
142 


1576 .· 


1576 


1278 


1278 


1067 


1007 


1455 
1455 


996 


996 


1003 


1003 


1402 


1402 


1545 


1545 


876 
876 


1029 


1029 


1080 


1080 


797 


79 


1624 


1624 


1103 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1ii 
~ .. 


(.) .. 
.I!! :::, 


0 
.2 E co :::, 
Ill I-


(;100 38.29 


239 15.25 


599 35.13 


282 16:54 


527 41.63 


188 14.85 


410 38.90 


194 18.41 


516 40.50 


211 16.56 


610 38.39 


256 16.11 


460 39.12 


19~ 16.41 


360 33:90 


141 13.28 


421 40.68 


150 14.49 


289 33,33 


15'i 17.76 .• 


29~ 43.98 


95 14.31 


324 47.37 


130 19.01 


i;il:4 as:54. 
. 281 17.03 


460 _ 4g.~·. 
176 15.52 


629 40.27 


300 19.21 
· 320 .· 43-~~ ·. 


,•'o·"l ' \ 157 21;16 


612 38.83 


304 19.29 


546 42.72 


297 23.24 


361 35.85. 
,-· -·,: 


178 17.6~ 


742 51.00 


188 12.92 


410 41.16 


180 18.07 


433 43.17 


152 15 .. 15 


61.7 41:~1 
191 13.62 


639 41.36 


224 14.50 


442 5ci.46 


127 14.50 


441 4i.86 


180 17.49 


432 40.00 


182 16.85 


355 44.54 


152 19.07 


721 44.40 


24!3 15.27 


397 35.99 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 


I-
(.) 


ii2 
Iii 
i5 
oi 
0 
I-
(.) 
w 
a: "' i5 w 


:;; 
I- < a: 
< N 
Ill :::i 


z 
< < 0:: 
< s s < ~ z .. ~ 
::, ... 


lii ,:s z C: 3 < ::, 


295 196 99 6 


112 63 62 0 
289 182 118 6 
123 87 71 0 


232 141 145 4 


77 61 46 0 


186 131 87 1 


98 42 51 0 


243 1q2 113 


98 50 58 2 


302 189 115 2 


139 62 51 1 


174 177 104 0 


82 44 . 6!:i 
194 1.13 48 


71 43 24 


184 154 76 


76 36 38 


135 89 s·1 
58 57 34 


129 80 75 


36 35 23 


146 92 79 


60 30 37 


343 180 


115 71 
218 145 


85 45 


246 257 


139 


157 
83 


301 


isa 65 


257 108 


138 64 


166 59 


,. 76 42 


307 191 ~ 
70 69 50 0 


188 131 91 0 


76 54 48 0 


153 1.74 101 () 


51 60 39 . 0 


255 203 152 1 


76 54 60 0 


269 225 132 0 


96 66 60 


206 139 ~ 
68 33 25 0 


167 156 115 .1 


73 61 42 0 


239 97 94 0 


94 41 47 0 


176 96 79 0 


82 31 34 b 
329 206 174 5 


113 64 69 0 


173 145 72 3 


r 


Page 1002 of 1199 







821800 -Election, Day Reporting. 
821810-Vote by Mail Reporting 


82181 o - Election D~y ~e_Porti~g 


C 
0 


i -~ 
0:: 


1103 


771 
771 


821900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1095 


821900 - Election Day Reporting 1095 


821910 - Vote by Mail Reporting 801 


821910 - Election Day Reporting 801 


822000 - Vote by Man Repcir\ing i 305 
S220Cl0 - Election Day Reporting 1305 
822010 ~Vote by Mail Reporting 1374 


822010 - Election Day Reporting 1374 
822200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 970 


822200 , E1ecticiri oafReporti~li . 910 
84309\l O \(ote bY llliaJI Re po/ii rig , j 096 . 


ii2306o ~ l:)ijc:tiori pay ~eportlng 1Q~ 
823100 -Vote by Mail Reporting 1064 


823100 - Election Day Reporting 1064 
823200 - Vote' by Mail Reporting 17 47 


823200 -Eieciioh oiiy'Repbrting 1747 


923400 ~ itd1a tiy l'!lsin Reflbrtirfo • 1662 
823400 -f;:le9tion):>ay Reporting 1b62 
823500 - Vote by Mail Reporting · 802 
823500 - Election Day Reporting 802 
823510 -Vote by Mail Reporting 1073 


82as10 "~ie~tlot,'15ay Reportiriil. 1 ~73 


82Jsoo- vote by r.t!!(~epbrting 1471 
82a6do ~ election bay REi~iiriirig 1474 
82361 ci ~ Vote by M~il 'R~p~rting · 792 


823610 - Election Day Reporting 792 


823700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1505 


E!~ff :~~!~:~:~~E£~r · ·.· 1


1* · · 
823720 - Vote by Mail Reporting 972 
823720 - Election Day Reporting 972 


823730 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1480 


823730 - Election Day Reportin'g ' ' i 4139 
~2a86o ~vole by Man Rll!portitig •· · 1282 


~~3~~ ~ ~~qiione,i~~o~ing' {~82 , 
823810-Vote by Mail Reporting 1006 
823810 - Election Day Reporting 1006 


823900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 854 


s2as6o -Elec!ion i:lay Reporting as.ii 
83Cl1 OQ ~ Vqie by MaHRe'port/rig 682 


830:!~ ~El<!ctl~ri -~~Y, R~J>oijing 682 
830200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1471 


830200 - Election Day Reporting 1471 
830210-Vote by Mail Reporting 1471 


1130210 - Election-Day Reporting 1471 


830300 - Vote by Mail R~JiOrting 1552 


8~03e<J-ElectionDay~eporting '1552 
830500 - Vote by Mail Reporting ·1895 


830500 - Election Day Reporting 1895 


830700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1321 


830700 - Election Day Reporting 1321 


831 OOO -Vote by Mail Reporting 930 
831 ooo:; Election Day Reporting 930 


831100 -Vote by Mail Reporting 874 


831100 - Election Day Reporting 874 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1n 
Ill 
tJ 


~ 
'iii 
Ill 


163 
313 


123 
420 


177 
334 


121 


648 
192 
651 


194 


456 


177 
41? 
197 
372 


219 


596 


303 


52? 
:131 


357 
125 


475 


1fIB 
59? 


.3.i~ 
370 


110 
680 


2$4 
;.', 


;!~8 


j~~ 
453 


161 
573 


·.219 


543 
204 
439 


208 


374 
165 


305 


122 
680 


273 


627 


259 


617 
356 
909 


332 


572 


195 


429 
153 


362 


119 


~ -:, 0 
E 
:, 
I-


·14.78 
cc 


40.60 


15;95 
38.36 
16.16 


41.70 


15.11 
49.66 


14.71 
47.38 


14.12 


47.01 


18.25 
38.05 


1ii. 
34.96 


20.58 


34.12 


17.~ 
49:62 
12.34 .. · 


44.51 


15.59 


44.27 


1s:4t 
4Q.j6 


.. 1~:~~ .. 
46.72 


13.89 


45.18 


16.88 


··as:fa ··· ···1?:ae 
46.60 
16.56 


38.72 


14:ao 


42.36 


15.91 
43.64 
20.68 


43.79 


19.32 


44.72 


17.89 
46.23 


18.56 


42.62 


17.61 
39.76 


22.94 


47.97 
17.52 


43.30 


14.76 
46.13 


16.45 


41.42 
13.62 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 


I-
tJ 
ii2 
Iii 
i5 
oi 
0 
I-
tJ w 
0:: "' i5 w 


::;; 
I- < 0:: 
< N 
Ill ::::; 


69 


141 


53 
193 
69 


171 


47 
273 


79 "-I•. 
289 


90 


197 


72 
. 219 


' 88 
192 


113 
302 


•• 
151 


,198 


50 
156 


56 


233 


', ·~~. 
?!lCl 
•92 


190 
55 


285 
', 89 . 


', ·.· 
.139 


.. 
61 __ , __ cc_._., 


170 


63 
244 


. 


fo5 


246 


7~ 
187 


86 
158 


72 


116 
42 


266 


107 


234 


n 
220 
101 


288 


83 
202 


67 
204 


64 


141 


48 


z 


~ 
~ z 
::, 
z 
< 


59 · 


102 


44 
131 
59 


83 


39 
256 


70 . - . . -:~. 


203 


61 
141 


58 
92 
50 


116 
53 


179 


761, 
187 


50 


103 
33 


141 


41 


173 
84' 
84 


22 


233 


j 
... .. 
"Cl 
C 
::, 


35 


64 


25 
88 


44 
77 


34 


116 


~ 
155 


41 


115 


1()2 


~6 
64 


50 


107 


13, 
137, 


-, 1-. 


29 
97 


34 


96 


34 
f2a 


'.,~j ·.··.· 
91 
32 


152 
10a · ·s~ .··. 
'89 6$ • 
}~ •. 32 
155 130 


49 49 


193 


66. 
164 
67 


141 
63 


134 


52 
1;!~ 


,5~1 
286 


103 
264 


145 
249 


190 
390 


200 


243 


84 


119 
49 


141 


41 


129 


48 


127 
.5f 
107 


56 


74 
39 


67 


25 
124 


61 


123 


37 
141 
62 


223 
45 


127 


43 


99 


40 


76 
28 


0 


1 
0 
1 
0 


0 


iJ 
2 
0 
1 


0 
1 


ii 
1 


0 


2 
2 


0 


1 
b 
1 


0 


0 


6 
'1 


0 


0 


1 
j 
1 
il 
0 


0 


0 


0, 


1 


0 


2 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


3 


2 


0 


0 


0 


' . 


.' ·. 


. 


; ... 


. 


.. 


.i • 


' 


. 
. 


' 


. 


·' ' 


,' 


( .. 


. ' 


• 


.. ' 


.. 


' 


Page 1003 of 1199 







8.31200 -Vote by MaU Reporting 
831200 a Election Day Reporting 


.83121 o. Yll_lE>.by ~an ~_El~rting . 
831210 - Election Day Reporting 


831230 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


831230 - Election Day Reporting 


831300 'vote by Mail Reporting 
831300 :, l:Jei:tion Day Reporting · 


:8314QO ~ \lCJtE! b~ Mail ~sporting 
831400 - Election Day Reporting 
831410-Vote by Mail Reporting 


831410 - Election Day Reporting 


'831500 ~vote iiyMai1 Riiporting • 
1:Hi~•;ifi!t~~.i~~i:; 


1162 
1162 
702 
702 


1008 
1008 


1433 
1433 
81~ 
815 
991 


991 


1398 
1398. 
ailii. 
800 


1234 


1234 


636 
636 


1ii 
fll 
(J 


.l!l 
..2 
'iu 
Ill 


537 


237 


349 
122 


441 
158 


657 


227 


381 
134 


440 


119 


735 


.241 
378 
161 


580 
228 


. ~fa 
95 


~ -::, 0 
E 
::, 
I-


46.211 .. 
20.40 


.49.72 
17.38 


43.75 


15.67 


45,85 
15.84 


46.75 
-··--- - ---


16.44 
44.40 


12.01 


.52.58 
ii.24 .· 


.-.,_, . .; 
47;25 


20.13 
47.00 


18.48 


48.74 
· 14.94 


831600 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


831600 - Election Day Reporting 


5311.00 ~voie.by '!'ail Reporting 


a31 ?® f ~1e~1dn oay• R°e~ort\rig . 
13ifr1~ ~,v,~r~ by M~ii ~~~~ir,g · ~!~1 .,. 4~ '. 44.33 
831710 -Election Day Reporting 
831810 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


979 147 15.02 


1426 


831810-Election Day Reporting 1426 


595 


277 


41.73 


19.42 


::~?1~~)rtn~~tx~!~~~;, I:~F :ln .. ~'.~L 
831900-Election Day Reporting 1423 256 17.99 


831920 -Vote by Mail Reporting 1531 40.56 


831920-Election Day Reporting 1531 239 15.61 


621 


tifm:?1~i~~i~,i,:i~t ... ~:: .... ·:~j · .. ··. :rt{: 
832010•VotebyMail Reporting .• ~~p 370 ,37,~~ 
832010-Ele~tion D~y R~porting 995 187 18.79 


832200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 1559 


832200 - Election Day Reporting 1559 


~~~1C> 7y91~~y~~i(R.!lfr!inli.. . 1077 
83221 O , EIEi.ction Day Reporting 1077 


':~~!~~~~::!~·~!~:~:=~ii~~ ;~~~ 
832400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 754 


832400 - Election Day Reporting 754 


!!;:!Jt:t~!~t::~i!• ~~: 
a3251osv61ebyMa11Re~rtinil .517 
832510 - Eiectio~ Day Reporting· 517 


832600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 885 
832600 - Election Day Reporting 885 


a32sio "iio!e by Mail Riipq[ling 1129 
832620 - Elei:ti()n Oay R~poitirig 1120 


532eoo~ vot~~_y Mai1 Repo~inri 12as 
832800 - Election Day Reporting 1286 


832810 -Vote by Mail Reporting 745 


832810 - Election Day Reporting 745 


832900 - vote by Maii Reporting 1553 
832900 - Election Day Reporting 1553 
833000 •Vole by Mall Reporting 1669 
533000 - Election oay Reporting 1669 


833100 -Vote by Mail Reporting 1380 


777 49.84 


235 15.07 
.484 ·'44.94 
119 13.83 
694 ·. ' 54.56 
189 14.86 


326 43.24 


126 16.71 
6()0 ... 48.7~ 


2?B 22.60 
". ·.\ .-! 


25~ 49.~2 
93 17.99 


427 48.25 


150 16.95 


480 42.86 


149 13;30 


542 42.15 


214 16.64 


340 45,64 


103 13.83 


670 43:14 


270 17.39 


655 39.25 


299 17.91 


658 47.68 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 
I-
(J 


ii2 
ti 
i5 
ri' 
0 
I-
(J 
w 
a,:: 
i5 
I-a,:: 
<( 
Ill 


z 
<( 


~ a,:: 
<( .. 


en !;j: 0 .21 w > ~ :;; z ... 
<( ::, .. ... 
N z "'Cl .. 


C > 
::i <( ::, 0 


195 225 112 1 


85 94 58 0 


155 119 72 2 
52 50 20 0 


183 139 117 1 


68 49 37 0 


288 23~ 134 0 


76 97 53 0 


161 151 67 1 
- ' 


61 45 28 0 


171 154 103 


42 48 27 0 


294 274 167 0 


98. 101 .. 41 0 


144 123 108 


65 53 43 0 


251 208 115 1 


90 107 29 0 


115 121 75 0 
.• 


30 45 18 . 0 


.167 156 107 0 
.. 


63 55 28 0 


251 183 156 0 


127 80 67 0 


214 151 iii 0 
7~ 49 .43 0 


2i~' 246 
I.' 


127 0 


130 68 57 0 


250 215 147 


115 62 61 0 


215 228 ·· ,ao 3 1, . 


?~ ·.• 81) 43 1 
. '· '." 


183 !3~ 58 1 


66 78 43 0 


289 297 189 0 


79 75 76 0 


209 174 9? I) 


50 60 37 0 


267, 248 176 ,• 0 


79 63 47 0 


146 106 74 0 


52 51 23 0 


244 203 144 5 


117 ~1 79 0 


114 80 6i' 0 
36 38 18 0 


168 150 105 0 


62 44 43 0 


208 169 101 0 


.53 60 35 0 


259 190 92 0 


104 50 57 0 


146 132 58 


48 38 16 0 


311 201 149 2 


121 92 55 0 


308 212 13.1 3 
136 96 63 0 


259 226 164 5 


·. 


·.• 


• 


December 04, 2018 5: 12 pm Page 1004 of 1199 







833100 ~. Election Day Reporting 


833200 , Vote by Mail Reporting• 


83~2q<J - f;lectidn Clay ~~P,orting 
833210 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


833210 - Election Day Reporting 


833300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


8333QO - Elecii9n Da~ Reportirg 


8:3331P-Vote by ¥!!ii R"port(ng 


~~10; Ele#ri [lay Reporting· 
833400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


833400 - Election Day Reporting 


833410 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


if ~;i~;!i~it~~i~~:; 
833610 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


833610 - Election Day Reporting 


833700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


8:3~?P6t ~!fm~n.paj~,p\i1i~g 
833710, Vote by Mail Reporting · 


~3~110 ~ g,e~u6no~~ Re/>'drting · 


834000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


834000 - Election Day Reporting 


834200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


·~~~~*i~~ft;~~ii~··· 
834600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


834600 - Election Day Reporting 


834700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


:.~i.[i!!lil!if It 
835040 - Vote by Mau Reporting. 


835040 - Election Day Reporting 


835100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


a35100 "eiacticin i:iay Ri¥rtin11 sasaoo ~ v~te bi ~ail R$fl<irting ·• 


a35aiio i ~1~cti~11 o~YReporting ._._.·,-._:-·, ·.,c,_ · __ .... _:.s·· _,.:,-,-_·_,.! _____ , 


835310 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


835310 - Election Day Reporting 


835600 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


aasaoo -Election·p~y Reptiriing 


835~1·0, Vot~ by M~i[~~porting . 


8~~10,\ E!f!~i311 ~~t~~P.ortirig ·. 
835730 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


835730 - Election Day Reporting 


835800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


~3586§ ~ Election Day Reporting 


8:3~~2Q 7\/c:,te by Man ~~porting 


~~A82~ -.Election l;J~y ReP,ortin.g 
835910 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


835910 - Election Day Reporting 


836000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


83r5000 - Eiection Day Reporting · 


836110-Vote by Mail Reporting 


8_36110 ~ Eleciio.n llaY_ Reporting 
836200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


836200 - Election Day Reporting 


C 
0 


I 
'o, 
41 
a: 


1~80 
1151 


1151 


821 


821 


789 


7B!il 
730 


730 


933 


933 


1055 


1055. 
·1ssa 


1663 
faii . 
1311 


1381 


1:381 
.1431 


1431 
• .:'.!c.- •••• 


1436 


1436 


1551 


1551 
· .. ":, :.:,,: 


0 1072 
,·,;.; 


107;1 
wiii 
1091 


1500 


15CJO 
i106 


1106 
1176 


1176 


1141 


1141 


1027 .. 
1o27 


1534 


1534 


759 


759 
702 


102 
996 
996 


1503 


1503 


1517 


1517 


1416 


1416 


1213 


1213 


1463 


1463 


1555 


1555 


December 04, 2018 5: 12 pm 


1ii .. 
(.) 


.I!! 
0 


'la 
Ill 


246 .. 


516 


199 


362 


142 


352 


110 
285 


126 


415 
101 


517 


132 


739 


272 


481 


262 


575 


23'1 


$~ 
23z 
742 


241 


775 
jgi) 


:51~ 


243 


573 


211 


736 
. ·21~ 


509 


192 


576 


205 


511 


1~ 
433 


131 


618 


234 


381 


11~ 
.365 


104 


460 


158 


630 


235 


658 


217 


623 


226 


628 


205 


821 


201 


769 


244 


~ -:::, 0 


E 
:::, 
I-


17.83 


44,83 


17.29 


44.09 


17.30 


44.61 


13.94 


· 3~.04 
17.26 


44.48 


10.83 


49.00 


12.51 


44.44 
16.36 


36.69 


19.98 


41.64 


16.94 
39;59 


16.56 
51.67 


16.78 


49.97 


25.1~ 


48,41 
22.67 


52.52 


19.34 


49.07 


18.13 


4s:02 


,17.36 
·;-, __ ..'.._.·_;_ 


48.98 


17.43 


44.79 


·. 1(18 


.'42,16 


12)6 


40.29 


15.25 


50.20 


14:ss 


51.99 


14:i11 


46.18 
15.86 


41.92 


15.64 
43.3!1 
14.30 


44.00 


15.96 


51.77 


16.90 


56.12 


13.74 


49.45 


15.69 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 


I-
(.) 


ii2 
t; 
ci 
~ z 


< 0 
~ I-


(.) a: w < j a: U>· I- .!l ci w < ~ I-
:::;; z .. 


a: < ::) 
Q) .. 


"C 41 < !::::! z C e; Ill ...I < ::) 


1.10 76 58 0 


230 185 98 0 


74 BO 43 


160 118 78 1 


63 47 31 0 


161 107 83 0 


50 ·32 28 0 


128 104 4~ 0 


48 ~1 33 0 


161 158 94 1 
40 34 21 0 


191 198 124 0 


.42 56 34 0 


339 245 159 0 
117 BB 66 0 


225 153 96 


114 68 77 0 


235 203 128 1 


104 72 57 0 


264 185 108 1 


98 93 41 0 


295 296 143 


91 98 50 0 


282 304 186 0 


130 167 89 0 


1~5 ·193 125 ·.1 


113 · 7Q '59 .. o. 
196 255 113 0 


67 96 48 0 


272 311 153 1 


85 1,32 ·~ 0 
19(1 • . 220 92 Q 


.s.e 
... 81 42 9 


224 237 113 0 


75 83 46 0 


188 206 112 0 


76 .73 47 0 


167 154 104 2 


54 50 2~ .•.. 0 


289 198 128 2 


88 91 52 0 


156 146 74 


51 . 35 27 Q 
128 148 86 0 


31 54 19 0 


176 180 95 2 


54 68 36 0 


292 189 148 1 


117 75 40 0 


242 268 143 


90 75 51 0 


235 243 133 1 


83 96 46 0 


212 271 149 0 


61 106 38 a 
290 319 20 3 


47 107 45 1 


272 311 181 


85 105 52 0 


Page 1005 of 1199 







836210 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


.83621 o ~ E:lection Day Reporting 


8~6400 -_\Iota_ by ~an ~eporting · 
836400 • Election Day Reporting 


836500 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


836500 - Election Day Reporting 


836600 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


8366QO -Election Day Reporting 


:a~rgo ~\Iota b~ ~~.;;1 Be~rt,ing 
836700 - Election Day Reporting 


837100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


837100 - Election Day Reporting 


;a372QO ~ Vote. tiy MailJ~eporting 


837200 ~ ~ieoiion DJy Reportipg '. 


~37300-Voi~ ~y M.l\il ~~p(irting • 


837300 - Election Day Reporting 


837400 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


837400 - Election Day Reporting 


.aai500 -Vote by Mai\ Reporting 


837500.-.Eiectiori Qay Report/rig 
~31eoo ~vo1e by ~~i1 Repo~ing • 
837600 - Election Day Reporting 


837700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


837700 - Election Day Reporting 


8~7710 - "ote .~l' "1ai/;0!3~1K!t!iig ; 
837710 - Election Day R!lport,ng · 


'aaieoo sitote 6/MJi1 Reporting• 
'·-~--,-·:- __ , ·-"-'.-:· -.~· ...... ·.,;__.·-~·,,.,··--~ 


837800 - Election Day Reporting 


837900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


837900 - Election Day Reporting 


:!i!·~:~~~~!~~~~~;; 
838110 - Election Day Reporting 


838300 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


838300 - Election Day Reporting 


C 
0 


I 
·5, 
GI 


0:: 


10~ 
1038 


913 


913 


960 


960 


1505 


1505 


441 


441 
1675 


1675 


668 
·~68 .' 


1374 


1374 


1133 


1133 


8~~ 
·ass 
1177 


1177 


1126 


1126 


ijij 
" '684 


768 
766 


593 


593 


1478 


1478 


1662 
1602 


1284 


1284 


1~84 


1684 


1ii 
~ .. 


(.) -.I!! :::, 


0 0 


7a E 
:::, ea I-


522 50.29 


.163 15.70 


525 57.50 


149 16.32 


444 46.25 


146 15.21 


783 52.03 


238 15,11) 


203 46.03 


98 
. __ ; __ . __ 
22.22 


805 48.06 


276 16.48 


30~ 46.26 


... ~ 14.37 


633 ·,46.07 


241 17.54 


498 43.95 


235 20.74 


412 45'.88 
;162 1e.Q4 


59:4 50.47 


193 16.40 


515 45.74 


217 19.27 


336 
. 


.40:12 


_87 .- 12.72 


367 47.91 


122 15.93 


299 50.42 


95 16.02 


761 .. 's,qs 
2:3? -· 1s.a:i 


.708 
.'' ,·,; 


- .L~ ~ .... ±4,!~ 
280 17.48 


530 41.28 


235 18.30 


766 .45:.{ 
-. 2_~9 1'.f1s 


83~~¥-Ji?i~tiy')tail ~apo~ing. 


838~q<l sEf<!c!il?n Qay ,R!;lporling 
:8~86!!9 ~vole ~y Maii R~ii9~ing ' 1162 .·. s.i.a ., 44 .. 1,~ 


838600 - Election Day Reporting 


838700 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


838700 - Election Day Reporting 


a3ss~ri -Vote t>y"1ail kepg~ing 


839530 ·~. ~~ciiionD~y R~porting • 


8~~a§ci. ~ tCJ,~~)/ ~~ii ~~~~in~~ 
850300 - Election Day Reporting 


850320 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


850320 • Election Day Reporting 


a5ciaa<_i. voie.byMaif Reporting. 


850;330 - Eiijction pay f{ep9rting. 


850400~.V~te by Mail Reporting 


850400 • Election Day Reporting 


850410 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


850410 - Election Day Reporting 


850500 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


850500 - f=.lection Day Reporting 


850600 - Vote by f1ail Reporting 


850600 • Election Day Reporting 


850800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1162 


1195 


1195 


1ciij 
1ci3a 


1779 


1779 


606 


606 


913 


913 


697 


697 


854 


854 


1264 


1264 


1410 


1410 


1183 


182 15.66 


593 49.62 


190 15.90 


452 ,fa:i;s 
:141 1a:sa 


7~1 42.2) 


318 17.88 


262 43.23 


123 20.30 


418 45.78 


134 · .. 14.68 


311 44.62 


122 17.50 


378 44.26 


152 17.80 


529 41.85 


21 16.61 


511 36.24 


211 14.96 


480 40.57 


: 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 


I-
(.) 


ii2 
Iii 
i5 
al z 


< 0 < I-


fi3 a,: 
< j 0:: rn < .I!! i5 w 


~ I-
:::;; z ... 


0:: < ::::, GI ... ,::, GI < !::! z C > ea ..J < ::::, 0 
156 223 ·139 .o 
56 61 45. 0 


187 197 140 ~1 
50 51 46 0 


182 186 74 


43 77 25 0 


273 315 193 1 


57 120 60 0 


60 •95 · 46 _o 
22 55 20 0 


267 327 204 2 


72 132 69 


110 129 70 
. _,47' 12 


242 · 151 


117 49 


198 125 


123 42 


148 100 
81 33 


23.~ 163 
.. 


100 35 


249 84 


117 47 


15~ 66 
47 1~ .. ' 


134 100 
., 


47 33 


132 71 


51 19 


~# : 183 


104 67 
333 1i2 


·.' 


64 148 68 


218 199 108 


67 111 55 


311 - 26.0 @ 
10~: 113 64 
173 18~ 14-1 


53 78 50 


190 246 151 


50 91 48 0 


1~ 163 120 1 
51 5~ '),7 iJ 


.368 231 148 Cl 
142 93 75 0 


119 74 67 0 


51 39 31 0 


150 172 90 i 
.51 44 40 0 


157 91 .63 0 


55 50 16 0 


186 107 84 0 


69 38 45 0 


199 181 144 2 
96 70 41 1 


241 174 88 2 
92 65 51 


212 170 97 


Page 1006 of 1199 







8508.QO - Election Day Reporting 


.85081 O -Vote by Mail Reporting 


850~1~ -l=!eclion ,tLa~.~epcorlin!J 
850900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


850900 - Election Day Reporting 


851000 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


8s1.ooo -i:1ecticin Qay Reporting 


8512QO ~ V!)te by Mail Reptn1ing: 


~200.~~El~ct,,_ion pay REiporting. 
851300 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


851300 - Election Day Reporting 


851500 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


851500 ~ Election Day Repilrting · 


::;~i~6.Jttiil:i iitJrn~.· 
851520 - Vote by Mail Reporting--


851520 - Election Day Reporting 


851600 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


851600:: Etiictlon bay Reporting.• 


ii51}00 s\/91~ by ~an Fi;pb~ing 


l:!51ZOO ~ E~ciioff tiaYRepQ~ing 


851800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


851800- Election Day Reporting 


8.52010 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


,8"~2,9.19f .~~~itipcr;i,rBf P.i~ins• 
852100-Votia byM~ilRi:P9rling · 
. 11s#1 Cl() ~ E,_1<1cti~ri q~if B~P~itlng~ 
866800 - Voie by Mail Reporting 


866800 - Election Day Reporting 


9422930 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


~~~f i~~~~~it!i~ .-. 
9422950 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9422950 - Election Day Reporting 


9423620 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


~23620 -Electfaiihay Riipcirifrig 


·~1~i~i~f:.~j~~:t~:~~~i 
9423800 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9423800 - Election Day Reporting 


9424200 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


~!i;~;;!lii:~;~tf fi ' 
9498320 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9498320 - Election Day Reporting 


9499000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


94ssooo " 1:1ectfciii bay Rei>ciriing 


9499010 -Veta bY IIA!lil R,eporting 


9499.oi a -Ji11ct~on 0~¥ ~Elp<>rti~~ 
9810900 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9810900 - Election Day Reporting 


9819020 -Vote by Mail Reporting 


9819020. Election Day R~porting 


9819100 • Vote by Mail Reporting 
9819100 -Electi,on Dat Reportin~ 


9820000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9820000 - Election Day Reporting 


C 
0 


i ·g, 
a:: 


1183 


970 


. 970 


975 


975 


1098 


1098 


824 
824 


. 853 


853 


743 


743 
689 


f;i~9 
807 


807 


1263 


1263 
~566 
1566 


937 


937 


4 


4 


64 


64 
42 
42 


0 
0 


14 


1:4 
0 


0 
2 
2 


13 


13 
4 
4 
0 


0 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


201 


421 


169 
470 


175 


~ ... 
::, 
0 


E 
::, 
I-


16.99 


43.40 


16:49 
-48.21 
17.95 


487 44.35 


202 .18.40 


369 - 4f59 


144 • · 17A8 


374 43.85 


157 18.41 


354 47.64 


14a .<1e:s2 
341 49.49 


ifa 1ei:4ci 


397 49.19 


165 


519 


247 
666 


. il) 
429 


171 


411 
·1_ae 
550 


·. ·.~~~~ ·. 


231 


135 


237 
·s. 
0 


6 
0 


0 


0 
() 


0 
() 


0 


36 


a 
38 
a 
0 
0 


12 


0 


0 
0 


0 


10 


0 
0 


0 


0 


20.45 


41.09 


19.56 


42.53 
10:Sa 


- '..-.··,. -· 


45.78 


18.25 


41.56 


25:0a 
0.00 


56.25 
0,()0 


soAa 
i:rno. 
o:o·o 
0.00 


85.71 


o:oo 


0,00 


0.00 


50.00 


0.00 


76.92 


o.cio 
0.00 


50.00 


0.00 


0.00 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 


I-
0 
ci2 
t; 
c 
al z 


< 0 
~ I-


0 a:: w < Cl> a:: (/) < 0 $ c w > ~. 
I-


:;; z lil a:: < :::, ... 
< !::::! z 'O Cl> 


C e; al ..J < :::, 


95 ~9 '.38 0 


194 128 · 89 


63 5$ .36 
196 154 115 


80 57 37 0 


215 164 104 0 


79 64 53 0 
" 18~ 77 911 .1 


62 38 43 0 


160 119 86 0 


74 48 34 0 


159 99 97 0 


·67 44 36 0 


140 .102 9~ .. 0 


41 37 ~ ·o 


187 113 93 0 


71 56 38 0 


244 149 122 2 


i~$ '59 46 0 


27! 225 153 0 


132 7§ 85 0 


203 127 96 0 


80 54 36 0 


201 111 93 3 


. 118 ·_ 41 56 
259. 186 .. 


.137 82 
110 69 


64 28 41 


92 


6' 
0 0 


0 0 


0 0 


Cl b 
0 0 


- ~-' ' 
0 b ;, :0 


0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


11 12 13 0 


ci a 0 ci 
27 2 ~ 0 


a 0 6 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


4 5 
l-


1 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 .o 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


7 1 2 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 1 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


Page 1007 of 1199 







98210.1 O -Vote by "1ail Reporting 
9821010 - El11ctiori Day Reporting 


:~~2.1 ~20 - Vote by ftAaU ~eporting 
9821020 - Election Day Reporting 
9821310 -Vote by Mail Reporting 
982131 O - Election Day Reporting 


,9821720 a V13te by Mail Reporting 
982172() - !:~cticm Day Reporting 


i~2.~~3o -\i~1e:1iY. ~aif ~"'P~~irlg 
9823030 - Election Day Reporting 
9823040 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9823040 - Election Day Reporting 


9~1~()~. vciie l)Y Mail Reporting 


::t!~b.15~:;Jzt;;rrii: 
9831730 - Election Day Reporting 
9834020.- Vote by Mail Reporting 
9834020 - Election Day Reporting 
:ga34oao s\ioie by Mail Reporting 


9E134030.-Ei~c11Jri 0;1y R~pqrtio~ . 
9834,410 .~ Vote'tiy Mail Repcirtin~ 
sa:i4410 -i1~ciioii ·oay Reporting 
9835050 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9835050 - Election Day Reporting 


:tl!it~~~~~:~·it~%\! 
~~¥r{o cVol~),y J,1~/1 R~porting 
98357 40 - Election Day Reporting 
9839000 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9839000 - Election Day Reporting 


:~n:l~i~~:~tttzf fi:!:}~:: . 
9839200 - Election Day Reporting 
9839210 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
983921 o - Election Day Reporting 


'i::i~~;.5~~~&=~~~=~~ 
9839230 - Election Day Reporting 
9839240 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9839240 - Election Day Reporting 
9s3saao ~·.voie hy Mai1 R~portinil 


i;;;}~;~;i::~:t:ri ~=;:;:~: 
983931 O - Election Day Reporting 
9839330 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9839330 - Election Day Reporting 
9539350 ~ votetiyM~11 Reporting 


983935.o • Election. Dliv Reporting 


9839~()~ yote ~y~aii ~~13orting 
9839360 - Election. Day Reporting 
9839380 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9839380 - Election Day Reporting 
9866906 - vote by Mail Reporting 
9866900 - El!!ction Day Reporting 
9867.100 - Vote by Mail Reporting 
9867100 - Election Day Reporting 
9867110 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


C 
0 


~ 
1il ·;;, .. 
~ 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


1il 
"' 0 


J!l 
.!:! 
ni 
Ill 


3 


3 


0 
0 


50 


50 


44 
44 


0 
0 


0 


0 


12 
12 


261 
261 


3 


3 
6 
0 


0 
0 


6 


6 
35 


35 


154 
154 


8 


8 
'1 
_1 


2 


2 
3 


3 


1 


1 


57 


57 


5 


5 


19 
19 


137 
137 


28 
28 


9 
9 


0 


0 


0 


0 


12 


12 
20 


~ -::, 0 
E 
::, 
I-


2 66.67 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 · 


0 0.00 


31 62.00 


0 0.00 


31 70,45 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


11 91.67. 


0 . o.op 
166 __ 63.,69 


1 0.38 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 
() O.OCl 
0 CJ.OD 
'a .· 0,0() 


0 0.00 


5 83.33 


0 0.00 


14 , 46.09 
0 


88 
3 


5 62.50 


0 
i 


,0 
1 . !i,~,_ll9 .· 
0 0.00 


3 100.00 


0 0.00 


1 100.06 
0 0,0.9 
0 0.00 


0 0.00 


39 68.42 


0 0.00 


3 60.00 


0 0.00 


1? 89.~7 
0 0.00 


82 59.85 


3 2.19 


18 64.29 
1 3.~7 
2 22.22 
0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


0 0.00 


8 66.67 


0 0.00 


11 55.00 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 
I-
0 
ii: 
t; 
c 
~ z 


< 0 -, 
I- < 0 ~ w < ! ~ tn 


~ c w 
:;; 


I- z ... 
~ < ::, .. 


"C 
< N z C 
Ill :::i < ::, 


.si 
~ 
:;; 
e; 


0 1 0 


6. 0 9 0 


0 0 0 b 
0 0 0 0 


13 14 4 0 


0 0 0 0 


1l? 4 12 0 


0 0 Cl 0 


0 0 p 0 


0 CJ () 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 


2 Cl 
0 ·o 


50 .·· 6. 
0 0 


0 0 


0 0 
() 0 ' 
0 Cl 
0 - 0 


Cl 0 


2 0 


0 0 


6 0 
9 0 


;30. () 


0 0 
0 


0 


iJ 
Q 
Cl 


·O Cl 
3 Cl 0 


0 0 0 


0 1 QI 
() 0 .0 


6 Cl 9 
0 0 0 0 


22 12 4 0 


0 0 0 0 


i 1 1 9 
9 0 Cl :a 
~ .· 5 4 0 


0 0 0 0 


30 28 25 0 


0 2 1 0 


10 6 2 a 
0 '0 0 


2 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0' 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


0 0 0 0 


6 1 1 0, 
0 0 0 0 


6 2 3 0 


Page 1008 of 1199 







986711 O - Election IJiiY ~~po,rting 
9870110 - Vote by ~~ii Rep~rting 
987q1 .1 o • Eiection Day Repcirtirig 
9870120 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


9870120 - Election Day Reporting 


9880400 - Vote by Mail Reporting 


!!~~0400 -Elliction-oay Repprtinil 


Vot11__bY.fv,l~il ~epgrtin".Jot,ls 


Election Day Reporting Totals 


'-··· .. __ ·_,- .· ------·~-~.,,~~···-- -·-·· -- . , 


15th Congressional District 


17th Congressional District 


7th State Senatorial District 


1 atiisiata saii~arian.:irsirtct 
2qu;i~;~;;;~t'µ'/~Wl v ·. 
25tii A~~e¥1?1Y 61?trjd . . 
2rid Dist, Board of Equalization -


1 st Supervisorial District 


2nd Supervisorial District 


1i1~~~;; 
City of Newark 


City of Union City 


Unincorp/Eden Township 


~d;~~·;: ·!t&t°;1t~t.: 
Grand Totals 


C 1ii 0 


I "' 0 


J!l 
·.;, ..!:! 
Cl) ni 
a: m 


20 9 
0 6 
0 0 


0 a 
0 0 


0 0 


,0 


186553 


186553 


98391 59284 


88162 54575 


598 435 


185955 ' 11~24 
· 1j~s~~ ·.· 68699 •· 


•73~ ;;~j1~9 
186553 11.3859 


80418 50136 


106135 63723 


}~,~~~~ . 11iJS~~ .•. _ 
104298 -:,65488 ,; 


~337~ ': \:hsii \ 
21985 . '13346 - ·-
36281 21381 


2 1 
'524 . 378 


!!1 . 69 


~ !..--::::, 
0 
E 
::::, 
I-


'0.00 


0.00 


.o.oo 
0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


•!.,-. ~ >:- •. 
---· ..... · ____ · .. - ... -.--:.-


186553 113859 61.03 


December 04, 2018 5:12 pm 


ALAMEDA COUNTY Statement of Vote 
GENERAL ELECTION 


NON-PARTISAN BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 6 


<O 
I-
0 
~ 
ti 
0 
oi 
0 
I-
0 w 
a: tn 
0 w 


:;; 
I- c( a: 
c( N 
m ::i 


z 
c( ..., 
c( 
a: 
c( 
I-
c( 
z 
=> z 
c( 


0 


0 


s 
~ .. 
Cl) 


"Cl 
C 


=> 
0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


18384 


7282 


13175 


12491 


103 


.25563 


., ·1~~~1 
J~2,~5 
25666 


11364 


s 
~ 
:;; 
e; 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


Cl 


164 


26 


106 


84 


2 


188 
115 


Page 1009 of 1199 







Administration 
. 925.335.7899 
925.335.7893 fax 


Elections Division 
925.335.7800 
925.335.7836 fax 


December 3, 2018 


Contra Costa County 
Oerk-Recorder-Elections Department 


555 Escobar Street 
Martinez, CA 94553 


Patricia Williams, Interim District Secretary 
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit 
300 Lakeside Drive, 23rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 


Dear Patricia Williams: 


Joseph E. Canciamilla 
County Clerk-Re.corder 
and Registrar of Voters 


Scott 0. Konopasek 
Assistant County Registrar 


Enclosed are the following documents pertaining to the November 6, 2018 General Election in the San · 
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit, Distirct 2: 


Certificate of Results 
Summary of Results· 
Certificates of Electiqn 
Oath of Office forms 
Voter Information Guide 


Prior to taking office, each newly elected member must subscribe to the oath of office before a person 
. authorized to administer oaths. Oaths may be administered by a governing board member, state or county 
officer, judicial officer or notary public. 


Completed oaths are to be filed with the District Secretary (GC 1363) and an original with the 
County Clerk-Recorder. Please use the enclosed envelope to return one copy of the Oath of Office form(s) 
(with original signatures) for each newly elected officeholder. It is recommended that newly elected 
officeholders make a copy of the oath for their records before filing it. 


The Statement of the Vote containing precinct-by-precinct results is available on our website: 
www.cocovote.us. 


If you have any questions, please contact me at (925) 335-7804. 


Elections Services Specialist 


Enclosures 







Page: 1 of 1 


Precincts Reported: 233 of 233 (100.00%) 


Registered Voters: 121,207 of 199,033 (60.90%) 


Ballots Cast: 724,225 


CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION 


TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2018 
Final Official , 


12/3/2018 3:10:00 PM 


SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, DISTRICT 2 


DIRECTOR (Vote for 1) 
Precincts Reported: 233 of 233 (100.00%) 


Times Cast 


Candidate 


MARK FOLEY 


JOEL KELLER 


Total Votes 


·vote ByMail Electiqn Day 


78,227 42,086 


Vote By.Mail Eiedi6n D.ay, 


40,667. 


25,321 


65,988 


22,076. 
.. i 


11,494: 


33,570; 


Total. 


120,313 / 199,033 60.45% 


Total 


62,743 


36,815 


99,558 


.·Total ... 


63.02% 


36.98% 







CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK AS TO THE RESULTS OF THE CANVASS 


OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, DISTRICT 2 


NOVEMBER 6, 2018 GENERAL ELECTION 


State of California ) 
) SS 


County of Contra Costa ) 


I; JOSEPH E. CANCIAMILLA, Cpunty Clerk in and for the County of Contra 
Costa, State of California, do hereby certify that, pursuant to the provisions of .the 
Elections Code, I did canvass the returns of the votes cast in the San Francisco Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District, District 2 in . said county at the General Election held on 
November 6, 2018 for said district candidates submitted to the vote of the voters.·· I 
further certify that the statement of the votes cast, to which this certificate is attached, 
shows the whole number of votes cast in said district and each respective precinct 
therein, and that the totals of the respective columns and the totals as shown for each 
candidate are full~ true and correct. 


WITNESS my hand and official seal this 3rd day of December, 2018. 


JOSEPH E. CANCIAMILLA, County Clerk 


/?Vo /11//)//J[/ 
By: .~ · ·~//CV. 
Rosa M. Mena, Deputy Clerk 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, DISTRICT 2 DIRECTOR (Vote for 1) 
~ "O .sl 
('J I!! 


.~ w "' 
0 


iG ~ ~ 
>, 


..J ~ ]i 
E Cl - <( w 


:Precinct ;:: ~ g. Precinct ::;; ~ Q ~ {!. Table Of Contents 
Electlonwlde Electionwlde 


Countywlde Countywlde 


IANTllOl o IANTl101 0 


Vote By Maid ml 4591 Vote 8y Mail [ 66i 55 121; 
Election Day; 76i 4591 Election Day i 40. 20 60'. 


Total! 213'. 459: Total: 1061 75: 181: 


iANTl102 0 iANTl102 0 


Vote By Mail! 346! 1,119; Vote By Mail i 195] 126: 321 


Election Dayi 2341 1,1191 Election Day I 122i 73' 195• 


Tot~I! 5Boi 1,119j Total! 3171 199' ~161 


iANTl103 0 1ANTl103 0 


Vote By Maid 301: 1,lBOi Vote By Mail I 171: 971 268 


Election Day: 219 1,180 Election Day 102' 711 173 


Totaq 5201 1,180; Total' 273' 168( 441: 
1ANTl104 0 IANTl104 0 


Vote By Maid 403! 1,246: Vote By Mailj 205[ 1431 3481 


Election Day i 292' 1,246! Election Day ! 143! 1ooi 243 


Totali 6951 1,2461 Totali 348' 2431 591: 


!ANTl105 iANTl105 


Vote By Maili 3791 1,0861 Vote By Mail I 1761 144, 3201 


Election Day i 203! 1,0861 Election Day i 1091 59 · 168 


Total! 582[ 1,086! Total I 285! 203: 488; 


iANTl106 iANTl106 


Vote By Maili 346! 875[ Vote By Maii · 192: 116; 308. 


Election Dayi 1981 875' Election Day: 105' 56 1 161· 


Totaq 544! 8751 Total 1 297; 172: 469· 


1ANTl107 0 IANTl107 0 


Vote By Mail\ 3991 1,023' Vote By Mail i 222: 1411 363' 


Election Day· 174! 1,023 Election Day I 92 43 135 


Total! 5731 1,023! Total: 314i 184 498 


ANTl108 0 1ANTl108 0 


Vote By Maili 6081 1,381' Vote By Mail; 3111 230; 541 


Election Day, 2781 1,381: El~ction Day/ 139l 101 2401 


Totali 886! 1,381[ Total\ 450! 331' 781 


!ANTl109 0 iANTl109 0 


Vote By Mail! 502; 1,172' Vote By Mail! 262! 1731 4351 


Election Day: 268j 1,172 Election Day.! 1401 791 2191 


I Totali 7701 1,1721 Total! 4021 252, 654. 


IANTlllO 0 I IANTlllO 0 i 
Vote ByMaitl 4351 1,120J. Vote By Maili 2211 1581 379' 


Election Day! 2051 1,1201 Election Day: 92! 82! 1741 


' 6401 1,1201 Total I mi 240; Total! 5531 


/ANTllll 0 !ANTilll 0 


Vote By Mai'i 4891 1,3421 Vote By Mail i 2651 158 423 1 


' 
Election Day i 319/ 1,3421 Election Day; 181! 96' 277 


Totad 808\ 1,3421 Totali1 446\ 2541 700 


jANTill2 0 ! I !ANTI112 0 
I 


Vote By Maili 2841 7971 Vote By Mail I 1481 1oi/ 249\ 


Election Day i ·i 
7971 Election Day I B6i 44i 149/ 1301 


TotalJ 4331 797! Totali 234· 145.' 379i 


jANTI113 0 
I IANTl113 0 


Vote By Mail( 2021 815'. Vote By Maiil 971 84: 181 


Election Dayi 167J 815l Election Day i a2j 57( 1391 


Tota;i 369! 8151 Totali 179: 1411 3201 


IANTI114 O IANTI114 0 


Vote By Mail! 303! 960! Vote By Maill 146'. 121 267! 


\ 


Election Dayj 2221 960[ Election Day i 113: 781 191, 


Totall 5251 9601 Total!. 259i 199i 458' 
I 


'ANTI115 0 IANTI115 0 
I Vote By Maili 3831 1,0991 Vote By Mail i 180 159: 3391 


Election Dayj 246 1 l,099i Election Day I 123 77; 200; 


Totaq 629; 1,0991 Total' 303 2361 5391 


!ANTl116 0 1ANT11l6 0 


Vote By Maili 2181 7551 Vote By Mail I 106 94: 200' 


Election Day! 171! 755 1 Election Day! 85 60 1451 


·· Totad 3891 755' Total: 191 · 1541 345 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


ANTl117 0 iANTl117 0 


Vote By Maili 4121 1,1151 Vote By Mail 222 131: 353 


Election Dayi 26BI 1,115i Election Day 148! 77. 225 


Totaq 6801 1,115: Total 370! 208' 578! 


!ANTl118 0 :ANTl118 0 


Vote By Mail! 3201 8011 Vote By Maili 1631 116 279 


Election Day I 1531 8011 Election Day; 70i 62: 132· 


Total] 473i 801 Total: 233' 178: 411 


IANTl119 0 : 
IANTl119 0 


Vote By Maili 470: 1,381! Vote By Mail; 226 183! 409 


Election Day j 234: 1,381: Election Day! 116' 79 195 


Totali 7041 1,381 Total: 342; 262. 604. 


iANTl120 IANTl120 


Vote By Mail! 5521 1,2721 Vote By Mail i 270' 205 1 475 


Election Day; 268: 1,212: Election Day' 1471 871 234; 


Total' 820' 1,2721 Total: 417; 292, 709' 


;ANTl1210 IANTl121 0 


Vote By Mail: 372: 1,009: Vote By Mail' 199: 124: 3231 


Election Day: 209[ 1,009 Election Day i 119: 59 178! 


Total: 581: 1,009! Total; 3181 133: 5011 


IANTl122 0 iANTl122 0 I 


Vote By Maili 5061 1,326! Vote By Mail; 271 1781 449 


Election Day! 2981 1,3261 Election Day I 156 85/ 241 


Totali 8041 1,326: Totali 427' 263; 690 


IANTl123 0 !ANTI123 0 


Vote By Maili 5091 1,460i Vote By Mail; 29?: 165 1 462 


Election Day i 376' 1,460; Election Day i 208: 95 303 


Total 88Si 1,4601 Total! 
i 


5051 260:. 765 


:ANTl124 0 IANTl124 0 


Vote By Mail i 541; 1,356: Vote By Mail! 274: 197; 471 


Election Day: 284; 1,356: Election Day: 155 80! 235 


Total 1 8251 1,3561 Total' 429 277 706' 


IANTl125 0 'ANTl125 0 


Vote By Mail: 4081 995 1 Vote By Mail! 1881 166 354; 


Election Day·, 240 995 1 Election Day i 126: 65· 191; 


Total. 648 995 Total: 3141 231 545 


ANTl126 0 ANTl126 0 


Vote By Mail: 254: 752 Vote By Mail i 154 74 228 


Election Day: 200· 752 Election Day I 111 62; 173' 
Total! 454; 752: Total I 2651 1361 401 


IANTl127 0 
: IANTl127 0 


Vote By Maili 465 1 1,094! Vote By Mail! 219 1921 411, 


Election Dayj 182! 1,0941 Elecfo!), Day: 95: 581 153: 


Totalj 6471 1,094'. Total! 314! 2so; 564' 


IANTl128 0 :ANTI128 0 


Vote By MaiL 3581 1,012: Vote By Mail' 193! 118: 311 


Election Day: 1791 1,012 1 Election Day 1 
911 57 148 


Total, 537! 1,012: Total: 284' ml 459' 


'ANTl129 0 !ANTl129 0 


Vote By Mail( 245: 7141 Vote By Mail; 1251 86' 211 


Election Day\ 1421 714 Election Day· 92; 32 124, 


Total! 387; 714: Total! 217 118; 335: 


IANTl130 O 
1ANTI13o·o 


Vote By Mail! 2881 910! Vote By Mail: 1581 86 244 


Election Day i 1981 910; Election Day: 100, 63 163 


Total! 486! 9101 Total! 2581 149: 407 


!ANTl1310 ',ANTl131 0 


Vote By Mail' 4561 1,1s2i Vote By Mail' 2341 1501 384 


Election Day, 2ssi 1,152' Election Day! 118 9Si 213' 
: 


Totali 711' 1,1521 Total: 3s2; 2451 5971 


IANTI132 0 IANTl132 0 


Vote By Mail I 295/ 8831 Vote By Mail 1 162 91 1 2531 


Election Day, 220': 883': Election Day: 1361 481 184' 


Total! sis, 883! Total! 298 139! 437' 


:ANTI133 0 IANTl133 0 


Vote By Mail' 481 1,471, Vote By Mail I 245! 173, 418 


Election Day 330 1,471 i Election Day i 1941 89' 283 


Total 811 1,471! Total' 439; 262· 701: 


ANTl134 0 !ANTl134 0 


Vote By Mail 393 1,137: Vote By Mail: 199 1431 342 


Election Day 260 1,137' Election Day I 141: 681 209' 


Total 653 1,137 1 Total! 3401 211; 551 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


/ANTI135 0 tANTl135 0 


Vote By Mail; 370; 1,063: Vote By Mail 226'. 92i 318. 


Election Day I 2291 1,063! Election Day 124: 63 187 


Totali 5991 1,0631 Total 350: 155: 505' 


•ANTl136 0 ANTI136 0 


Vote By Mail i 4141 1,065: Vote By Mail' 237 132: 369: 


Election Day: 235; 1,065! Election Day, 135: 68. 203 


Total\ 549: 1,0651 Total; 372: 200 572 


:ANTI137 0 'ANTl137 0 


Vote By Mail 3301 989 Vote By Mail' 174· 116 290 


Election Day: 226! 989' Election Day! 132: 60; 192 


Total; 556; 989· Total 306i 176' 482: 


'ANTI138 0 IANTl138 0 


Vote By Mail! 488! 1,23li Vote By Mail i 244; 189· 433· 


Election Day . 220: 1,231:. Election Day: 114i 64 178' 


Total! 708! 1,231 Total! 358 253: 611' 


ANTl139 :ANTl139 


Vote By Mail: 384! 1,1321 Vote By Mail. 210: 131: 341: 


Election Day: 259: 1,1321 Election Day: 135 80 215, 


TotaL 643: l,132i Total[ 3451 211 556 


!ANTI140 0 i.ANTl140 0 


Vote By Maili 240; 6481 Vote By Mail: 111 99 210· 


Election Day! 1371 648: Election Day: 73 42 115· 


Total' 377! 648: Total· 184 141: 325: 


ANTI1410 !ANTl141 0 


Vote By Mail! 410; 1,1861 Vote By Mail: 211; 163 374 


Election Day! 257: 1,186; Election Day: 135i 78, 213 


Total; 667[ 1,1861 Total' 3461 241 587 


.ANTI142 0 :ANTI142 0 


Vote By Maili 306; 779 Vote By Maili 169 100' 259: 


Election Day: 1481 779· Election Day; 78: 48: 126, 


Total: 454' 779 Total: 247 148' 395 


IANTI143 0 ANTl143 0 


Vote By Mail' 456 1,285; Vote By Mail 219'. 181 400 


Election Day· 337: 1,285 Election Day i 1981 84 282 


Total! 793 1 1,285 Total! 417· 265 6821 


:ANTI144 0 'ANTl144 0 


Vote By Mail: 281! 6B7 Vote By Mail' 148 107 255 


Election Day, 135, 687 Election Day: 71 38 109 


Total. 416 1 687: Total! 219 1451 364 


!ANTl145 0 'ANTl145 0 


Vote By Mail\ 276, 9131 Vote By Mail; 142; 98. 240 


Election Day: 183! 913; Election Day' lOT 49· 156 


Total: 459: 913[ Total! 249 1 147 396. 


1,ANTI146 0 :ANTl146 0 


Vote By Mailf 351: 9471 Vote By Mail: 1581 141 2991 


Election Day : 2181 947! Election Day i 1051 76: 181 


Total: 569! 947! Totali 263: 211 1 480
1 


IANTl147 o 'ANTI147 0 


Vote By Mail' 406: 1,258 Vote By Mail I 203. 151, 354 


Election Day; 264, 1,258 Election Day; 134' 86' 220 


Total 1 570! 1,258: Totali 337! 237 574 


IANTI148 0 iANTl148 0 


Vote By Mail: 244; 1,071 V~te By Mail i 115 921 207' 


Election Day 1941 1,071 Election Day: 951 69; 1651 


Totaq 4381 1,071! Total! 211 1 161! 372 


iANTI149 0 'ANTI149 0 


Vote By Mail! 177! 7371 Vote By Mail/ 85. 78 163 


Election Day; ml 737: Election Day 71i 41 112. 


Total, mi 7371 Total 156 119 275 


:ANTI150 0 iANTl150 O 


Vote By Maili 3421 846: Vote By Mail I 164! 1301 2941 


Election Day: 159! 8461 Election Day I 831 51' 1341 


Total! 501! 846, Total, 247 1811 428 


:ANTI151 0 
1ANTl151 0 


Vote By Mail; 170! 4871 Vote By Mail: 72, 77' 149' 


Election Day i 119· 487 
I 


Election Day, 53: 31 94, 


Total I 2891 48i Total; 135 108 243: 


ANTI152 0 :ANTl152 0 


Vote By Mail; 2641 783: Vote By Mail 119 lOOi 219. 


Election Day 170i 783. Election Day 90 41, 131 


Total 434 1 783' Total 2091 14L 350 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


!ANTI801 0 ,ANTI801 0 


Vote By Mail: 3! 4: Vote By Mail 1• 2 3 


Election Day i 0 4, Election Day 0 o. 0 


Total 3 4 Total 1, 2, 3, 


!ANTI802 0 iANTI802 0 


Vote By Mail! 12· 18: Vote By Mail! 2 6 8 


Election Day I 01 18; Election Day i o: 0 0 


Totai; 12: 18i Total: ii, 6: 8: 


!BAP01Dl 0 !BAP01Dl 0 


Vote By Mail 
1 


361i 1,268i Vote By Mail/ 183i 123: 306 


Election Day i 281: 1,2681 Election Day: 150\ 88, 238 


Total: 6421 1,268: Total! 333; 211; 544 


iBAP0102 0 !BAP0102 0 


Vote By Mail! 1261 420! Vote By Mail 76'. 36: 112 


Election Day I 66! 4201 Election Day, 37 18' 55' 


Total! 192' 420 Total I 113! 54 167 


,BAP0103 0 IBAP0103 0 


Vote By Mail 
I 


363! 1,1721 Vote By Mail: 193, 129 322 


Election Day; 174: 1,172) Election Day: 102, 52' 154 


Total. 5371 1,172, Total: 29Si 181' 476 


!BAP0104 0 
1BAP01D4 0 


Vote By Mail! 237! 937! Vote By Mail i 1181 88; 206 


Election Day ( 191i 9371 Election Day 1 1011 59 160• 
i 


4281 


I 


Totali 937; Total; 219. 1471 366! 


'BAPOlOS 0 iBAPOlOS 0 


Vote By Mail! 241 1,028j Vote By"Mail ! 119i 83' 202 


Election Day: 200: 1,0281 Election Day; 102 53 155 


Total' 441! 1,028! Total I 221 136. 357 


,BAP0106 0 !BAP0106 0 


Vote By Maili 299, 783 1 Vote By Mail; 161 104: 265 


Election Day i 173! 783 1 Election Day i 95: 46, 141 


Totali 472: 783 Total' 256 150 406 


·BAP01D7 0 'BAP01D7 0 


Vote By Mail! 411! 1,002 Vote By Mail 226 116 342· 


Election Day' 243: 1,002 Election Day: 134. 55 189 


Total' 654 1 1,002'. Total' 3601 171 531 


'BAP0108 0 :BAP0108 0 


Vote By Mail: 1641 572' Vote By Mail 1 90 56, 146: 


Election Day 167; 572 Election Day i 77, 57' 1341 


Total: 331 572! Total 167' 113 280 1 


IBAP0109 0 iBAP0109 0 


Vote By Mail! 2381 868! Vote By Mail: 137, 63: 200 


Election Day: 200' 868 Election Day i 125 511 176 


Total' 4381 868! Total! 262. 114· 376 


,BAP08Dl 0 1-BAP08Dl 0 


Vote By Mail, 4' 7' Vote By Mail' 2 2 4· 


Election Day' Oi 1, Election Day i Q: o, 0 


Total: 41 7! Total! 2, 2' 4 


'BAP08D2 0 IBAP0802 0 


Vote By Mail! 3· Si Vote By Mail' Q: 1: 


Election Day i DI s, Election Day; 0 o: 0 


Total; 3: s· Total 1: 0, 


BETH1Dl iBETHlOl 


Vote By Maill 602; 1,4301 Vote By Mail I 302; 192, 494· 


Election Day: 385' 1,430! Election Day: 192: 86 278! 


Total; 987, 1,4301 Total; 494: 278' 772' 


iBETH8Dl 0 :BETH8Dl 0 


Vote By Mail! o; 1' Vote By Mail I 0: 0 0 


Election Day; 0, 11 Election Day i o• 0, 0 


Totaq o: Total: 0 o: D: 


.BKDI8010 :BKDI8010 


Vote By Mail i 91 13 Vote By Mail 1 7' 2 9: 


Election Day i o: 13 Election Day; 0 o, 0 


Totaif 9; 13: Total: 7 2. 9 


IBKD!802 o :BKDI802 0 


Vote By Mail; 205: 2961 Vote By Mail l 113; 59! 112: 


Election Day, 01 296 1 Election Day ! O· Oj 0 


Total: 2051 2961 Total. 113'. 59· 172! 


!BKDI803 0 1BKDI803 0 


Vote By Mail; 2• 2: Vote By Mail· Di 1: 1 


Election Day; o· 2 Election Day! o· o: 0 


Totali 21 2 Total: o: 1· 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


;BKDl804 ,BKDl804 


Vote By Maili 2: 2' Vote By Mail 2' 0 2 


Election Day: O' 2: Election Day 0, o: 0 


Total' 2i 21 Total I 2; o' 2: 


iBRENlOl 0 BREN101 0 


Vote By Mail! 552/ 1,412: Vote By Maill 27( 189 463, 


Ele~tion Day, 234i 1,412, Election Day 140; 53 193 


Total: 7861 1,412 ! Total I 414i 242' 656' 


IBREN102 0 IBREN102 0 


Vote By Mail! 3681 857' Vote By Mail 220; 89 309 


Election Day! 232' 857! Election Day 105; 77 182; 


Total' 600! 8571 Total
1


1 325i 166' 4911 


IBREN103 0 ;BREN103 0 


Vote By Mail i 539: 1,34i Vote By Mail; 304; 138' 442 


Election Day;, 312: 1,347' Election Day I 165 76 241 


Totali 851' 1,347' Total! 469 214 683 


!BREN104 0 , BREN104 0 


Vote By Mail, 446; 911 Vote By Maili 237 125 362 


Election DaY: 2691 911, Election Day! 146, 67i 213 


Totali 7151 9111 Total; 383! 192i 575 
i 


IBREN105 i 'BREN105 


Vote By Mail: 223i 605 1 Vote By Mail; 121: 65, 186' 


Election Dayi 103! 605' Election Day i 49, 35 84 


Total: 326: 605' Total, 170 100 270, 


iBREN106 0 iBREN106 0 


Vote By Maill 1961 551' Vote By Mail/ 108; 61: 169 


Election Day, 1321, 551: Election Day 73i 311 104 


Total; 3281 551' Total; 181' 92, 273' 


'BREN107 0 :BREN107 0 


Vote By Mail' 532' 1,401; Vote By Mail i 286 162 448' 


Election Day' 276, 1,401' Election Day I 142' 70, 212: 


Totai! 8081 1,401: Total: 428! 232 660 


BREN108 0 :BREN108 0 


Vote By Ma{ 594; 1,348 Vote By Mail i 301, 203: 504, 


Election Day i 259, 1,3481 Election Day; 126, 76' 202 


Total: 853 1,348 Total' 427 1 279 706 


;BREN109 0 BREN109 0 


Vote By Mail: 591 1,348: Vote By Mail! 3181 164 '482 1 


Election Day 269; 1,348' Election Day', 135, 62 197 1 


Total; 860: 1,3481 Tota1 1 453 226 679 


iBRENllO 0 1BRENllO 0 


Vote By Maili 523: 1,115! Vote By Mail: 297 142' 4391 


Election Day l 216i 1,1151 Election Day i 105: 61 166: 


Total; 7391 1,1151 Total' 4021 203' 605i 


iBRENlll 0 
1BREN1110 


Vote By Mail i 745! 1,6401 Vote By Mail 1 415: 222' 637: 


Election Day j 3801 1,6401 Election Day) 200, 112' 312: 


Total I 1,1251 1,640: Total, 615 334! 949: 


;BREN112 0 IBREN112 0 


Vote By Man: 3781 1,058 1 Vote By Mail; 204: 117' 321 


Election Day! 235 1
, 1,058! Elecfron Day', 112, 75


1
, 187' 


T9tali 613! 1,058' Total; 3161 192, 508; 


IBREN113 0 IBREN113 0 


Vote By Mail: 386 9101 Vote By Mail, 213: 103: 316' 


Election DaY: 2221 9101 Election Day: 115 54: 169 


Totaq 6081 910' Total' 328 157: 485: 


',BREN114 0 'BREN114 0 


Vote By Maid 2921 688; Vote By Mail: 160: 911 251: 


Election Day I 1511 6881 Election Day I 741 37, 111 1 


Totah 4'431 688, Total: 234; 128: 362' 


,BREN115 0 f BREN115 0 


Vote By Mail! 311! 826! Vote By Mail I 156, 96 252, 


Election Day i 2181 826: Election Day, 130' 45 175; 


Total I 5291 8261 Total: 286 141 427: 


IBREN116 0 IBREN116 0 


Vote By Mail! 960' 1,610' Vote By Mail: 434; 330 764 


Election Dayj 2571 1,6101 Election Day 1 134! 64; 198' 


Total! 1,2171 1,610: Total' 568! 394 962 


iBREN117 0 iBREN117 0 


Vote By Mail I 237( 6201 Vote By Mail 119 64'. 183! 


Election Day I 151; 6201 Election Day 76' 35, 111 


Totalt 3881 620! Total 195 99 294 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


\BREN118 0 BREN118 0 


Vote By Mail 471 1 1,161 Vote By Mail 266 127 393 


Election Day 2401 1,161 Election Day; 1381 68, 206; 


Total 711' 1,161 Total; 404, 195 599 


!BREN119 0 BREN119 0 


Vote By Mail, 531; 1,294 1 Vote By Mail! 245 188 433 


Election Day'. 224: 1,2941 Election Day: 108 70 178 


Total I 755 1,2% Totali 353: 258 611 


,BREN120 0 :BREN120 0 


Vote By Mail! 343: 862: Vote By Mail: 171: 107' 278 


Election Day' 1821 8621 Election Day I 84 1 48: 132' 


Totali 5251 862' Total' 255' 155' 410 1 


iBREN121 0 :BREN121 0 


Vote By Mail; 409: 5711 Vote By Mail; 180: 163 343. 


Election Day! 77 1 571; Election Day: 34; 33 67' 


Totalj 4861 ml Total: 214, 196 410' 


,BREN122 0 iBREN122 0 


Vote By Mail: 366' 9021 Vote By Maili 183' 103, 286 


Election Day i 201 902; Election Day: 96' 45: 141 


Total· 567, 902 Total; 279 148: 427 


1BREN123 0 1BREN123 0 


Vote By Mail i 454; 1,043, Vote By Mail i 241' 142 383 


Election Day! 2521 1,0431 Election Day: 1241 621 186 


Total! 706! 1,043! Total' 365. 204 1 5691 


iBREN124 0 IBREN124 0 


Vote By Mail! 580' 1,470, Vote By Mail: 294, 1911 485' 


Election Day: 372; 1,4701. Election Day i 189 1021 291 


Total! 952; 1,470 Total! 483[ 293 776 


IBREN125 0 !BREN125 0 


Vote By Mai1 1 1001 2701 Vote By Mail I 55! 21: 76' 


Election Day 1 60! 270 Election Day! 33[ 10: 43, 


Totaq 160: 270 Total: 88, 31: 119 


BREN126 0 IBREN126 0 


Vote By Mail, 499; 1,103; Vote By Mail I 227 180 407' 


Election Day; 264i 1,103! Election Day: 1361 70 2061 


TotaL 763 1,103; Total; 3631 250, 613 


•BREN127 0 'BREN127 0 


Vote By Mail, 1,136 1,612 Vote By Mail; 495; 479: 9741 


Election Day 2401 1,612i Election Day! 103, 94: 1971 


TotaL 1,3761 1,612 Total: 598' 573, 1,171 


iBREN128 0 IBREN128 0 


Vote By Mail: 1,0691 1,451, Vote By Mail: 4861 382' 868' 


Election Day; 2031 1,4511 Election Day j 97: 66' 163 


Totafi 1,2721 1,451 i Total! 583, 448, 1,031 


!BREN129 0 i,BREN129 0 


Vote By Mail! 
: 


2721 5741 Vote By Mail i 124! 78' 2021 


Election Day: 106: 574; Election Day: 61 181 79! 


Totali 378! 574'. Total: 1851 96: 281' 


;BREN130 0 iBREN130 0 


Vote By Mail: 4441 1,072; Vote By Mail; 227! 148! 375, 


Election Day! 2021 1,072: Election Day: 117, 47' 164 


Totali 646, 1,072; Total! 344, 195 539: 


;BREN1310 :BREN131 0 


Vote By Mail' 302\ 660: Vote By Mail: 178 67 1 245! 


Election Day, 1401 660: Election Day 1 761 31 107, 


Total! 4421 6601 Total! 2541 98' 352: 


1BREN132 0 \BREN132 0 


Vote By Maili 3051 734i , Vote By Mail I 1641 90; 254 


Election Day; 1671 7341 Election Day i 77' 461 123. 


Total! 472! 734\ Totali 241! 136i 377' 


iBREN133 0 ,BREN133 0 


Vote By Mail i 344, 7861 Vote By Mail: 189 91 280 


Election Day i 1801 786\ Election Day'! 82! so: 1321 


Total! 5241 7861 Total. m; 141 412 1 


iBREN801 0 'BREN801 0 


Vote By Mail I 41 7! Vote By Mail, L 3: 4 


Election Day i o: 71 Election Day! 0 o: 0 


Totaf! 4 71 Totali 1: 3. 4; 


IBREN802 0 BREN802 0 


Vote By Mail 70: 113 Vote By Mail, 32 20, 52 


Election Day ol 113 Election Day: 0 oi 01 


Total 70; 113 Total, 32 20' 52, 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


BRVL101 ,BRVL101 


Vote By Mail' 178' 304' Vote By Mail· 103: 45: 148 


Election Day' 47' 304: Election Daf 23' 6 29 


Totai\ 225', 304: Total: 126[ 51 · 177. 


!BRVL801 'BRVL801 


Vote By Mail, 29: 34! Vote By Mail! 15i 71 22 


Election Day 0: 34 Election Day: ol o' 0 


Total, 291 341 Total' 15 7 22 


;BYRN1010 !BYRN1010 


Vote By Maili 2401 5osi Vote By Mail I 131 68 199 


Election Day: 82! 5osi Election Day: 46i 14· 60; 


Total! 3221 508, Total, 1771 82', 259 


iBYRN801 BYRN801 


Vote By Mail! 111: 167 Vote By Mail 73; 22 95 


Election Day ! o: 167' Election Day: o: o: 0 


Total: 117 1 1671 Totali 73: 22 95 


iBYRN802 :BvRN802 


Vote By Mail: 41, 60 Vote By Mail; 19' 9 28 


Election Day! o! 60 1 Election Day! 0 Oi 0 


Total' 4ii 601 Totali 19, 9: 28: 


iBYRN803 0 iBYRN803 0 


Vote By Mail: 2 4' Vote By Mail; 1, 0 1 


Election Day i 0, 4 Election Day! 0 o: 0 


Total' 21 4' Total I 1' 0, 1. 


:CLYD101 0 iCLYDlOl 0 


Vote By Mail: 141! 4951 Vote By Mail 1 93! 25 118, 


Election Day! 178, 495; Election Day I 103! 28' 131, 


TotarJ 319i 4951 TotaL 196: 53' 249: 


!CONC1010 !c0Nc101 o 


Vote ily Mail, 241i 683: Vote By Mail! 119: 80• 199 


Election Day: 1521 683: Election Day: 82: 41 1 123 


Tota[! 3931 6831 Total; 201: 121. 322 1 


:c0Nc102 o 'CONC102 0 


Vote By Mail 1 360: 1,010, Vote By Mail' 186 109' 295 


Election Day' 249 1,010, Election Day' 122, 631 1851 


Total' 609• 1,01oi Total: 308 172 480 


'CONC103 CONC103 


Vote By Mail 474 1,062 Vote By Mat 2411 154 395 


Election Day, 197 1,062: Election Day: 110: 50' 160 


Total; 671'. 1,0621 Total' 351· 204 555: 


ICONC104 0 icONC104 0 


Vote By Mailj 4131 9511 Vote By Mail< 226 110; 336 


Election Day i 231i 951/ Election Day I 116 55, 111: 


Tota( 644! 9511 Total: 342: 165 1 507 


:CONC105 0 ICQNC105 0 


Vote By Mail; 438! 1,038! Vote By Mail i 238, 127' 365 


Election Day; 243; 1,0381 Election Day, 126i 62' 188 


Totali 681: 1,038; Total: 364! 189! 553 


,CONC106 0 ·icONC106 0 


Vote By Maiii 4251 1,0491 Vote By Mail: 259' 87' 346, 


Election Day i 1841, 1,0491 Election Day: 94 43 137 


Total( 609! 1,049[ Total I 3531 130 483 


!CONC107 0 [CONC107 0 


Vote By Mail! 484i 1,191: Vote By Mail' 252! 150: 402 


Election Day· 295! 1,191: Election Day 
1 


1641 60 224 


Total! 779 1 1,191 1 Total' 416! 210, 626• 


iCONC108 0 1CONCl08 0 


Vote By Maili 417i 952! Vote By Mail; 232: 122: 354 


Election Day i 2481 952! Election Day i 133! 51i 1841 


Totali 665: 9521 Total! 365'. 173, 538 


!CQNC109 0 :c0Nc109 o 


Vote By Mail I 461 1,168 Vote By Mail! 231 125: 356. 


Elecf1on Day\ 3001 1,168' Election Day I 156: 65; 221 


Total! 7611 1,168i' Total, 387: 190 577; 


iCONCllO 0 :CQNCllO 0 


Vote By Mai I : 404' 957 Vote By Mail 1 200; 1441 344: 


Election Day i 244! 957 Election Day; 116: 64 180; 


Total. 648! 957 Totali 3161 208 524: 


'1CONClll 0 CONClll 0 


Vote By Mail i 4181 1,039 Vote By Mail! 220' 130 350 


Election Day i 251 1,039 Election Day; 134: 64 198' 


Total! 669 1,039 Totali 35{ 194 548 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


ICONC112 0 CONC112 0 


Vote By Maili 403! 1,038 Vote By Mail 239 92 331 


Election Day I 2511 1,038 Election Day i 138 58: 196 


Total' 654
1
' 1,038 Total! 377, 150! 527 


!CONC113 0 fCONC113 0 


Vote By Maiq 502' 1,1801 Vote By Mail 1 2921 138• 430 1 


Election Day: 242i 1,180 1 Election Day: 1131 621 175 


Total! 744! 1,180 ! Total: 405· 200' 605
1 


ICONC114 0 'coNC114 o 


Vote By Mail' 419: 875 Vote By Mail; 20s·: 131 339 


Election Day! 240 1 875 Election Day i 136! 481 184, 


Total 6591 8751 Totalj 344: 179; 523 


!CONCHS 0 
1CONC115 0 


Vote By Mail· 616, 1,400 I Vote By Mail 1 3211, 174 495' 


Election Day; 380 1 1,400' Election Day i 198
1 


99 297' 


Total) 996! 1,400: Total!' 519 273 792 


ICONC116 0 iCONC116 0 


Vote By Mail! 514; 1,3771 Vote By Mail' 262, 159, 421, 


Election Day; 220! 1,377! Election Day; 117; 561 173 


Total: 734' 1,3771 Total' 379: 215 594: 


iCONC117 0 !CONC117 0 


Vote By Maill 458; 1,228) Vote By Mail, 250 139 1 389: 


Election Dayi 227
1 


1,228: Election Day! 99' 64 163· 


Total! 6851 1,228! Total; 349i 2031 552 


:CONC118 0 I 
ic0Nc11s o 


Vote By Mail I 5461 1,632; Vote By Mail, 2591 200: 4591 


Election Day j 3461 1,6321 Election Day! 184 99; 283 


Total: 892' 1,6321 Total' 443 299 742 


1c0Nc120 o ic0Nc120 o 


Vote By Mail i 5141 1,139; Vote By Mailj 2661 162 428: 


Election Dayl 233i 1,139i Election Day I 1091 66 1 175
1 


Total! 747: 1,139' Total, 3751 228 1 603' 


:coNC1210 iCQNC121 0 


Vote By Mail: 415, 1,0691 Vote By Mail I 227' 118: 345 


Election Day1 282 1,0691 Election Day i 143 70 213 


Total· 697: 1,069, Total! 370 188 558· 


CONC122 0 :CONC122 0 


Vote By Mail! 411 871' Vote By Mail i 194; 130, 3241 


Election Day 208
1 871: Election Day i 101 58' 159! 


Total: 6191 871' TotalJ 295 188! 48f 


iCONC123 0 ;c0Nc123 o 


Vote By Mail! 476! 1,132! Vote By Mail
1 


250! 1471 397; 


Election Day; 314! 1,1321 Election Dai 1611 781 239! 


Totalj 790! 1,132; Total I 411 225 6361 


!CONC128 0 ICONC128 0 


Vote By Mail; 6021 1,181! Vote By Mail I 273; 199 472; 


Election Day i 313! 1,1811 Election Day; 171' 6Si 236 


Totalj 9151 1,1811 Totalj 444: 264 708, 


!c0Nc129 o 
I 


:c0Nc129 o 


Vote By Mail! 401; 929! Vote By Mail[ 221, 106! 327 1 


Election Day; 2181 929! Election Day; 113· ssl 168 


Totali 6191 929[ Total! 334i 161' 4951 


·CONC130 0 ,CONC130 0 
I 


Vote By Mail! 242! 646! Vote By Mail i 114 1 73 1 187' 


Election Day 
1 154i 6461 Election Day! 76' 40! 116 


Total; 396: 646; Total
1 


190' 113 1 303: 


iCONC145 0 ICONC145 0 


Vote By Mail 3681 1,077' Vote By Mail! 188! 133; 321' 


Election Day 216! 1,0771 Election Day, us: 47' 165! 


Total 584! 1,0771 Total 1 3061 180, 4861 


!CONC146 0 !CONC146 0 


Vote By Mail 3961 9891 Vote By Mail I 200: 117, 317, 


Election Day 201! 989i 
I 


Election Day i 111 1 44; 155' 


Total 597! 9891 Total 1 311· 161, 472, 


iCONC148 0 iCONC148 0 


Vote By Mail 587 1,3731 Vote By Mail! 308 1621 470 


Election Day 336' 1,373! Election Day, 195: 65: 260 


Total 923 1 1,373! Total! 5031 227! 730 


'CONC149 0 \CONC149 0 


Vote By Mail 4301 1,002! Vote By Mail I 226, 128 3541 


Election Day 262! 1,0021 Election Day 1 130, 50, 1801 


Total 692, 1,002: Total! 356: 178 534, 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


CONClSO 0 :coNClSO 0 


Vote By Mail; 479· 1,027! Vote By Mail'. 230 154 384 


Election Day: 294i 1,027; Election Day· 118' 89' 207• 


Total' 773! 1,0271 Totali 348: 243: 591· 


•CONC1510 ,CONC1510 
' 


Vote By Mail: m: s22: Vote By Mail: 125! 90 215' 


Election Day' 117 522' Election Day i 63, 22' 85, 


Total 390i 522 Total: 188: 112 300 


:coNC163 o :coNC163 o 
Vote By Mail: 331! 785: Vote By MaiL 164 116' 280, 


Election Day: 175! 785! Election Day: 102 31 133 


Total: 5061 785. Total• 266 147 413 


'CONC165 0 :CONC165 0 


Vote By Mail' 248' 834i Vote By MaiL 116; 79'. 195) 


Election Day ( 220! 8341 Election Day i 107, 61' 168: 


Total; 468, 834! Total' 223; 1401 363! 


1CONC801 iCONC801 


Vote By MaiH 341 44; Vote By Mail 1{ 12 25: 


Election Day I o: 44, Election Day i 0 0 O: 


Totali 34! 44: Total! 13. 12 25' 


!CONC802 0 'CONC802 0 


Vote By Mail; s, 26, Vote By Mail' 5 0 5 


Election Day: 01 261 Election Day i o' 0 0 


Total! Si 26i Total! 5 o: s: 
' 


[CONC803 0 i ,CONC803 0 


Vote By Maill 01 oi Vote By Mail i 0: 0 0 


Election Day; Qi 0 Election Day i 0: O! o: 


Totalj o: oi Total! o: 0, a: 


'DBAY1010 'DBAY101 0 


Vote By Maih 773; 1,699· Vote By Maili 384! 245 629: 


Election Day: 3491 1,6991 Election Day I 175 86 261: 


Total! 1,122: 1,699! Total I 559 331· 890 


DBAY102 0 1DBAY102 0 


Vote By Maiii 686i · 1,531i Vote By Mail i 366 196; 562 


Election Dayi 254 1,531 Election Day: 129; 58 187\ 


Total: 940 1,531 Tot;,1, 495: 254; 749; 


·DBAY103 0 DBAY103 0 


Vote By Mail 376: 781 Vote By Mail I 187; 100 287 


Election Day: 151! 781 Election Day I 85: 28; 113i 


Total, 527; 7811 Total! 272: 128 400· 


:DBAY104 0 IDBAY104 O 


Vote By Mail! 6391 1,261! Vote By Mail: 343! 182, 525 


Election DaY\ 334: 1,261: Election Day i 160! 82, 242: 


Total' 973j 1,261; Total I 503' 264: 767; 


iDBAYlOS 1DBAY105 


Vote By Maili 2381 627! Vote By Mail, 130 57; 187: 


Election Day; 1061 627! Election Day j 53' 27 1 80 


Totaq 3441 6271 rotaq 1831 84 267, 


!DBAY106 0 : 
!DBAY106 0 ·, 


Vote By Mail I ass! 1,668: Vote By Maili 442: 211; 653 


Election Day I 322: 1,668i Election Day! 178: 69' 247 


Total I 1,180! 1,668; Totali 6201 280! 900, 


!DBAY107 0 'D8AY107 0 


Vote By Mail: 6021 1,0721 Vote By Mail; 313! 159 472 


Election Day, 205i 1,072: Election Day! 107: 37: 144 


Total! 8071 1,0721 Total! 4201 1961 616' 


iDBAY801 [DBAY801 


Vote By Mail I 142! 2091 Vote By Mail! 77: 29, 1061 
.: 


Election Day! Oi 2091 Election Dayl o, Oi o: 
Totaq 1421 2091 Total! 77 291 106: 


!FAIR8010 IFAIR8010 


Vote By Mail I 1 3j Vote By Mail [ 01 1: 


Election Day! ol 3j Election Day; 01 o' o' 
Totali 11 3i Total! o: l' 1: 


iKNGTlOl 1KNGT10l 


Vote By Mail! 414! 885! Vote By Mail 1 2141 mi 331· 


Election Day! 194: ass; Election Day 1 82 52 134. 


Total! 608' 8851 Total: 296; 169 465: 


IKNGT8010 IKNGT8010 


Vote By Mail 35 ' 53 1 Vote By Mail; 12: 17: 29 


Election Day 0 53! Election Day Qi o' o: 
Total 35, .531 Total 12' 17' 29' 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


iKNGT802 0 ;KNGT802 0 


Vote By MaiL 8, 10: Vote By Mail; 2· 2 4 
: 


Election Day, QI 10' Election Day j o' o, 0 


Totali a, lOi Total I 2 2: 41 


:KNGT803 0 iKNGT803 0 


Vote By Maile 691 127i Vote By Mail: 32: 21 1 53 


Election Day, 01 127i Election Day: o, o: o· 


Total: 69: 1271 Total· 32 21· 53'. 


IKNGT804 o iKNGT804 0 


Vote By Maili 661 101; Vote By Mail 1 34! 18, 52. 


Election Day i O! 101! Election Day i o' ol O' 


Total:
1 


66: lOli Total. 34' 18i 52. 


;MARC8010 iMARC8010 


Vote By Mail! 164! mi Vote By Mail! 97j 46 143 


Election Day; 01 232 Election Day• o, .o 0 


Total/ 1641 232i Total! 971 46 143 


:MARC802 0 
1MARC802 0 ' i 


6i Vote By Maili 21! 33: Vote By Mail i 7 13 


Election Day i o! 33i Election Day I o: 0: oi 


Total; 211 331 Totali 6· 7: 13 


IMARC803 0 iMARC803 0 


Vote By Mail'. 21i 3li Vote By Mail: 9; 4· 13 


Election Day; o; 31: Election Day 
1 


O: o· 0 


Totalt 21; 311 Total: 91 4• 13 


'NICH8010 
1NICH8010 


Vote By Mail! 6• 7, Vote By Mail: 4! 1 


Election Day! Oi 71 Election Day: 0 o: o. 


INRTV801 


Total'. 61 7j Total! 4i 1: 51 


iNRTV801 


Vote By Mail: 7! 8. Vote By Mail; 3' 2: 5· 


' 
Election Day; o! 81 Election Day 1 0 o: 0 


Total! 71 al Total! 3; 2 5: 


INRTV802 !NRTV802 


Vote By Mail; 10 13. Vote By Maili 6 2 8 


Election Day, 0 13 Election Day i 0 0 0 


Total. 10 13, Total: 6: 2 8 


OKLY1010 iOKLYlOl 0 


Vote By Maiii 411'. 1,071! Vote By Mail I 214• 1441 358' 


Election Day' 184· 1,071: Election Day I 97: 42 139 


Totali 595. 1,071! Total! 311 186! 497· 


IOKLY102 o ;OKLY102 0 


Vote By MaiP 437! 1,1141 Vote By Mail [ 269: 97[ 366: 


Election Day! 234! 1,114. Election Day' 123 581 181 


Total' 671! 1,1141 Totai/ 392' m! 547
1 


!OKLY103 0 !OKLY103 0 


Vote By Mail) 458: 1,169! Vote By Mail I 2601 128' 3881 


Election Day/ 2591 1,169! Election Day: 1331 12: 205: 


Totali m! 1,1691 Total! 3931 200: 593 


'0KLY104 iOKLY104 


Vote By Maid 652: l,746i Vote By Maill 361 184' 545 


Election Day i 3391, 1,746i Election Day i. 177 90 1 267'. 


Total! 9911 1,746[ Totali 538• 274 812 1 


!OKLY105 0 IOKLY105 0 


Vote By Maili 4521 1,0801 Vote By Mail! 2531 138: 391 


Election Day! 194! 
i Election Day I 100· 56• 1561 1,0801 


Totaq 646/ 1,080! Total! 353! 194 547' 


;OKLY106 0 ;OKLY106 0 


Vote By Mail I 544j 1,276/ Vote By Mail! 297 161, 458' 


Election Day i ml 1,2761 Election Day i 144, 75, 2191 


Total; 8211 1,2761 Total! 441' 236;. 677 


!OKLY107 0 IOKLY107 0 


Vote By Mailj 276' 7711 Vote By Mail! 157• 84l 241 


Election Day! 1381 m\ Election Day\ 74\ 40; 114·, 


Total! 414' 7711 Total! 231' 124• 355 


!OKLY108 0 iOKLY108 0 


Vote By Mail: 308 1 908! Vote By Mail· 175' 91 266 


Election Day 213 908i Election Day 1101 531 163. 


Total 521 908, Total 285: 144 429; 


10KLY109 0 :OKLY109 0 


Vote By Mail 324 9701 Vote By Mail 169! 107 276'. 


Election Day 157 9701 Election Day 82! 45 12r 


Total 481 9701 Total 2511 152 403! 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


iOKLYllO 0 OKLY110 0 


Vote By Maill 388: 1,032 Vote By Mail 204' 116: 320i 


Election Day I 2901 1,032 Election Day 162; 71 233; 


Total: 678i 1,032: Total 366' 187 5531 


iOKLYlll 0 ;OKLYlll 0 


Vote By Mail: 3201 889i Vote By Mail i 177 921 269 


Election Dayj lBli 88{ Election Day i 110: 43 153. 


Totali 501; 889: Totali 2871 135f 422' 


i0KLY112 0 10KLY112 0 


Vote By Mail 316; 850 Vote By Mail( 186 84i 270 


Election Day: 175i 850' Election Day' 111: 32· 1431 


Total: 491: 850i Total, 297' 116; 413' 


i0KLY113 0 ,OKLY113 0 


Vote By Mail: 6791 1,664! Vote By Mail i 387 204: 591 


Election Day; 310; 1,664' Election Da( 167: 73 240 


Total, 989[ l,664i Total I 554 277 831' 


iOKLY114 0 
10KLY114 0 


Vote By MaH 519i 1,285' Vote By Mail: 270! 151' 421 


Election Day! 268 1 l,28Si Election Day, 144· 59, 203; 
: 


Total' 7871 1,2851 Total: 414 210 624: 


'OKLYllS 0 iOKLY115 0 


Vote By Mail I 452i 1,129i Vote By Mail: 278 116 394 


Election Da/ 181! 1,1291 Election Day i 91. 48: 139· 


Totali 6331 1,1291 Tota'! 369! 164 533' 


;OKLY116 0 IOKLY116 0 


Vote By Maili sso: 1,4431 Vote By Mail! 319, 145! 464 


Election Day,, 264' 1,443 i Election Day' 123! BO' 203 


Total! 814' 1,4431 Total; 4421 225; 667 


IOKLY117 0 'OKLY117 0 


Vote By Maill 330! 996• Vote By Mail i 189' 91! 280; 
: 


996! Election Day! 191! Election Day i 104: 46' 150 


Total' s21: 996; Total! 293: 137 430 


10KLY118 0 'OKLY118 0 


Vote By Mail 259• 672 Vote By Mail! 1381 70 208 


Election Day i 110: 672 Election Day' 67 1 20 87 


Total: 369! 672 Total; 20s: 90, 295' 


OKLY119 0 ,OKLY119 0 i 
Vote By Mail· 287' 828 Vote By Mail; 153; 93 2461 


Election Day 122: 828, Election Day I 521 47 99'. 


Total' 409 828: Total I 205' 140 345! 


!OKLY801 !OKLY801 


Vote By Mail I 31 5[ Vote By Mail! 2: 1 3, 


Election Day I Oi 51 
I 


Election Day i Oi 0 O· 


Totali 3! 
! 


s, Total' 21 1: 3, 


IPACH102 0 '.PACH102 0 


Vote By M.ail i 3231 8321 Vote By Mail I 162 1001 262 


Election Day! 1951 8321 Election Day i 100: 4gl 148; 


Totali 518 1 832i Total I 262: 148 410' 


;PACH803 0 !PACH803 0 


Vote By Mail!' 21 2: voie By Mail! 21 
.I at 2 


Election Dayt oj 2: Election Day [ o\ oi 0 


Totali 2! 2: Totali 2. 0' 21 


1PTTS101 0 ;PTTS101 0 


Vote By Mail 1 5341 1,348: Vote By Mail! 279: 1691 448 


Election Day; 181' 1,348: Election Day: 96 so: 146 


Total: 7151 1,348! Total, 375'. 219 594, 


',PTTS102 0 'PTTS102 0 


Vote By Mail: 3931 981 1 Vote By Mail: 2161 116• 332' 


Election Day, m: 981; Election Day: 87' 39; 126: 
Total· sso: 981 Total I 3031 1551 4581 


iPTTS103 0 :PTTS103 0 


Vote By Mail: 348! 943'. Vote By Mail! 176' 116! 2921 


Election Dayj 1ss'
1 


943\ Election Day I 101i Sli 1s2: 


Total! 533: 943i Total; 277: 167 444 


!PTTS104 0 IPTTS104 0 


Vote By Mail i 4231 1,1871 Vote By Mail! 224' 130; 354' 


Election Day 217: 1,187! Election Day j 109, 63i 172: 


Total 640; 1,187' Total' 333! 193! 526' 


/PTTS105 0 iPTTS105 0 


Vote By Mail 1801 510 Vote By Mail! 1101 49, 1591 


Election Day 113: 510 Election Day 63: 31 94: 


Total 293j 510 Total 173; 80' 2531 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


IPTTS106 0 PTTS106 0 


Vote By Mail 3351 938 Vote By Mail! 164: 129 293 


Election Day 244: 938 Election Day i 127: 77 2041 


i Total 579: 938 Total! 29( 206 497, 
l 
IPTTS107 PTTS107 


I Vote By Mail' 419• 1,162 Vote By Mail: 2311 151! 382. 


Election Day1 270 1,162 Election Day, 1411 a1; 222 


Total: 6891 1,162 Total; 372i mi 604 


!
1


PTTS108 IPTTS108 


Vote By Mail! 3631 1,247' Vote By Mail 1711 1261 297, 


Election Day i 266i l,24i Election Day I 14li 77 218' 


Total I 6291 1,2471 Totali 312! 203• 515• 
I 
!PTTS109 0 1PTTS109 0 


Vote By Mail: 291: 1,0881 Vote By Mail: 144 1 114. 258; 


Election Day; 2141 1,0BBj Election Day: 124 1 63, 187 


Total! 505, 1,088! Total, 268
1 


177 445 1 


IPTTSllO 0 IPTTSllO 0 


Vote By Mail! 282[ 9991 Vote By Mail; 138! 107, 245 


Election Dayi 260! 999J Election Day 137i 76 213' 


Total' 542: 9991 Total! 2751 183! 458: 


[PTTSlll 0 f PTTSlll 0 


Vote By Mail' 396: 961, Vote By Mailj 1931 1s2i 345! 


Election Day i 1711 961: Election Dayi so! 571 137 


Total: 567: 9611 Total; 273 209 482' 


1PTTS112 0 [PTTS112 0 


Vote By Mail! 321j 8901 Vote By Mail: 164, 1141 278 


Election Dayl 1901 890• Election Day 104 49, 153 


Total! s111 890• Total, 268' 163: 431 


!PTTS113 1PTTS113 


Vote By Mail! 2661 929: Vote By Mail, 143! 91 234'. 


Election Day ' 1991 929i Election Day i 11oi 66: 176 


Total 465' 929• Total, 253' 157; 410, 


PTTS114 0 1 PTTS114 0 


Vote By Mail' 389! 1,078! Vote By Mail 1 187' 159, 346: 


Election Dayi 252. 1,0781 Election Day 131 89 220: 


Totali 641: 1,078' Total' 3181 248' 566' 


PTTS115 0 •PTTS115 0 


Vote By Mailj 442; 1,078 Vote By Mail i 191; 198; 3891 


Election Day; 2451 1,078 Election Day I 125'. 71 196 1 


Tota;i 6871 1,078 1 Totali 316 269, 585, 


[PTTS116 0 iPTT~116 0 


Vote By Mail' 3321 8431 Vote By Mail I 1701 11ai 288, 


Election Dayl 136; 843[ · Election Day I 73J 48' 121· 


Total! 468J 8431 Total I 243, 166 409: 


iPTTS117 0 IPTTS117 0 


Vote By Maiii 3011 657; Vote By Mail: 143i 125, 2681 


Election Day; 1481 657/ Election Day, 78· 3i 115 


Total; 449: 6571 Total: 221' 162! 383 1 


1PTTS118 0 ' iPTTS118 0 
·, 


Vote By Mail'. 352 891 1 Vote By Mail! 192 1061 298' 


Election Day.; 200 1 8911 Election Day I 105: 601 165 


Totali 552i 891: Totali 297! 1661 463' 


PTTS119 0 ,PTTS119 0 


Vote By Mail( 3061 815i Vote By Maill 1601 100· 260: 


Election Day i 167! 8151 Election Day 
1 79: 61, 140, 


Total! 4731 8151 Totali 239! 161, 400, 
11PTTS120 IPTTS120 


Vote By Mail; 282! 644! Vote By Mail! 1411 98 239' 


Election Day/ 1441 644: Election Day I 851 29 1 114 


Totali 426; 644/ Total: 2261 127. 353: 


iPTTS1210 1PTTS121 0 


Vote By Mail! 2171 835i Vote By Mail, no: 80 1901 


Election Day! 2001 8351 Election Day I 103 65 1681 


Total! 417! 8351 Total! 213' 145; 358: 


iPTTS122 0 ! IPTTS122 0 


Vote By Mail] 219! 831: Vote By Mail, 1241 67: 1911 


Election Day i 197 1 831 1 Election Day i 9{ 73 166 


Total! 4161 8311 Total I 217! 140: 357 


1PTTS123 0 ;PTTS123 0 


Vote By Mail: 199 676; Vote By Mail: 1081 71 179 


Election Day 131 676 Election Day i 81 1 301 111' 


Total 330 676! Total, 1891 101, 290 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


IPTTS124 0 PTTS124 0 


Vote By Mail 202 609 Vote By Maill 971 84: 181 


Election Day 150 609 Election Day j 91; 40, 131'. 


Total 352 609 Total I 188\ 124· 312: 


1PTTS125 0 ;PTTS125 0 


Vote By Mail! 369 1,135! Vote By Mail: 174' 148' 322 


Election Day, 208i 1,1351 Election Day: 115' 61 176: 


Total, 5771 1,135! Total I 289 1 209· 4981 
' 


IPTTS126 0 IPTTS126 0 


Vote By Mail! 2381 8401 Vote By Mai I : 1241 81; 205:· 


Election Day! 2581 8401 Election Day I 132i 70! 202, 


Total/ 496, 8401 Total I 2561 . 151 407 


;PTTS127 0 iPTTS127 0 


Vote By Maili 259: 698! Vote By Mail: 144! 81· 225: 


Election Day: 144[ 698 1
. Election Day I 771 40! 117' 


' 
Total! 4031 6981 Total! 2211 121 342: 


iPTTS128 0 IPTTS128 0 


Vote By Mail: 3921 1,119; Vote By Mail I 206j 147. 353: 


Election Day I 2171 1,119, Election Day 1 117' 73, 190. 


Tot~i! 6091 1,1191 Total! 323; 220 543, 


IPTTS129 0 jPTTS129 0 


Vote By Mail! 5251 1,352: Vote By Mail! 245\ 192: 437· 


Election Day! 2681 1,352! Election Day [ 145: 781 223 


Total' 793: 1,3521 Totali 390; 270 660: 


'PTTS130 0 IPTTS130 0 


Vote By Mail 1 270' 910! Vote By Mail! 1401 95 235• 


Election Day' 187! 9101 Election Day i 103! 60; 163'. 


Totali 457! 9101 Total! 243, 155- 398, 


:PTTS131 0 ;PTTS131 0 


Vote By Maili 353j 9491 Vote By Mail! 190'. 122: 312: 


Election Day; 1771 9491 Election Day i 87: 59· 146' 


Totad 5301 949i Total' 277, 181, 458' 


PTTS132 0 IPTTS132 0 


Vote By Mail· 411 1,0701 Vote By Maill 245' 106' 351-


Election Day'. 307, 1,0701 Election Day; 168 79: 2471 


Total! 718' 1,0701 Total; 413, 185 5981 


PTTS133 0 •PTTS133 0 


Vote By Mail'. 292; 830 Vote By Mail! 138; 97 235: 


Election Day; 177! 830 Election Day'. 105, 43 148" 


Total! 4691 830. Total; 2431 140' 383 


jPTTS134 0 IPTTS134 0 


Vote By Mail_( 3071 8191 Vote By Mail! 145! 105 1 250' 


Election Day: 173 1 819! Election Day I 96: 48, 144· 


Total' 480! 819i Total: 241! 153: 394 


;PTTS135 0 !PTTS135 0 


Vote By Mail: 243: 7551 Vote By Mail I 1271 81 1 2081 


Election Day I 1821 756! Election Day! 93! 521 145. 


Totaii 425! 756! Totalj 2201 133, 353: 


iPTTS801 0 '.PTTS801 0 I 


Vote By Mail; 4! 41 Vote By Mail! 2! 1 


Election Day! ol 4! Election Day! o: ol o: 
Totali 41 41 Total! 2i 11 3 


' 
PTTS802 0 jPTTS802 0 


Vote By Mail: 0' o! Vote By Mail I o' oi o: 
i 


Election Day J o· o: Election Day: oi 0 0 


Totali o: o: Totaq. o• 0: oi 
;TASJ802 0 !TASJ802 0 


Vote By Maili 1271 157 Vote By Mail! 58 .. 26 84 


Election Day i OI 1571 Election Day; O' 0 o: 
Totali 127' 1571 Total: 58i 26 84; 


IVIER801 0 ,VIER801 0 


Vote By Mail I 12 16! Vote By Mail! 6' 2 8. 


Election Daye 0 16, Election Day: 0 0 0 


Total[ 12 161 TotalJ 6; 2 8 


VINE102 0 'VJNE102 0 


Vote By Mail' 239 675i Vote By Mail! 1331 77 2101 


Election Day I 156 6751 Election Day I 88' 37 125 


Totaq 395 6751 Totah 221; 114 335 


VINE8010 IVINE801 0 


Vote By Maili 109 168 Vote By Mail 64; 24 88, 


Election Day i 0 168 Election Day o: 0 Q: 


Total I 109 168 Total 64: 24 881 







Page: 27 of 119 12/4/2018 9:30:15 AM 


iVINE802 0 VINE802 0 


Vote By Mail 83 128 Vote By Maii so: 211 ni 
I 


Election Day 0 128 Election Day O, o· o: 
Total 83 128 Total 50 21i 71· 


Countywide - Total 120,313! 199,033 Countywide - Total I 62,743: 36,BlSj 99,558, 


Cumulative Cumulative 


,cumulative !Cumulative 


Vote By Mail, oi 01 Vote By Mail' 0 ot o. 
Election Day: oi o· Election Day: O! 0 0 


Total! Oi 0 TotaL 0. o; o, 
Cumulative - Totali 01 0 Cumulative - Total I o: 0: o. 


Electionwide - Total; 120,313. 199,033 Electionwide - Tot~I: 62,7431 36,815, 99,558: 







C I TY A N D C O U N TY O F SA N FR A N C I S C 0 


DEPARTMENT OF ELECTIONS 
Honorable Members 
Board of Supervisors 
City and County of San Francisco 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, California 94102 


Statement of the Results 
City and County of San Francisco 


John Arntz, Director 


Consolidated General Election - November 6, 2018 


I, John Arntz, Director of Elections, certify that I have canvassed the ballots cast in the Consolidated General Election held 
on Tuesday, November 6, 2018, in the City and County of San Francisco (City}, in the manner required by Division 15 of the 
California Elections Code. 


I certify that I began the canvass immediately upon the close of the polls and, as a result of the tabulation of all votes 
recorded, present a complete record entitled "Statement of the Results of the San Francisco Consolidated General Election 
- November 6, 2018." I also certify that 372,848 voters cast ballots; therefore, 7 4.49% of San Fran.cisco's 500,516 
registered voters participated in this election. 


The 74.49% turnout represents the highest percentage turnout for a mid-term election in the City since 1938 when nearly 
76% of the City's 340,739 then-registered voters cast ballots. The highest known mid-term turnout occurred in 1914 when 
83% of San Francisco's 161,846 registered voters participated. 


In accordance with California Elections Code section 1537 4, I certify that this Statement of the Results provides the total 
number of votes cast for each candidate and for and against each measure: The pfecTnd detail ofall votes cast ap-pears in 
the Statement of the Vote, which is posted on the Department of Elections' website at sfelections.org!resu/ts and is 
incorporated by reference into this Statement of the Results. 


This Statement of the Results includes tables that summarize total votes cast in each contest, and for and against each 
proposition, and is organized as follows: 


A. Voter-Nominated Offices· 
1. Governor 
2. Lieutenant Governor 
3. Secretary of State 
4. State Controller 
5. State Treasurer 
6. Attorney General 
7. Insurance Commissioner 
8. Board of Equalization Member, District 2 
9. United States Senator· 
10. United States Representative, District 12 
11. United States Representative, District 13 
12. United States Representative, District 14 
13. State Assembly Member, District 17 
14. State Assembly Member, District 19 


sfelections.org English (415) 554-4375 
Fax (415) 554-7344 
TTY (415) 554-4386 


1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
City Hall, Room 48, San Francisco, CA 94102 


q:i 1( ( 415) 554-4367 
Espatiol (415) 554-4366 


Filipino (415) 554-4310 







Consolidated General Election 
November 6, 2018 


B. Nonpartisan Offices 
1. Associate Justices, Supreme Court 
2. Presiding Justice, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 1 
3. Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 1 
4. Associate Justices, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 2 
5. Presiding Justice, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 3 
6. Associate Justices, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 4 
7. Presiding Justice, Court of Appeal, District 1, Division 5 
8. State Superintendent of Public Instruction 


C. District Offices 
1. Members, Board of Education· 
2. Members, Community College Board 
3. Director, Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART), District 8 


D. City Offices 
1. Assessor-Recorder 


.) 2. Public Defender 
3. Member, Board of Supervisors, District 2 
4. Member, Board of Supervisors, District 4 
5. Member, Board of Supervisors, District 6 
6. Member, Board of Supervisors, District 8 
7. Member, Board of Supervisors, District 10. 


) 


E. State Propositions 


Statement of the Results 


1. 1, "Authorizes Bonds to Fund Specified Housing Assistance Programs. Legislative Statute." 
2. 2, "Authorizes Bonds to Fund Existing Housing Program for Individuals with Mental Illness. Legislative Statute." 
3. 3, "Authorizes Bonds to Fund Projects for Water Supply and Quality, Watershed, Fish, Wildlife, Water 


Conveyance, and Groundwater Sustainability and Storage. Initiative Statute." · 
4. 4, "Authorizes Bonds Funding Construction at Hospitals Providing Children's Health Care. Initiative Statute." 
5. 5, "Changes Requirements for Certain Property Owners to Transfer Their Property Tax Base to Replacement 


Property. Initiative Constitutional Amendment and Statute." 
6. 6, "Eliminates Certain Road Repair and Transportation Funding. Requires Certain Fuel Taxes and Vehicle 


Fees be Approved by the Electorate. Initiative Constitutional Amendment." 
7. 7, "Conforms California Daylight Saving Time to Federal Law. Allows Legislature to Change Daylight Saving 


Time Period. Legislative Statute." 
8. 8, "Regulates Amounts Outpatient Kidney Dialysis Clinics Charge for Dialysis Treatment. Initiative Statute." 
9. 9, Proposition 9 was removed from the ballot by order of the California Supreme Court. 
10. 10, "Expands Local Governments' Authority to Enact Rent Control on Residential Property. Initiative Statute." 
11. 11, "Requires Private-Sector Emergency Ambulance Employees to Remain On-Call During Work Breaks. 


Eliminates Certain Employer Liability. Initiative Statute." 
12. 12, "Establishes New Standards for Confinement of Specified Farm Animals; Bans Sale of Noncomplying 


Products. Initiative Statute." 


SAN FRANCISCO 


ELECTIONS 
Page 2 of 23 







Consolidated General Election 
November 6, 2018 


F. City Propositions 
1. A, "Embarcadero Seawall Earthquake Safety Bond.'' 
2. 8, 11City Privacy Guidelines.'1 


3. c. "Additional Business Taxes to Fund Homeless Services." 


Statement of the Results 


4. D, uAddltional Tax on Cannabis Businesses; Expanding the Businesses Subject to Business Taxes," 
5. E, "Partial Allocation of Hotel Tax for Arts and Cultural Purposes." 


This Statement of the Results does not report votes In the contest for United Slates Representative. District 13, because no 
registered San Francisco voters live in the District. The boundaries for the District attributed to the City encompass a small 
triangle of land located on the extreme southwest corner of Alameda Island. which lies across the San Francisco Bay from 
the City. Other than this uninhabited portion of Alameda Island, District 13 is entirely comprised of ter<itory within Alameda 
County .. 


For each results table, the candidates and ballot measure positions that received the.most votes are preceded by arrows 
(-+). Since this Statement records votes cast in San Francisco only, the overall results may differ for any contests or 
measures appearing on ballots in multiple counties. · 


For this election, all voters received four-card ballots, with the content on each card as follows: 


Card 1: Voter-nominated offices for Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Secretary of State, State Controller, State 
Treasurer, Attorney General, Insurance Commissioner, Board of Equalization Member (District 2)1 United 
States Senator, United States Representative (District 12 or 14), and State Assembly Member (District 17 
or 19}. Nonpartisan offices for Associate Justices of the Supreme Court, Presiding Justices of the Court of 
Appeal (District 1, Divisions 1, 3, and 5), Associate Justices of the Court of Appeal (District 1, Divisions 1, 
2, and 4}, and State Superintendent of Publlc Instruction. District offices for Members of the San Francisco 
Community College Board, and Bay Area Rapid Transit Director (District 8). 


Card 2: · District offices for Members of the San Francisco Board of Education. and State Propositions 1 - 7. 
Card 3: State Propositions 8-12 and City Propositions A- E. 
Card 4: City offices for Assessor~Recorder, Public Defender, and Member of the Board of Supervisors (District 2, 4, 


6, 8, or 10). 
The Department of Elections applied a SHA-512 cryptographic function to all results reports associated with. this election to 
establish the integrity of the results in a verifiable manner. Attachment 1 provides information regarding the SHA-512 hash 
values for all electronic files associated wfth the final, certified results reports. 


Attachments 2. 3, and 4 provide detailed pass reports for the application of the ranked-choice voting tabulation method for 
the contests for Members, Board of Supervisors, Districts 2. 4, and 10, respectively. 


In witness whereof, I hereby affix my hand and seal this 271h day of November 2018. 


Page 3 of 23 











San Francisco 
Department of Elections 


C. DISTRICT OFFICES 


Consolidated General Election 
November 6, 2018 


I certify the results for the following DISTRICT OFFICES: 


1. MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION* 


Candidates Vote Totals 
ALISON COLLINS 122,865 
GABRIELA L6PEZ 112,299 
FAAUUGA MOLIGA 107,989 
PHIL KIM 76,017 
MICHELLE PARKER 65,740 
LI MIAO LOVETT 61,412 
JOHN TRASVINA 46,601 
ALIDA FISHER 37,735 
MONICA CHINCHILLA 34,193 
LENETTE THOMPSON 30,496 
JOSEPHINE ZHAO 27,761 
MIASATYA 17,540 
PAUL KANGAS 13,967 
DARRON A. PADILLA 12,950 
MARTIN RAWLINGS-FEIN 12,439 
CONNOR KRONE 12,251 
ROGER SINASOHN . 12,018 
LEX LEIFHEIT 9,605 
PHILLIP MARCEL HOUSE 2,491 
INVALID WRITE-IN VOTES 1,551 


Total Votes Cast 817,920 


Undervotes 282,075 
Overvotes 16,041 


Total Ballots Cast 1,116,036 . 
*Three open offices 


Statement of the Results 


% of Votes 
15.02% 
13.73% 
13.20% 
9.29% 
8.04% 
7.51% 
5.70% 
4.61% 
4.18% 
3.73% 
3.39% 
2.14% 
1.71% 
1.58% 
1.52% 
1.50% 


.1.47% 
1.17% 
0.30% 
0.19% 


Page 13of 23 







San Francisco 
Department of Elections 


Consolidated General Election 
November 6, 2018 


2. MEMBERS, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD* 


Candidates Vote Totals 
BRIGITTE DAVILA 187,792 


THEA SELBY 184,956 


JOHN RIZZO 151,356 


VICTOR OLIVIERI 101,368 
INVALID WRITE-IN VOTES 2,373 


Total Votes Cast 627,845 


Undervotes 487,621 


Overvotes 2,760 


Total Ballots Cast 1,118,226 


*Three open offices 


3 ... DIRECTOR, BAY AREARAPID TRANSIT (BART), DISTRICT 8 


Candidates Vote Totals 
JANICE LI 39,997 


EVA I. CHAO 24,525 


MELANIE NUTTER 23,659 


BRIAN J. LARKIN 16,527 


JONATHAN L YENS 14,688 


WILLIAM WALKER 5,070 
INVALIDWRITE-IN VOTES 343 


Total Votes Cast 124,809 


Undervotes 39,920 


Overvotes 1,610 


Total Ballots Cast 166,339 


Statement of the Results 


% of Votes 
29.91% 
29.46% 
24.11% 
16.15% 
0.38% 


% of Votes 
32.05% 
19.65% 
18.96% 
13.24% 
11.77% 
4.06% 
0.27% 


Page 14 of 23 








BART Legacy Fleet Decommissioning


January 10, 2019
0(#)







2018


50 new FOTF Cars Delivered
Lengthen trains by 7 cars
50% FOTF Spare Ratio


Apr. 


2019


80 new cars enable:
• 1 FOTF on each of 5 lines
• Two new weekday trains
• 40% FOTF Spare Ratio


Fall 


2019


120 new cars enable:
• 8 FOTF trains in service
• Lengthen all peak-period 


Transbay trains to 10 cars
• Assume 40% FOTF spare 


ratio


Early 


2020


Nearing Storage Capacity
190 new cars enable:
• 15 FOTF trains in service
• SVBX service (46 cars)
• Assume 30% FOTF spare ratio


2021


191+ new cars enable:
• Grow fleet to ~925 cars
• Complete train 


lengthening of all trains
• Begin steady state 


legacy car retirement
• Target 20% FOTF spare 


ratio (Dec.)


ANTICIPATED TIMELINE


1(#)







Late 


2022


• Procurement of 775 FOTF 
Complete


• Hayward Yard East opens (to 
accept 200-250 additional 
cars)


Aug. 


2023


Legacy Fleet retirement 
completed


Dec. 


2023


Nearing storage capacity 
constraints until Newhall is 
available. 1,095 vehicles required 
to operate under initial CBTC 
installation.


2026/2027


• SVSX Opening.
• Newhall Yard, forecasted to 


open in 2026 as part of VTA 
Santa Clara extension, will 
accept about 200 – 250 cars


• CBTC Installed
• 12-min headways begin


Early  


2028


30 peak hour Transbay 
train service attained


ANTICIPATED TIMELINE


2(#)
2







DECOMMISSIONING PROCESS OVERVIEW


Fleet Disposition Team (FDT)


Will provide 
input on Fleet 
Retirement 
Plan, 
comprised of 
RS&S, 
Planning, 
Operations, 
Transportation
, etc.


Parts/Components to be Retained


Select parts to 
be harvested 
from retired 
vehicles 


Retirement Car Selection


Bad actors 
first: failure 
rate, body 
condition, 
hours/miles, 
etc. 


Expand Fleet


Hold legacy 
fleet (good 
actors) to 
maximize 
operations, as 
capacity 
allows 


Begin 
Retirement


Retirement 
Options 
Include:


1. Auction/sale 


2. Donate 


3. Keep 


4. Scrap


3(#) 3







BART STAKEHOLDERS
Department Role


Fleet Disposition Team


Overall project responsibility


Coordination within departments and vendors


Contract Administration


Establish processes and desired outcomes


Rolling Stock & Shops


Car selection 


Preparation, parts removal 


Final equipment securement for over-the-road 


transport and handoff to the contractor


Financial Planning
Ensure FTA financial commitments have been met


Receive sale or scrap value into General Fund


Procurement


Assists with the disposition of cars (auction, donation, 


scrap)


Advertises cars for sale


Negotiate with external vendors (transportation, 


recycler)


Legal Ensure legal compliance, etc.


Marketing


Outreach to provide information and find public 


desires for vehicle retirement


Fleet retirement announcement and ceremony


Rolling Stock & Shops


4


Fleet Disposition Team


Financial Planning


Procurement


Legal


Marketing


(#)







FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS


Per FTA Circular 5010.1E, Grant Management 


Requirements:


“After the useful life of federally assisted


property is reached, or the property is no


longer needed for the original Award, rolling


stock and equipment with a current market


value exceeding $5,000 per unit, or unused


supplies with a total aggregate fair market


value of more than $5,000, may be retained


or sold. FTA is entitled to an amount


calculated by multiplying the current market


value, or net proceeds from sales, by FTA’s


percentage of participation in the cost of


the original purchase.”


5(#)







FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS


In addition to the decommissioning process, cross-departmental 


coordination will need to occur to inform the FTA of this process through 


the following reports:


• Spare Ratio Justification


• A Rolling Stock Status Report (describing fleet selected to be disposed 


of, and remaining Federal interest in cars) 


• The Contingency Fleet Plan.  A contingency justification and a specific 


maintenance plan to keep CF in a state of ready-reserve (in case 


fleet needs to re-enter service) 


• The Transit Asset Management (TAM) Plan


• National Transit Database (NTD) reporting


• Transit Award Management System (TrAMS) reporting


6(#)







LEGACY FLEET COMPOSITION


Series Cars Manufacturer
In-Service 


Date


FTA Fund 


Participation


Years 


Rehabilitated


Years Eligible 


for 


Retirement*


A2       


(1XXX)
59


Rohr Industries 1970's


FTA funded 


rehab only 


70.47%


1998 2018


2002 2022


B2         


(1XXX)
380


FTA funded 


rehab only 


70.47%


1998 2018


2002 2022


C1         


(0XXX)
150 Alstom


1985 FTA funded 


54.89%


N/A


2015


1988 2018


C2       


(25XX)
80


Morrison-


Knudsen


1993


No FTA 


participation


2018 (No FTA 


Participation)


1995
2021 (No FTA 


Participation)


*Per FTA minimum Federal useful life and/or agreed upon useful life.


7


A2       


B2       


C1       


C2       


Series
In-Service


Date


FTA 


Funding


Years


Rehabilitated


Years


Eligible for


Retirement*


Cars Manufacturer


(#)







RETIREMENT OPTIONS


a. Auction - Sell vehicles to another 


transit operator who will use the 


vehicles in operation 


b. Disposal for recycling/scrap to the 


highest bidder


c. Create a BART car museum, 


sell/donate cars to existing rail 


museums, etc.


d. Donate car(s) to emergency 


response forces, U.S. Army for 


exercises, drills, etc. 


e. Donate car(s) to local technical 


school to encourage trade 


students to learn rail car 


technology 


8(#)







RETIREMENT OPTIONS


f. Sell car(s) for re-use as housing, Air 


BNB, as a restaurant, etc.


g. Donate or sell the car(s) for use as 


homeless shelters or temporary 


shelters (i.e. Redwood Valley Fire 


Recovery has requested them)


h. Donate or sell the car(s) for use as art 


projects or another similar 


repurposing


i. Sell parts of the car(s) (pieces as 


memorabilia) 


j. Retain/Mothball some of the fleet for 


special service


k. Bury a carbon steel subway fleet in 


the ocean for use as part of an 


artificial reef (the aluminum 


composition of the BART fleet 


prevents this from being feasible) 9(#)







CAR SELECTION CRITERIA


The car selection criteria for decommissioning will take into 


consideration the following, at a minimum: 


• Reliability – Mean Time Between Incident (MTBI) and MBTI 


rate/1,000 hours over a 12 and 24-month period. Decommission 


“Repeaters” or bad actors that impact service reliability. 


• Availability – Long term holds due to accident damage. 


• Exterior and interior condition 


• Hours


• Time remaining on key components 


• Status of component overhauls 


• APSE type


10(#)







YEARLY REPEATER RATES BY CAR TYPE


                   


KPI REPORT - SERVICE DELIVERY
Yearly Repeater Rates by Car Type


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
6


F
e


b
 2


0
1


6


M
a


r 
2


0
1


6


A
p


r 
2


0
1


6


M
a


y
 2


0
1


6


Ju
n


 2
0


1
6


Ju
l 


2
0


1
6


A
u


g
 2


0
1


6


S
e


p
 2


0
1


6


O
ct


 2
0


1
6


N
o


v
 2


0
1


6


D
e


c 
2


0
1


6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
7


F
e


b
 2


0
1


7


M
a


r 
2


0
1


7


A
p


r 
2


0
1


7


M
a


y
 2


0
1


7


Ju
n


 2
0


1
7


Ju
l 


2
0


1
7


A
u


g
 2


0
1


7


S
e


p
 2


0
1


7


O
ct


 2
0


1
7


N
o


v
 2


0
1


7


D
e


c 
2


0
1


7


Ja
n


 2
0


1
8


F
e


b
 2


0
1


8


M
a


r 
2


0
1


8


A
p


r 
2


0
1


8


M
a


y
 2


0
1


8


Ju
n


 2
0


1
8


Ju
l 


2
0


1
8


A
u


g
 2


0
1


8


S
e


p
 2


0
1


8


A Car


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
6


F
e


b
 2


0
1


6


M
a


r 
2


0
1


6


A
p


r 
2


0
1


6


M
a


y
 2


0
1


6


Ju
n


 2
0


1
6


Ju
l 


2
0


1
6


A
u


g
 2


0
1


6


S
e


p
 2


0
1


6


O
ct


 2
0


1
6


N
o


v
 2


0
1


6


D
e


c 
2


0
1


6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
7


F
e


b
 2


0
1


7


M
a


r 
2


0
1


7


A
p


r 
2


0
1


7


M
a


y
 2


0
1


7


Ju
n


 2
0


1
7


Ju
l 


2
0


1
7


A
u


g
 2


0
1


7


S
e


p
 2


0
1


7


O
ct


 2
0


1
7


N
o


v
 2


0
1


7


D
e


c 
2


0
1


7


Ja
n


 2
0


1
8


F
e


b
 2


0
1


8


M
a


r 
2


0
1


8


A
p


r 
2


0
1


8


M
a


y
 2


0
1


8


Ju
n


 2
0


1
8


Ju
l 


2
0


1
8


A
u


g
 2


0
1


8


S
e


p
 2


0
1


8


B Car


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
6


F
e


b
 2


0
1


6


M
a


r 
2


0
1


6


A
p


r 
2


0
1


6


M
a


y
 2


0
1


6


Ju
n


 2
0


1
6


Ju
l 


2
0


1
6


A
u


g
 2


0
1


6


S
e


p
 2


0
1


6


O
ct


 2
0


1
6


N
o


v
 2


0
1


6


D
e


c 
2


0
1


6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
7


F
e


b
 2


0
1


7


M
a


r 
2


0
1


7


A
p


r 
2


0
1


7


M
a


y
 2


0
1


7


Ju
n


 2
0


1
7


Ju
l 


2
0


1
7


A
u


g
 2


0
1


7


S
e


p
 2


0
1


7


O
ct


 2
0


1
7


N
o


v
 2


0
1


7


D
e


c 
2


0
1


7


Ja
n


 2
0


1
8


F
e


b
 2


0
1


8


M
a


r 
2


0
1


8


A
p


r 
2


0
1


8


M
a


y
 2


0
1


8


Ju
n


 2
0


1
8


Ju
l 


2
0


1
8


A
u


g
 2


0
1


8


S
e


p
 2


0
1


8
C1 Car


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
6


F
e


b
 2


0
1


6


M
a


r 
2


0
1


6


A
p


r 
2


0
1


6


M
a


y
 2


0
1


6


Ju
n


 2
0


1
6


Ju
l 


2
0


1
6


A
u


g
 2


0
1


6


S
e


p
 2


0
1


6


O
ct


 2
0


1
6


N
o


v
 2


0
1


6


D
e


c 
2


0
1


6


Ja
n


 2
0


1
7


F
e


b
 2


0
1


7


M
a


r 
2


0
1


7


A
p


r 
2


0
1


7


M
a


y
 2


0
1


7


Ju
n


 2
0


1
7


Ju
l 


2
0


1
7


A
u


g
 2


0
1


7


S
e


p
 2


0
1


7


O
ct


 2
0


1
7


N
o


v
 2


0
1


7


D
e


c 
2


0
1


7


Ja
n


 2
0


1
8


F
e


b
 2


0
1


8


M
a


r 
2


0
1


8


A
p


r 
2


0
1


8


M
a


y
 2


0
1


8


Ju
n


 2
0


1
8


Ju
l 


2
0


1
8


A
u


g
 2


0
1


8


S
e


p
 2


0
1


8


C2 Car


11(#)







AVERAGE MTBI BY FLEET TYPE


12


0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400


A Car


B Car


C1 Car


C2 Car


(#)


Mean Time Between Incident (MTBI)







MTBI OF C2 CARS


13(#)


M
e
a
n 


Ti
m


e
 B


e
tw


e
e
n 


In
ci


d
e
nt


 (
M


TB
I)


0


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


Certain cars have very poor reliability


Car #







PRELIMINARY FLEET RETIREMENT SCHEDULE


14


-


5 


10 


15 


20 


25 


J
a


n
-1


9


F
e


b
-1


9


M
a


r-
1


9


A
p


r-
1


9


M
a


y
-1


9


J
u


n
-1


9


J
u


l-
1


9


A
u


g
-1


9


S
e


p
-1


9


O
c
t-


1
9


N
o


v
-1


9


D
e


c
-1


9


J
a


n
-2


0


F
e


b
-2


0


M
a


r-
2


0


A
p


r-
2


0


M
a


y
-2


0


J
u


n
-2


0


J
u


l-
2


0


A
u


g
-2


0


S
e


p
-2


0


O
c
t-


2
0


N
o


v
-2


0


D
e


c
-2


0


J
a


n
-2


1


F
e


b
-2


1


M
a


r-
2


1


A
p


r-
2


1


M
a


y
-2


1


J
u


n
-2


1


J
u


l-
2


1


A
u


g
-2


1


S
e


p
-2


1


O
c
t-


2
1


N
o


v
-2


1


D
e


c
-2


1


J
a


n
-2


2


F
e


b
-2


2


M
a


r-
2


2


A
p


r-
2


2


M
a


y
-2


2


J
u


n
-2


2


J
u


l-
2


2


A
u


g
-2


2


S
e


p
-2


2


O
c
t-


2
2


N
o


v
-2


2


D
e


c
-2


2


A2 B2 C1 C2


(#)


#
 o


f 
C


a
rs


 R
e
ti
re


d







DECOMMISSIONING SCHEDULE OVERVIEW


15


 -


 200


 400


 600


 800


 1,000


 1,200


 1,400


J
u
l-


1
7


O
c
t-


1
7


J
a
n


-1
8


A
p


r-
1
8


J
u
l-


1
8


O
c
t-


1
8


J
a
n


-1
9


A
p


r-
1
9


J
u
l-


1
9


O
c
t-


1
9


J
a
n


-2
0


A
p


r-
2
0


J
u
l-


2
0


O
c
t-


2
0


J
a
n


-2
1


A
p


r-
2
1


J
u
l-


2
1


O
c
t-


2
1


J
a
n


-2
2


A
p


r-
2
2


J
u
l-


2
2


O
c
t-


2
2


J
a
n


-2
3


A
p


r-
2
3


J
u
l-


2
3


O
c
t-


2
3


J
a
n


-2
4


A
p


r-
2
4


J
u
l-


2
4


O
c
t-


2
4


J
a
n


-2
5


A
p


r-
2
5


J
u
l-


2
5


O
c
t-


2
5


J
a
n


-2
6


A
p


r-
2
6


J
u
l-


2
6


O
c
t-


2
6


J
a
n


-2
7


A
p


r-
2
7


Total # of
Spaces
Required


Legacy Fleet
Available
(with CF)


Fleet of the
Future +
New
Procurement


Hayward 


Yard East


Newhall


Yard 


Legacy Fleet (Retiring)


Fleet of the Future 


+ New Procurement


(#)


#
 o


f 
C


a
rs


Nearing Storage Capacity







GLOSSARY OF TERMS, ACRONYMS, AND 


ABBREVIATIONS


16


• Automatic Train Control (ATC) A train protection system that uses electrical signals to manage the 
location and control train speeds on specific fixed segments of track.


• Auxiliary Power Supply Equipment (APSE) Equipment that channels the 1,000-volt current that powers 
BART trains and takes it to safe levels to power the lighting, air conditioning, etc.


• Communication-Based Train Control (CBTC) is a railway signaling system that makes use of the 
telecommunications between the train and track equipment for the traffic management and 
infrastructure control. A CBTC system allows trains to operate safely at much closer headways. 


• Consist A set of coupled revenue vehicles making up a revenue train.
• Fleet of the Future (FOTF) The revenue vehicles currently being delivered to replace and expand 


BART’s pre-existing fleet (legacy fleet) of ‘A’, ‘B’ and ‘C’ cars. 
• Federal Transit Administration (FTA) The agency of the U.S. Department of Transportation which 


administers the federal program of financial assistance to public transit.
• Headway Time interval between vehicles moving in the same direction on a particular route.
• Mean Time Between Incidents (MTBI) The average time from when a system fails, until it next fails.
• Peak Period Service The level of service delivered during the three-hour periods encompassing 


greatest passenger demand.
• Ready Reserve Train ready and crewed for placement in service in the event a scheduled train 


becomes inoperable, or to cover some other unplanned disruption of service.
• Repeater Rate The same or similar incident occurring within 100 hours of operation.
• Spare Ratio The numerical proportion of the number of cars held from service at any time to the 


number of cars deployed for peak- period service plus those in ready reserve status.
• Silicon Valley Berryessa Extension (SVBX) Extension of the BART system commencing at the Santa 


Clara County line and terminating at Berryessa Station, designed, financed and constructed by VTA.
• Silicon Valley Santa Clara Extension (SVSX) Extension of the BART system through Santa Clara County 


from the Berryessa Station via downtown San Jose to Santa Clara. The approximately six-mile 
extension includes four new stations and a rail yard. The extension is being designed, financed and 
constructed by VTA.







QUESTIONS?


(#)








Fruitvale Transit Village: 
Agreements for Phase IIB


January 10, 2019
BART Board of Directors







1


Site History 


BART Planning, Development & Construction


1994: BART Enters into MOU with Unity Council for TOD


1995: Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with Unity Council


1998: Environmental Documents Certified, BART Board Approves 


Ground Lease with Unity Council


2002: Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with Unity Council for Phase II


2003-4: Fruitvale Transit Village Phase I Opens


Developer Completes Replacement Parking Garage


2010: Oakland Redevelopment Agency Acquires Phase II Property


2015: City approves Planned Unit Development Application, Setting 
Development Parameters for Full Phase II Site


2017: BART Board Approves Agreements; Phase IIA Groundbreaking







Site Reference


BART Planning, Development & Construction 2


Phase I


Phase IIB
2.16 ac


Phase IIA 
1.25 ac


City-Owned 
Property







Proposed Development: Phase IIB


BRIDGE Housing & Unity Council


Up to 99-year ground lease 


2.2 Acres


179 affordable units + 2 managers units


~84 units/acre


City-owned property


6,000 sq ft commercial/office


0.5 car spaces/unit


132 bike parking spaces
3 to 5 stories of housing over 


podium


3BART Planning, Development & Construction







Developer Request to Waive Fee


Delayed Transfer Fee
1.5% of appraised value every 5 years


Impact on BART


~$500,000 in 2025, likely max fee depending on depreciation and rent 
changes over time


Over 99 years (19 payments), roughly $9.5 million in foregone revenue 
to BART


Impact on Project


Fee would create additional subsidy gap of ~$1.2 million due to reduced 
net operating income


Fee would make project less competitive for grants due to lower 
residual cash flow


4BART Planning, Development & Construction







5


Ped/Bike Improvements


BART Planning, Development & Construction







Conceptual Bike/Ped Path


6


Preliminary Illustrative Drawing of Cycletrack and Pedestrian Path


Pedestrian and Bike Condition North of 35th Ave. Approaching Station Entrance


BART Planning, Development & Construction


Roots Damaged Station Drainage System 
(Repaired Once by BART M&E) 


Roots Uplifting SidewalkNarrow Walkway







Staff Recommendation


• Fully waive delayed transfer fee – impacts project feasibility and 
funding competitiveness


• In lieu of fee, developer team must design, build pedestrian and 
bicycle improvements


• Developer Team for Phase IIA to maintain cycletrack in emergency 
vehicle lane


• Developer Team for Phase IIB to maintain cycletrack on BART 
property


• Affordable Housing & Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Grant 
application will request funding to cover capital cost


• Unity Council to maintain pedestrian improvements north of 35th


Ave, per existing Phase I ground lease agreement


7BART Planning, Development & Construction







Board Motion


8


Authorize the General Manager or her designee to modify the 
existing recorded agreements between BART and the City of 
Oakland for Fruitvale Transit Village Phase IIB in order to waive the 
Delayed Transfer Fee requirement and acknowledge that the other 
major terms of the agreements do not apply to this development, so 
long as the development includes a minimum of 179 units of rental 
affordable housing for households earning less than 80% area 
median income. In lieu of the fee, the developer team and City of 
Oakland design, build and maintain pedestrian and bicycle 
improvements connecting the station entrance to 37th Avenue.


BART Planning, Development & Construction








Quarterly Report of the 
Controller-Treasurer 
Period Ending 09/30/18


BART Board of Directors
January 11, 2019







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


➢ The District currently provides benefits to employees which include, but are not limited to: 


▪ Retirement Pension Plan managed by the California Public Employee Retirement System 
(CALPERS), and funded by contributions from the District and it’s employees. CALPERS is 
the largest pension plan in the United States with assets of approximately $300 billion.


▪ Retiree Medical Benefits coverage funded by a Trust established by the District in 2005. 
The Trust as of September 30, 2018.
a. Invested in a combination of stocks, bonds, REIT & cash,
b. Benchmark 6.5%,
c. Total net assets $320.8 million and inception to date return is 7.0%,
d. Quarterly Report to the Unions


▪ Survivor Benefits of active and retired employees funded by the employees 
($15/month), 


▪ Life Insurance for retired employees. 


▪ The District also accrues liabilities through Property & Casualty insurance and workers 
compensation claims and maintains the required reserves related to its self-funded 
insurance programs for worker’s compensation and general liability based on an annual 
actuarial study.


2







3


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


Funding Summary of Pension, Retiree Health & Other Post-Employment Benefits


Valuation Date Market Value of Assets Total Liability Unfunded Liability % Funded


Retirement Pension with CALPERS


Miscellaneous Employees 6/30/2017 $     1,751,505,097 $     2,305,983,270 $         554,478,173 76.0%


Safety Employees 6/30/2017 $         198,776,637 $         326,419,179 $         127,642,542 60.9%


Retiree Health Benefits 6/30/2017 $         270,151,000 $         573,941,000 $         303,790,000 47.1%


Other Post Employment Benefits


Life Insurance 6/30/2017 $                             - $           34,429,000 $           34,429,000 0.0%


Survivors Benefits 6/30/2017 $             7,207,000 $           34,124,000 $           26,917,000 21.1%







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


4


0.0%


20.0%


40.0%


60.0%


80.0%


100.0%


120.0%


6/30/2008 6/30/2009 6/30/2010 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017


%


F


u


n


d


e


d


Valuation Date


CALPERS Pension Plan Funding Progress


Miscellaneous


Safety







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


5


0.00%


10.00%


20.00%


30.00%


40.00%


50.00%


60.00%


70.00%


6/30/2008 6/30/2009 6/30/2010 6/30/2011 6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017


Fu
n


d
e


d
 


Valuation Date 


Retiree Health Benefits Plan







Accounts Payable
➢ Our goal is to pay 93% of our invoices within 30 days.  We continue to keep our focus on getting our vendors paid 


as quickly as possible. During the most recent quarter, the District was able to process 91.1% of all paid invoices 
within 30 days.  Of those that were not processed in 30 days, 8.0% were processed within 60 days, and .9% were 
processed within 90 days.  The trend depicting the past year is shown here:


6


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


72.6%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


2018 Q 2 2018 Q 3 2018 Q 4 2019 Q 1


6.3% 3.6%
2.6%


5.1% 4.1%
5.6%


0.9%


13.7% 13.2%
15.5%


8.0%


74.9% 79.1%
76.3%


91.1%


N
u


m
b


e
r 


o
f 


V
o


u
ch


e
r 


P
ai


d
 in


 P
e


rc
e


n
t


Invoiced Fiscal Quarter


Quarterly Number of Voucher Payment Trend


1-30 Days Paid Percent


31-60 Days Paid Percent


61-90 Days Paid Percent


91+Days Paid Percent







Accounts Receivable
➢ The time to receive reimbursement from our funding partners is shown in the chart below. The amount 


outstanding is $25,238,000 as of September 30, 2018.


7


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


Amount Billed A/R Grants as of 09/30/2018


 $-


 $5,000


 $10,000


 $15,000


 $20,000


 $25,000


01-30 days  31-60 days  61-90 days  91-120 days  121+ days


FTA, $17,323 


VTA, $1,989 


VTA, $951 


SFMTA, $986 


SFMTA, $850 SFMTA, $1,045 SFMTA, $68 


MTC, $324 


MTC, $202 MTC, $112 


SWRB, $423 


SWRB, $164


OTH, $37 


OTH, $252 


OTH, $59 OTH, $453 


TO
TA


L 
O


U
TS


TA
N


D
IN


G
 (


in
 t


h
o


u
sa


n
d


s)


$ 20,659


$ 1,063 $ 685


$1,727
$1,104







3. DISTRICT FINANCES
The District continues to actively search for investments which meets the Investment Policy and generates a yield higher than
zero.  Shown below are the composition of the District’s cash and investments as of the end of the quarter.


Cash and Investments
➢ Total Cash in Banks: $239,613,702
➢ Total CD Investments:  $867,836
➢ Total Government Securities: $450,453,000
➢ Weighted average return on our Investments has been trending higher.  Current quarter’s rate of return is 1.92% compared 


to 1.62% reported in previous quarter.  The weighted average maturity (WAM) of our Investment portfolio is 133.5 days.
➢ Pie chart showing the difference in cash, CD investments and government securities


8


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18


Government Securities:


• FFCB
• IBRD
• UST


$239,613,702


$867,836


$450,453,000


Cash In Bank


CD Investments


Government Securities







Debt


➢ The District currently has two types of debt outstanding:


1. Sales Tax Revenue Debt


2. General Obligation Debt


Sales Tax Revenue Debt


➢ Currently outstanding debt of $506.14 million.


➢ Annual Debt Service $46.6 million.


➢ Debt Service comes “off the top” of sales tax revenues remitted to the district by the State 
Department of Tax & Fee Administration.


➢ This directly impacts the operating budget.


General Obligation Bonds


❖ Measure AA


➢ Currently outstanding debt of $542.6 million.


➢ Issued $740 million of $980 million authorized by voters.


➢ Most recent assessment for fiscal year 2018/2019 is $5.20/$100,000 (effect. Nov. 2018)


❖ Measure RR 


➢ Currently outstanding debt of $267.0 million.


➢ Issued $300 million out of $3.5 billion authorized by voters.


➢ Most recent assessment for fiscal year 2018/2019 is $1.80/$100,000 (effect. Nov. 2018)
9


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer
Period Ended 09/30/18







